
 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MARCH 12, 2013 
 

10:00 A.M. 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
FORT VERMILION, AB 

 



 

          STRATEGIC PRIORITIES CHART  
December 2012 

COUNCIL PRIORITIES (Council/CAO) 
 

NOW 
1. HOUSING ENTITY: Governance Structure - March 
2. HWY 88 CONNECTOR: Dev. Control Zone - February 
3. CANADA POSTAL SERVICE: Location - April 
4. LAND USE FRAMEWORK: Process Certainty - April 
5. REGIONAL COLLABORATION: Protocol - March 
6. HIGH LEVEL: Share Service Agreement - June 
7. RAINBOW LAKE: Airport Agreement  - June 

 

ADVOCACY 
� Zama Road Paving Funds 
� Road Construction Funding Request 
� Canada Postal Service - La Crete 
� Land use Framework Input 

 

NEXT 
� OIL AND GAS STRATEGY 
� FIRST NATION RELATIONS: Orientation 
� ZAMA ROAD: Business Case 
� HAMELT ROAD PRIORITIES PROGRAM 
� SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
� OSB PLANT: Water Supply 

 
 

� PRIVATE ROAD TRANSFER POLICY 
� ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: Strategy 
� TOURISM: Strategy 
� BRANDING STRATEGY (2014) 
� NEW ROAD CONSTRUCTION FUNDING 
� TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR PLAN 

OPERATIONAL STRATEGIES (CAO/Staff) 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER (Joulia) 
1. HOUSING ENTITY: Governance Structure - Jan. 
2. CANADA POSTAL SERVICE: Location - Feb. 
3. REG. COLLABORATION: Protocol - Mar. 
� HIGH LEVEL: Share Service Agreement 
� RAINBOW LAKE: Airport Agreement 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Bill) 
1. OIL & GAS STRATEGY 
2. ROAD CONSTRUCTION FUNDS: Request - Sept 
3. OSB PLANT: Water Supply - June 
� ZAMA ROAD: Business Case 
� TOURISM: Strategy 

COMMUNITY SERVICES (Ron) 
1. Orientation  and acquaintance with with files/project/ 

activities (New Director) - March 
2. Safety Meetings and Program initiation - Feb. 
3. Radio Communication System - March 
� Preparation for Municipal QMP Audit (Safety Code 

Council) - April 
� Create a plan to achieve COR Certification - April 

AGRICULTURAL SERVICES (Grant) 
1.  SURFACE WATER MANG. PLAN - ToR - Jan. 
2. Agricultural Trade Fair - July 
3. Open House - April 
� Agriculture Research Centre: Lease 
� 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT (Byron) 
1. HWY 88 CONNECTOR: Dev. Zone - Sept. 
2. LAND USE FRAMEWORK: Process - Oct. 
3.  Area Structure Plans - July 
� Development Agreement: Revise 
� Airport Vicinity Protection Area 

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES (Carol) 
1. Municipal Elections - Oct. 
2. DocuShare Implementation 
3. La Crete Swimming Pool Plebiscite: Research - 

Jan. 
� Human resource Policy Review 
� Virtual City Hall Implementation  

FINANCE (Alison) 
1.  Long Term Capital Plan - Mar. 
2. 
3. 
� Master Card Policy 
� Internal Controls Procedure Review 

PUBLIC WORKS (John & Ron) 
1. HAMLET ROADS PROGRAM - Feb. 
2. Rural Road Classification System - March 
3. Rural Waterline: ToR - May 
� Rural Road Plan 
� Water Source Plan 

 

CODES: BOLD CAPITALS = Council NOW Priorities; CAPITALS = Council NEXT Priorities; Italics = Advocacy; 
Regular Title Case = Operational Strategies 

 
 
 

1 



  

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
Fort Vermilion, Alberta 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

  Page 
CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order 

 
 

 

AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda 
 
 

 

ADOPTION OF 
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 

3. a) Minutes of the February 27, 2013 Regular  
  Council Meeting 
 
 

7 
 

DELEGATIONS: 4. a) Chris Risling, Municipal Affairs Assessment  
  Services Branch – 1:30 p.m. 
 
 b) Bill Wilson (High Level East Drainage) – 2:00  
  p.m. 
 
 c) DCL Siemens (Rural Water Management Plan) 
  (IN-CAMERA) 
 
 d)  
 
 

 

GENERAL 
REPORTS: 
 

5. a) CAO Report 
 
 b) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
  – February 7, 2013 
 
 c)  
 
 

17 
 

85 

TENDERS: 
 

6. a) Rocky Lane Waste Transfer Station Caretaker  
  Contract 
 
 

95 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7. a) None 
 

 



MACKENZIE COUNTY   PAGE 2 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 
 

 
COMMUNITY 
SERVICES: 
 

8. a)  
 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES: 

9. a)  
 
  b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

 

OPERATIONS: 10. a) Grader Beats 
 
  b)  
 
  c)  
 
 

97 

PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT: 

11. a) Bylaw 878-12 Road Closure Lying west of SW  
  36-104-14-W5M and NW 25-104-14-W5M (Hog 
  Barn Road Agreement) (Savage Prairie) 
 
 b) Plan 042 2979, Block 24, Lot 8. – Manufactured 

 Dwelling – Single Wide Encroachment onto 
 Public Utility Lane 

 
 c) Area Structure Plans 
 
 d) Antenna System Siting Protocol 
 
 e)  
 
 f)  
 
 

109 
 
 
 

117 
 
 
 

129 
 

133 

CORPORATE 
SERVICES: 

12. a) Transfer of Delayed Grant Funds to Sewer 
 Upgrading Reserve 

 
 b)  
 
 c)  
 
 

137 

ADMINISTRATION: 13. a) Vote on a Question - La Crete Municipal 139 



MACKENZIE COUNTY   PAGE 3 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 
 

 Swimming Pool 
 
 b) Letter of Support – Field of Dreams Stampede 

 Committee 
 
 c) Community Planning Association of Alberta – 

 2013 Planning Conference and Education 
 Sessions 

 
 d)  
 
 e)  
 
 

 
 

141 
 
 

143 

INFORMATION / 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

14.  a) Information/Correspondence 149 

IN CAMERA 
SESSION: 

15. a) Legal 
• Town of High Level Service Sharing 

Agreement 
• Regional Collaborative Governance 

 
 b) Labour 
 
 c) Land 

• Rural Water Management Plan 
 
 

 

NEXT MEETING 
DATE: 

16. a) Regular Council Meeting 
  Wednesday, March 27, 2013 
  10:00 a.m. 
  Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 17. a) Adjournment  
 





Agenda Item # 3. a) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Minutes of the February 27, 2013 Regular Council Meeting 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Minutes of the February 27, 2013 Regular Council meeting are attached. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Approved council minutes are posted on the County website. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the minutes of the February 27, 2013 Regular Council meeting be adopted as 
presented. 
 

7



 
________ 

________ 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
Fort Vermilion, Alberta 

 
 

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld 
Walter Sarapuk 
Jacquie Bateman 
Peter F. Braun 
Elmer Derksen 
Dicky Driedger 
John W. Driedger 
Odell Flett 
Eric Jorgensen 
Lisa Wardley 
 

Reeve 
Deputy Reeve 
Councillor  
Councillor  
Councillor  
Councillor  
Councillor  
Councillor  
Councillor (arrived at 10:09 a.m.) 
Councillor  
 

REGRETS: 
 

  

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

 

Joulia Whittleton 
John Klassen 
 
William (Bill) Kostiw 
 
Ron Pelensky 
Byron Peters 
Carol Gabriel 

Chief Administrative Officer 
Director of Environmental Services & 
Operations 
Director of Infrastructure Development & 
Government Relations 
Director of Community Services & Operations 
Director of Planning and Development 
Manager of Legislative and Support Services 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Members of the media and the public. 
 

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on February 27, 2013 
in the Fort Vermilion Council Chambers. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  1. a) Call to Order 

 
 Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 

 
AGENDA: 
 

2. a) Adoption of Agenda 
 

MOTION 13-02-117 MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger 
 
That the agenda be approved with the following additions: 

8



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 2 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 13. f) Air Ambulance in the Northwest Area of Alberta – 
  Letter of Support  
 13. g) Ratepayer Meetings 
 13. h) Tri-Council Strategy Meeting 
 
CARRIED 
 

ADOPTION OF 
PREVIOUS MINUTES: 
 

3. a) Minutes of the February 12, 2013 Regular   
 Council Meeting 

MOTION 13-02-118 
 

MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That the minutes of the February 12, 2013 Regular Council 
meeting be adopted as presented. 
 
CARRIED 
 

GENERAL REPORTS: 5. a) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  
 – January 24, 2013 
 

MOTION 13-02-119 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk 
 
That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of 
January 24, 2013 be received for information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

TENDERS: 6. a) None 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7. a) None 
 

COMMUNITY 
SERVICES: 
 

8. a) Fort Vermilion Bridge Campground Recreation  
 Area 

MOTION 13-02-120 
 

MOVED by Councillor Wardley  
 
That administration be authorized to enter into a three (3) year 
lease with Alberta Parks and Recreation for operation and 
maintaining of the Fort Vermilion Bridge Campground 
recreational area. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-02-121 
 

MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That administration continue to work towards expanding the 

9



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 3 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

Fort Vermilion Bridge Campground recreational area by 
applying for a lease with Alberta Environment & Sustainable 
Resource Development that encompasses both existing and 
future area. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 Councillor Jorgensen joined the meeting at 10:09 a.m. 
 

MOTION 13-02-122 MOVED by Councillor Flett 
 
That an open house be held for the public to provide input on 
the future expansion of the Fort Vermilion Bridge Campground 
recreational area. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 
 

8. b) Fire Accreditation 

MOTION 13-02-123 
 

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger 
 
That administration be authorized to negotiate with 
neighbouring municipalities to complete the duties of a Fire 
Safety Codes Officer on an interim basis until our fire 
department staff are trained. 
 
CARRIED 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES: 
 

9. a) None 

OPERATIONS: 10. a) None 
 

PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT: 
 

11. a) None 
 

CORPORATE 
SERVICES: 
 

12. a) Policy RESV018 Water Reserve Fund 

MOTION 13-02-124 
(Requires 2/3) 

MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That administration be authorized to transfer the surplus funds 
from the 2012 rural water line connections to the General 
Capital Reserve as of December 31, 2012, with a subsequent 
inter-fund transfer to the Water Reserve Fund established by 
Policy RESV018 as of February 12, 2013. 

10



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 4 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 
CARRIED 
 

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

13. a) Election Bylaw 

MOTION 13-02-125 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That the Election Bylaw be brought back with amendments as 
discussed. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-02-126 MOVED by Councillor Braun 
 
That an advance vote for the La Crete Municipal Swimming 
Pool Vote on a Question be held on Saturday, March 9, 2013 
between the hours of 1:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. in the La Crete 
and Fort Vermilion County Offices. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. b) Northwest Fire Conference 
 

MOTION 13-02-127 MOVED by Councillor Wardley  
 
That Mackenzie County sponsor the 2013 Northwest Fire 
Conference in the amount of $500.00 with funding coming from 
2013 operating budget. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. c) Brownlee LLP Ladies Golf Tournament 
 

MOTION 13-02-128 MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That Councillor Bateman, Councillor Wardley, and Councillor 
Flett be authorized to attend the Brownlee LLP Ladies Golf 
Tournament on June 17, 2013 in Innisfail, AB and be 
authorized collect travel and subsistence and no per diems. 
 
DEFEATED 
 

MOTION 13-02-129 MOVED by Councillor Braun 
 
That the Chief Administrative Officer and a designated 
Councillor be authorized to attend the Brownlee LLP Ladies 

11



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 5 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

Golf Tournament on June 17, 2013 in Innisfail, AB. 
 
DEFEATED 
 

MOTION 13-02-130 MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That Councillor Bateman, Councillor Wardley, and Councillor 
Flett be authorized to attend the Brownlee LLP Ladies Golf 
Tournament on June 17, 2013 in Innisfail, AB. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 10:47 a.m. and 
reconvened the meeting at 10:57 a.m. 
 

 

 13. d) Amalgamation of Housing Boards 
 

MOTION 13-02-131 
 

MOVED by Councillor Flett 
 
That the amalgamation of housing boards update be received 
for information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. e) Multi-Year Capital Infrastructure Plan - DRAFT 
 

MOTION 13-02-132 MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That Councillors review the draft Multi-year Capital 
Infrastructure Plan schedules and provide feedback to 
administration prior to the workshop scheduled for May 8, 
2013. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. f) Air Ambulance in the Northwest Area of Alberta – 
 Letter of Support (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 13-02-133 MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger 
 
That a letter be sent to Alberta Health Services in regards to 
the air ambulance services in northwest Alberta as discussed. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. g) Ratepayer Meetings (ADDITION) 

12



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 6 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 
 Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 12:02 p.m. and 

reconvened the meeting at 12:55 p.m. 
 

MOTION 13-02-134 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That the 2013 Ratepayer Meetings be held as follows: 

• May 27, 2013 – La Crete 
• May 28, 2013 – Fort Vermilion 
• June 6, 2013 - Zama 
• June 10, 2013 – Blue Hills 
• June 11, 2013 – High Level Rural 

 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-02-135 MOVED by Councillor Flett 
 
That the May 29, 2013 regular council meeting be changed to 
May 28, 2013. 
 
CARRIED 
 

DELEGATIONS: 4. a) Paul Noble 
 

 Paul Noble made a presentation regarding dog control issues 
in the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion. 
 

MOTION 13-02-136 MOVED by Councillor Flett 
 
That the dog control issue be deferred to the in-camera 
session under item 15. a). 
 
CARRIED 
 

 13. h) Tri-Council Strategy Meeting (ADDITION) 
 

MOTION 13-02-137 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That administration be authorized to set up and host a tri-
county meeting as soon as possible to discuss northern 
Alberta strategic infrastructure needs. 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-02-138 MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 

13



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 7 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

That the tri-county meeting date options to discuss a northern 
Alberta strategic infrastructure needs be: 

• March 13, 2013; 
• April 4, 2013; or 
• May 13, 2013 

 
CARRIED 
 

INFORMATION/ 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

14. a) Information/Correspondence 

MOTION 13-02-139 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That the information/correspondence items be accepted for 
information purposes. 
 
CARRIED 
 

IN CAMERA SESSION: 
 

 

MOTION 13-02-140 MOVED by Councillor Derksen 
 
That Council move in-camera to discuss issues under the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulations 
18 (1) at 1:31 p.m. 
 14. a) Legal 
 14. b) Labour 
 14. c) Land 
 
CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-02-141 MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger 
 
That Council move out of camera at 3:01 p.m. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 15. a) Legal  
 

MOTION 13-02-142 MOVED by Councillor Flett 
 
That a letter be sent to Paul Noble in response to his dog 
control concerns as discussed. 
 
CARRIED 
 

14



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 8 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

 15. a) Legal – Legal Files Update 
 

MOTION 13-02-143 MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger 
 
That the legal files update be received for information. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 
 

15. b) Labour  
 

MOTION 13-02-144 MOVED by Councillor Bateman 
 
That the Chief Administrative Officer’s 2013 summer holidays 
be approved as presented. 
 
CARRIED 
 

 
 

15. c) Land – Mustus Energy 
 

MOTION 13-02-145 MOVED by Councillor Wardley 
 
That administration be authorized to draft an agreement for the 
potential sale of NW ¼ Sec 6-109-19-W5 to Mustus Energy as 
discussed. 
 
CARRIED 
 

NEXT MEETING 
DATE: 
 

16. a)  Regular Council Meeting 
  Tuesday, March 12, 2013 
  10:00 a.m. 
  Fort Vermilion Council Chambers 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 17. a) Adjournment 
 

MOTION 13-02-146 
 

MOVED by Councillor Jorgensen 
 
That the council meeting be adjourned at 3:05 p.m. 
 
CARRIED 
 

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on March 12, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
   

15



MACKENZIE COUNTY  Page 9 of 9 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
 
 

 
________ 

________ 

Bill Neufeld 
Reeve 

 Joulia Whittleton 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 

16



Agenda Item # 5. a) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: CAO Report 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
CAO and Director reports are attached for information. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the CAO report for March 2013 be received for information. 
 

17



18



Mackenzie County 
Monthly CAO Report to Council – March 2013      

February 2013 was a busy month, with good progress in all departments.  We are in anticipation of the 
provincial budget release which may affect the level of funding we potentially receive for our 2013 
projects (we submitted a few applications under Resource Road and AB Water & Wastewater 
programs). Mackenzie County’s 2013 final assessments were received and are higher than estimated 
during 2013 budget review.  Administration will be working on a budget revision package (for April 9 
meeting).  Auditors were doing their field work at our office March 4-6.  The 2013 Financial Statement 
draft is expected to be presented to Council during April 24th regular council meeting. 
 
The report provides highlights on some completed or ongoing initiatives.  

1. Strategic Priorities Report – the report was approved by Council at the February 12 meeting. 
A summary page will be included in each council package.  The first quarterly review is 
scheduled April 22 & 23. 
 

2. General Staff Meeting – administration held a general staff meeting on February 28.  Roles & 
responsibilities guidelines (approved with the Strategic Priorities Report) for council and staff 
were introduced and discussed; Council’s summary of Strategic Priorities was distributed and 
discussed.   
 

3. Land Purchase from ESRD – we received the documents and Order in Council was approved 
with respect to Mackenzie County’s acquiring lands: 

a. NW 11-104-17-W5 – Tompkins Waste Transfer Site 
b. NW & SW 14-106-15-W5 – Lagoon Expansion Area (La Crete) 
c. Part of NE 9 & SE 16-104-17-W5 – Water Point/Tompkins Fire Hall 

Please note that although the land was purchased at $225/acre (market value price), ESRD’s 
land purchase agreement is conditional.  The County is permitted to utilize the lands solely 
for the purpose of providing public services - as per the County’s application to purchase.  
County is obligated to obtain an approval from ESRD to use the land for other uses, and 
“shall not sell, agree to sell, transfer, assign, mortgage, lease, encumber or grant any other 
interest in the Lands, or any part of thereof, or grant any license with respect to the Lands, or 
any part of thereof, without the prior consent of the Minister in writing”. 

4. La Crete Swimming Pool – the vote on this question will take place March 9 (advanced) and 
March 11; the results of this vote will be presented at March 12 council meeting. 

 
5. Growing the North – I attended this conference in Grande Prairie February 20 & 21 with a 

number of councilors and Bill K. and attended NCDC workshop in Spirit River on February 19th. 
 

6. Meeting with Alberta Transportation – Bill K. and I met with Andre Carbould, ADM regarding 
the resource road applications and other matters on February 22nd in Edmonton. 

 
7. Request to AB Transportation regarding installing intersection lighting – We have provided 

AT with requested information regarding intersection lighting around the La Crete 
intersections as per council motion; AT is in a process of reviewing and preparing a study. 

19



 
8. AUMA Mayors’ Caucus Meeting – I attended this meeting in Edmonton with the Reeve.  One 

of the main topics for discussion was the upcoming MGA review.  Please review the attached 
documents prepared by AUMA. It is important for councillors to understand the MGA sections 
that are up for review in order to be able to get engaged in a meaningful discussion with the 
elected officials’ peers and during a consultation phase, which probably will take place in 
2014.  Other presentation materials are attached, along with one titled “Municipal Revenues” 
from June 2012 Mayors’ Caucus meeting that I thought may be of interest to councillors. 

 
9. Provincial Basketball Games – the provincial basketball games will be held in the Hamlet of La 

Crete this March.  Mackenzie County is contributing $1,500 towards this event.  Mackenzie 
County Reeve is invited to the opening ceremonies and the Reeve’s welcoming speech will be 
included in the participant’s welcome package.  

 
10. Ainsworth – I met with our assessor Randy Affolder and Carol Z. of Richard, Mirth & Farmer 

regarding 2013 Ainsworth assessment (for 2014 taxation year) on February 22nd in Edmonton.  
A meeting is scheduled with Chad Eisner of Ainsworth on March 19th to work through details 
and this information will be presented to Council at one of the upcoming council meetings.  

 
11. Regional Collaboration – prepared documents for March 1 & 2 meeting, but the meeting was 

cancelled due to Town of High Level representatives not able to attend. The next meeting is 
scheduled for April 12 & 13.  

 
12. Mackenzie County Water Systems – DCL Siemens will be making a presentation to Council at 

March 12th meeting. 
 

13. ATCO meeting – administration has met with ATCO representatives that are preparing 
documents for the new public consultation process for the proposed power line from Mustus 
to Blumenort.  ATCO is tentatively scheduled to make a presentation to Council at their May 
7th meeting. 

 
14. RCMP – I met with RCMP District Advisory NCO Mike Brandford to discuss some upcoming 

possible changes at Fort Vermilion Detachments and will provide an update to Council in 
camera as some of this information is not public at this point. 

 
15. Public Works and Community Services committees – worked with Directors to prepare 

agendas and materials for the February meetings.  
 

16. Directors Performance Evaluations – I have started with evaluations for the past year and will 
be busy with these through the month of March. 

Please review the attached Directors reports and we will be happy to answer any questions Council may 
have.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Joulia Whittleton 

20



From: John McGowan
Subject: Discussions with Council in Preparation for AUMA’s March Zone Meetings
Date: February-27-13 3:41:48 PM
Attachments: Template Presentation for CAOs.pptx

FEB 2013 UPDATED Principles for MGA Review.docx
Member MGA Template.xlsx

Dear CAOs,
 
Thanks to all of you who were able to attend the recent Mayors Caucus. We appreciated your
participation, particularly in the discussions pertaining to the MGA. As promised, we are preparing a
summary “what we heard” document from our CAO session regarding required changes to the MGA and
will send to you in the near future.
 
As discussed at Mayors Caucus, the focus of the March 26 and 27 zone meetings is on the principles for
the MGA and the required changes pertaining to revenue sources and authorities. We intend to begin
the meetings with a bit of a visioning exercise to set the context for the principles and the kinds of
changes we need to be thinking about, while ensuring the continuation of things that are working well.
 
In preparation for the zone meetings, please work with your Council to gather their input on the
attached principles as we hope to build consensus on them through this next round of discussion (the
information in red reflects updates identified during Mayors Caucus). Bear in mind that these principles
are simply a broad reflection of our desired future state that we intend to use to guide our work during
the review. They are NOT intended to be a comprehensive and detailed list of all the “how tos”. 
 
As well, we would appreciate if you would use the attached template to record your municipality’s
suggestions on required changes to the MGA. While the focus of the March zone meeting is on revenue,
the template provides you with an opportunity to collect ideas on all legislative changes—roles and
responsibilities, governance and revenue sources and authorities. As well, there is a separate sheet on
other changes (e.g. non-legislative matters such as training or communication). We have also provided
a sample list of questions that you may wish to consider as you discuss required changes with your
Council. We would appreciate receiving your input on the revenue section in particular prior to the zone
meetings, but realize this may not be possible given timing of Council meetings. So by all means you
can hand them in at the March meeting. We will use your submission to further develop our inventory
of required changes.     
 
We are mindful that most of your Council was likely not at the Mayors Caucus so we have provided a
short PowerPoint on the MGA review process in the event that you would like to use it to facilitate
discussions with your Council and/or staff. As well, you received an email last week containing a link to
all the presentations from Mayors Caucus including a PowerPoint on municipal finances.
 
We hope that you will be able to attend one of the March Zone meetings along with representatives
from your Council. Here is a link to our Digest article on the dates and locations of the meetings
including registration information. Please note that the zone meetings will run from approximately 10 am
to 3 pm.
 
Yours truly,
 
John McGowan
 

John McGowan
CEO
D: 780.433.4431 C: 780.499.0675
E: jmcgowan@auma.ca
 
Alberta Municipal Place
300-8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6
Phone: 780.433.4431 Toll-free: 310.AUMA
Fax: 1.780.433.4454
www.auma.ca www.amsc.ca
 
 

21

mailto:jmcgowan@auma.ab.ca
http://www.auma.ca/live/MuniLink/Communications/Member+Notices?contentId=16376
http://www.auma.ca/live/MuniLink/Communications/Member+Notices?contentId=16376
http://www.auma.ca/
http://www.amsc.ca/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Alberta-Urban-Municipalities-Association/13499620985270
http://twitter.com/theaum

MGA Review








AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

As you know, the MGA Review is of critical importance since it has the potential to address a wide range of municipal challenges.





1



Province’s Goals for the MGA Review

Modernize the MGA

Coordinate Policies

Streamline and Re-Organize

Enshrine Today’s Ideas

Review the One-Size-Fits-All Approach







AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs has identified these 5 goals for this review.

In large part, these goals are sound, but as always, the success of the outcome will depend on how these goals are implemented.

2



Municipal Affairs’ Expected Timeline and Deliverables

		Ministry Activities

		Develop Stakeholder Engagement and Change Management Plans 

		Consultation (summer 2013 – April 2014)

		Draft Municipal Government Act (August 2014)

		Introduction of Bill (spring 2015)

		Re-Introduction of Bill (Fall 2015)







AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs has shared information on their processes and given some likely target dates which you’ll see on this slide.

You may want to think of these dates as “targets” since the review is fairly complex and there are a considerable number of stakeholders and potential for some unknowns.

At this point, Municipal Affairs is anticipating that the MGA bill will be introduced in 2015.

This is an ambitious task since they have over 800 requests for changes!

The development of the associated regulations could take another two years after that.



3



How is Municipal Affairs engaging municipalities in the MGA Review?

MGA Advisory Committee

Administrative working group chaired by Municipal Affairs’ ADM (Local Government Services) and  consisting of:

AAMDC (Gerald Rhodes)

AUMA (John McGowan & Sue Bohaichuk)

ARMAA (Rod Hawken)

LGAA (Tony Kulbisky)

Alberta Chambers of Commerce (Ken Kolby)

City of Edmonton (Matthew Wispinski)

City of Calgary (Brenda J. King)





AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs has committed to ensuring that municipalities will have ample opportunities to engage.

The ministry has created an advisory group comprised of administration from each municipal association, the Cities of Edmonton and Calgary, and the Alberta Chamber of Commerce as an industry representative.  

This committee is chaired by an Assistant Deputy Minister from Municipal Affairs.  

This committee provides advice on the processes for the MGA Review – i.e. how to engage members, how to identify issues, etc. 



4



Municipal Affairs’ Engagement Strategy 







AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

The ministry has hired KPMG to develop an engagement strategy that will give various groups noted on this slide the opportunity to have input.

Much of the municipal input is expected to occur in late fall and into early 2014 to accommodate discussions with Councils before and after the municipal election.

In response to feedback from AUMA, the ministry has acknowledged that municipal engagement is very different from public consultation. 

KPMG indicates that a variety of communication approaches will be used, including social media, surveys, and in-person discussions. 

In order to guide the engagement work, the ministry is developing “discussion papers” on the critical MGA topics.

There will be approximately 40 of these discussion papers. 

They will be between 5-10 pages each and will include a preamble, scope, and discussion points (i.e. information on  requests for amendments to date, other known issues, and the current legislation). 

They do NOT identify options or solutions – they are simply scoping documents.

The ministry has said that the discussion papers will be shared with the advisory committee beginning in mid March and finishing at the end of June.

The ministry is not yet sure of how these papers will be used for the actual consultation process.



5



Municipal Affairs’ Approach to Change Management

What are the issues?

Who is affected?

When could changes be made?







AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

KPMG has also been contracted by the ministry to develop a Change Management Strategy with a view to providing an early identification of who is impacted by the various issues and the types of changes that could be made in the short term versus the types of changes that will require a longer implementation period.

The ministry assured AUMA that the development of this strategy is intended to support proactive planning and does not signal that actual legislative changes have already been determined. 

6



 How AUMA is Preparing for the MGA Review







AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

This chart provides an overview of how AUMA is approaching the MGA review. 

AUMA has struck a Steering Committee to inform and guide their work with urban members with the goal of providing opportunities for members to dialogue with each other before the ministry begins its official consultations.  This is an important activity given the diverse views across municipalities.  Ideally AUMA hopes to reach consensus with its members on the key changes that should be pursued.

The Steering Committee is comprised of elected officials and administrators from summer villages, villages, towns and cities.

AUMA is also tapping into the advice of its six Committees which you see across the bottom of your screen.

Engagement with members will be through a variety of activities from webinars, to face-to-face meetings like the recent Mayors Caucus and the upcoming March Zone meetings.

AUMA has asked us to remind you of the opportunity to subscribe to their Digest newsletter in order to receive regular updates.
(If you wish, you can send us Council’s business cards and we’d be happy to subscribe them).



7



Enabling Dialogue and Building Consensus 

Key Areas of Focus



Beginning with Guiding 

Principles





AUMA.ca	AMSC.ca

AUMA is dividing its review of required MGA changes into three areas - governance, revenue sources & authorities, and roles & responsibilities.

This is a bit different than the approach that the ministry is using which is property assessment & taxation instead of broader revenue authorities and planning & development instead of all roles and responsibilities. 

While AUMA agrees that property assessment and taxation is an important issue as evidenced by their 2010 and 2012 resolutions on reforms, the Association also believes the issues are broader and should enable a full discussion on revenue sources and authorities.

In a similar vein, AUMA understands the importance of planning and development functions but wants to ensure that all roles and responsibilities of municipalities are taken into consideration.

Overarching these three topics are a set of guiding principles to inform the work on the MGA review.  These principles reflect a vision of the future state of local governance.

The principles were drafted through discussions with elected officials and administrators on AUMA’s committees (collectively representing over 50 different municipalities) and then refined to reflect feedback received at the recent Mayors Caucus.

AUMA is asking Councils to review these principles and come prepared to the March zone meeting to discuss any required changes.

We’ll be discussing these principles with you shortly but for now, I’ll just say that they are not the specific “how tos” of how municipalities should operate but rather they are aspirational kinds of statements.

The March zone meeting will also encompass a discussion on revenue sources and authorities.  

AUMA told me that they selected this as a priority topic given the need to ensure that we get the revenues right so that municipalities have the financial capacity to meet their core obligations to their citizens.

As well, AUMA understands that there is growing frustration with revenue inequities – between the province and municipalities as well as between municipalities themselves.

At the same time, there are varied opinions on HOW these issues should be addressed. 

So AUMA wants to have a focused discussion on revenue at the March zone meeting.

Discussion on the other areas of governance and roles and responsibilities will occur at a second round of Zone meetings in May.

The June Mayors Caucus in Canmore provides an opportunity to bring everything together.

So let’s begin our conversation with a review of the principles.  SEE THE DOCUMENT PROVIDED.  THE RED FONT INDICATES FEEDBACK RECEIVED AT MAYORS CAUCUS

AFTER THE REVIEW OF PRINCIPLES IS COMPLETED, YOU CAN MOVE TO THE NEXT DISCUSSION TOPIC.

AUMA is also asking Councils to start identifying the key required changes to the legislation or other non-legislative matters that need to be addressed.  We are asked to come to the March meeting prepared to share our ideas on what needs to change regarding revenue sources and authorities.  YOU MAY WISH TO USE THE TEMPLATE PROVIDED.  IF COUNCIL WISHES TO DELVE INTO GOVERNANCE AND ROLES/RESPONSIBILITIES, FEEL FREE TO COMPLETE THAT TEMPLATE AS WELL.

IF YOU WISH TO SEND US YOUR FEEDBACK PRIOR TO ZONE MEETINGS, PLEASE EMAIL TO SUE BOHAICHUK AT SBOHAICHUK@AUMA.CA.  



8





Governance





Revenue Authorities





New Municipal Government Act





Roles and Responsibilities















image5.png



image6.png



image7.png



image1.jpeg



image3.jpeg






DRAFT PRINCIPLES 

· UPDATED TO REFLECT FEEDBACK FROM FEBRUARY MAYORS CAUCUS 2013

		Principle/ Desired Outcome

		How we get there:



		Governance:

· Local governments are open, responsive and accountable.



		· Local governments are a recognized and respected order of government. 

· Local governments are empowered.

· Local governments are transparent.

· Local governments are innovative and viable and embrace partnerships, cooperative agreements, and intermunicipal relationships. 

· Provincial legislation provides incentives and avenues to address the need to create cooperative agreements and effective intermunicipal relationships.

· Local governments have the authority to enter into equitable agreements with others (including other orders of government).

· Local governments have the authority and flexibility to create diverse governance models and service delivery options.

· Provincial legislation provides a sound framework that enables local governments to excel in a modern environment.







		Roles & Responsibilities:

· The respective roles and responsibilities of the provincial and municipal* orders of government are clear and appropriate.









*Local governments have autonomy to provide common municipal services as outlined in the Municipal Sustainability Strategy—see attachment.

		· The Province is responsible for direct consultation with local governments regarding the Municipal Government Act and related regulations. 

· Provincial and municipal governments meet their respective responsibilities and must have agreement for delegated service delivery with adequate resource provisions. 

· Legislation and regulations need to recognize that Alberta’s municipalities have different needs and capacity levels and thus require flexible approaches. 

· Provincial decision making treats local governments as equitably as possible. OR Provincial decision making establishes equity among local governments. (Opinions were very divided on this principle so two options are offered for member’s feedback).

· When provincial responsibility is downloaded to local governments, the province will ensure that those responsibilities are matched by the appropriate level of resources. 





		Revenue Authorities and Sources:



· Local governments have predictable, diverse, and sustainable revenue sources (including various levels of taxation) to deliver programs, services, and infrastructure.





		· All Provincial resource revenues should be shared equitably among municipalities.

· Through equitable distribution of provincial revenues and other tools, local governments have the capacity to:

·  be economically, socially, and environmentally sustainable, and

· address growth, change, and decline pressures effectively through long term, predictable funding agreements.

· [bookmark: _GoBack]The province encourages and supports long-term planning for municipal infrastructure including development, maintenance, and replacement. 

· Local councils have the right to make decisions on multifaceted revenue sources (including different types of taxation).  

· Local governments have the right and authority to enter into development agreements and charge appropriate levies to build complete communities. 

· The property assessment and taxation system is equitable, fair, and transparent. 

· Downloaded responsibilities (e.g. FCSS, police, lodges, etc.) are funded appropriately.  








CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING

		Example Questions for Consideration:		MGA Section

		Do you think that municipalities should be explicitly acknowledged as an order of government?		Part One, section 3-5

		Is "natural person" powers sufficient?		Part One, section 6

		Are the provisions for sharing taxes and grants appropriate? If not, what changes or incentives need to be added?		Part Three, section 55

		Are there revisions needed to the section on "general jurisdiction"? Is the relationship with provincial law appropriate?		Part Two, Section 7-13

		Are the types of municipalities appropriate? Is the petition for formation appropriate? Should there be a requirement for a vote of formation?		Part Four, Section 77-90

		Should lands need to be contiguous for amalgamations?		Part Four, Section 100-112

		Is the annexation process appropriate, effective, and sufficient?		Part Four, Section 112-128

		Are the Municipal Sustainability Strategy recommendations sufficient?		Part Four, Section 129-134

		Are the provisions in section 5 (Council, Councillors, and Council Committees) conducive to good governance practices and comprehensive?		Part Five, Section 142-200

		Is the role of administration versus council adequately delineated and is it appropriate?		Part Six, Section 201-215

		Are the provisions for petitions appropriate?		Part Seven, Section 217-240

		Should municipal debt limits be increased?		Part Eight, Section 251

		Any recommendations beyond those in AUMA's assessment policy papers?		Part Nine, Section 284-385

		Should a municipality have additional taxation power?		Part Ten, Section 326-352

		Any changes to the provisions on business taxes?		Part Ten, Section 371-380

		Are the provisions for special taxes sufficient and appropriate?		Part Ten, Section 382-387

		Are the provisions for tax recovery comprehensive and appropriate?		Part Ten, Section 410-452

		Is the role of the Municipal Government Board (MGB) appropriate? Are processes effective and sufficient?		Part Twelve, Section 485-527

		Should municipalities have better protection when providing services?		Part Thirteen, Section 527-569

		Are the provisions for ministerial powers necessary and appropriate?		Part Fourteen, Section 570-580

		Are the provisions for regional service commissions appropriate?		Part Fifteen, Section 602

		Is there a good balance between municipal autonomy and the powers of the minister? 		Part Sixteen, Section 604

		Are provincial land use policies appropriate and comprehensive?		Part Seventeen, Section 622

		Are planning tools and provisions sufficient?		Part Seventeen, Section 631-638

		Is the role of the MGB appropriate in terms of solving intermunicipal disputes?		Part Seventeen, Section 690-691





Governance

		Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Governance

		Description of Change/Issue		Rationale		Priority		Legislative Reference

		EXAMPLE: Requirements for Advertising need to be updated to reflect current use of electronic media
		This change is needed because the current requirements are too perscriptive and out of step with current media culture. 		Medium		Part 16, section 606 

















































































Revenue Sources and Authorities

		Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Revenue Sources and Authorities

		Description of Change/Issue		Rationale		Priority		Legislative Reference

		EXAMPLE: Change section 648 of the MGA so that recreation facilities are included in the scope of offsite levies. 		This change is needed because the current scope of offsite levies is too limited and municipalities cannot adequately address and fund new growth. 		High		Part 17, section 648 















































































Roles and Responsibilities

		Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Roles and Responsibilities

		Description of Change/Issue		Rationale		Priority		Legislative Reference

		Example: Definition of municipal purposes needs to be revised. 		The current explanation of "municipal purposes" are too vague and need to be more clearly explained. Perhaps a descripition of core municipal obligations could be added to the Act.		High		Part 1, section 3















































































Other Issues

		Other Issues to be Considered during the MGA Review

		Description 

		Use this space to record any other issue or challenges that AUMA should keep in mind during the MGA Review. These issues may be things that are not directly in the MGA but could be impacted by the review.











































3/8/2013

1

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

MGA Review

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

Province’s Goals for the MGA Review

1. Modernize the MGA

2. Coordinate Policies

3. Streamline and Re-Organize

4. Enshrine Today’s Ideas

5. Review the One-Size-Fits-All Approach

22



3/8/2013

2

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs’ Expected Timeline and Deliverables

Ministry Activities

Develop Stakeholder Engagement and Change Management Plans 

Consultation (summer 2013 – April 2014)

Draft Municipal Government Act (August 2014)

Introduction of Bill (spring 2015)

Re‐Introduction of Bill (Fall 2015)

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

How is Municipal Affairs engaging municipalities in 
the MGA Review?

MGA Advisory Committee
• Administrative working group chaired by Municipal 

Affairs’ ADM (Local Government Services) and  
consisting of:

AAMDC (Gerald Rhodes)

AUMA (John McGowan & Sue Bohaichuk)

ARMAA (Rod Hawken)

LGAA (Tony Kulbisky)

Alberta Chambers of Commerce (Ken Kolby)

City of Edmonton (Matthew Wispinski)

City of Calgary (Brenda J. King)

23



3/8/2013

3

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs’ Engagement Strategy 

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

Municipal Affairs’ Approach to Change Management

• What are the issues?
• Who is affected?
• When could changes be made?

24



3/8/2013

4

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

How AUMA is Preparing for the MGA Review

AUMA.caAMSC.ca

Enabling Dialogue and Building Consensus 

Governance

Revenue 
Authorities

New 
Municipal 

Government 
Act

Roles and 
Responsibilities

Key Areas of Focus

Beginning with Guiding 
Principles

25



DRAFT PRINCIPLES  
• UPDATED TO REFLECT FEEDBACK FROM FEBRUARY MAYORS CAUCUS 2013 

Principle/ Desired 
Outcome 

How we get there: 

Governance: 
• Local governments 

are open, responsive 
and accountable. 

 

• Local governments are a recognized and respected order of 
government.  

• Local governments are empowered. 
• Local governments are transparent. 
• Local governments are innovative and viable and embrace 

partnerships, cooperative agreements, and intermunicipal 
relationships.  

• Provincial legislation provides incentives and avenues to 
address the need to create cooperative agreements and effective 
intermunicipal relationships. 

• Local governments have the authority to enter into equitable 
agreements with others (including other orders of government). 

• Local governments have the authority and flexibility to create 
diverse governance models and service delivery options. 

• Provincial legislation provides a sound framework that enables 
local governments to excel in a modern environment. 

 
 

Roles & Responsibilities: 
• The respective roles 

and responsibilities of 
the provincial and 
municipal* orders of 
government are clear 
and appropriate. 
 
 
 
 

*Local governments have 
autonomy to provide common 
municipal services as outlined 
in the Municipal Sustainability 
Strategy—see attachment. 

• The Province is responsible for direct consultation with local 
governments regarding the Municipal Government Act and 
related regulations.  

• Provincial and municipal governments meet their respective 
responsibilities and must have agreement for delegated service 
delivery with adequate resource provisions.  

• Legislation and regulations need to recognize that Alberta’s 
municipalities have different needs and capacity levels and thus 
require flexible approaches.  

• Provincial decision making treats local governments as 
equitably as possible. OR Provincial decision making establishes 
equity among local governments. (Opinions were very divided on this 
principle so two options are offered for member’s feedback). 

• When provincial responsibility is downloaded to local 
governments, the province will ensure that those responsibilities 
are matched by the appropriate level of resources.  

 
Revenue Authorities and 
Sources: 
 
• Local governments 

have predictable, 
diverse, and 

• All Provincial resource revenues should be shared equitably 
among municipalities. 

• Through equitable distribution of provincial revenues and other 
tools, local governments have the capacity to: 

o  be economically, socially, and environmentally 
sustainable, and 

26



sustainable revenue 
sources (including 
various levels of 
taxation) to deliver 
programs, services, 
and infrastructure. 

 
 

o address growth, change, and decline pressures effectively 
through long term, predictable funding agreements. 

• The province encourages and supports long-term planning for 
municipal infrastructure including development, maintenance, 
and replacement.  

• Local councils have the right to make decisions on multifaceted 
revenue sources (including different types of taxation).   

• Local governments have the right and authority to enter into 
development agreements and charge appropriate levies to build 
complete communities.  

• The property assessment and taxation system is equitable, fair, 
and transparent.  

• Downloaded responsibilities (e.g. FCSS, police, lodges, etc.) are 
funded appropriately.   

 

27



Example Questions for Consideration: MGA Section
Do you think that municipalities should be explicitly acknowledged as an order of government? Part One, section 3‐5

Is "natural person" powers sufficient? Part One, section 6

Are the provisions for sharing taxes and grants appropriate? If not, what changes or incentives need to be added? Part Three, section 55

Are there revisions needed to the section on "general jurisdiction"? Is the relationship with provincial law appropriate? Part Two, Section 7‐13

Are the types of municipalities appropriate? Is the petition for formation appropriate? Should there be a requirement for a vote of formation? Part Four, Section 77‐90

Should lands need to be contiguous for amalgamations? Part Four, Section 100‐112

Is the annexation process appropriate, effective, and sufficient? Part Four, Section 112‐128

Are the Municipal Sustainability Strategy recommendations sufficient? Part Four, Section 129‐134

Are the provisions in section 5 (Council, Councillors, and Council Committees) conducive to good governance practices and comprehensive? Part Five, Section 142‐200

Is the role of administration versus council adequately delineated and is it appropriate? Part Six, Section 201‐215

Are the provisions for petitions appropriate? Part Seven, Section 217‐240

Should municipal debt limits be increased? Part Eight, Section 251

Any recommendations beyond those in AUMA's assessment policy papers? Part Nine, Section 284‐385

Should a municipality have additional taxation power? Part Ten, Section 326‐352

Any changes to the provisions on business taxes? Part Ten, Section 371‐380

Are the provisions for special taxes sufficient and appropriate? Part Ten, Section 382‐387

Are the provisions for tax recovery comprehensive and appropriate? Part Ten, Section 410‐452

Is the role of the Municipal Government Board (MGB) appropriate? Are processes effective and sufficient? Part Twelve, Section 485‐527

Should municipalities have better protection when providing services? Part Thirteen, Section 527‐569

Are the provisions for ministerial powers necessary and appropriate? Part Fourteen, Section 570‐580

Are the provisions for regional service commissions appropriate? Part Fifteen, Section 602

Is there a good balance between municipal autonomy and the powers of the minister?  Part Sixteen, Section 604

Are provincial land use policies appropriate and comprehensive? Part Seventeen, Section 622

Are planning tools and provisions sufficient? Part Seventeen, Section 631‐638

Is the role of the MGB appropriate in terms of solving intermunicipal disputes? Part Seventeen, Section 690‐691

28



Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Governance

Description of Change/Issue Rationale Priority
Legislative 
Reference

EXAMPLE: Requirements for Advertising 
need to be updated to reflect current use of 
electronic media

This change is needed because the 
current requirements are too 
perscriptive and out of step with current 
media culture. 

Medium Part 16, section 606 

29



Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Revenue Sources and Authorities

Description of Change/Issue Rationale Priority
Legislative 
Reference

EXAMPLE: Change section 648 of the 
MGA so that recreation facilities are 
included in the scope of offsite levies. 

This change is needed because the current 
scope of offsite levies is too limited and 
municipalities cannot adequately address 
and fund new growth. 

High Part 17, section 648 

30



Member Template for Changes to the MGA Related to Roles and Responsibilities

Description of Change/Issue Rationale Priority
Legislative 
Reference

Example: Definition of municipal purposes 
needs to be revised. 

The current explanation of "municipal 
purposes" are too vague and need to be 
more clearly explained. Perhaps a 
descripition of core municipal obligations 
could be added to the Act.

High Part 1, section 3

31



Other Issues to be Considered during the MGA Review
Description 
Use this space to record any other issue or challenges that AUMA should keep in 
mind during the MGA Review. These issues may be things that are not directly in 

32



15/02/2013 

1 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Revenue Sources and 
Authorities 

February 2013 

 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Revenue Sources  

• Variety of Options  
• Pros and Cons  
•  

33

http://www.google.ca/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=Why+important&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=oULL7vWdKJK2oM&tbnid=8qglLG7vsLMI2M:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.conservationconversations.com/why-is-it-important/&ei=rdETUcyFO-Xo0gGYv4CoBA&bvm=bv.42080656,d.dmQ&psig=AFQjCNEISpMxnM9-1Z5bq5x4PzXINnRdEQ&ust=1360339693494058


15/02/2013 

2 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

The Case For Local Matters… 
 
 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

The Case for  

 

 

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

 $-

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

 $3,000

 $3,500

 $4,000

AB NFLD PEI NS NB QB ON MN SK BC

Local Government Expense Per Capita &  
as a Percentage of GDP, 2009 

Local Expense as a Percentage of Population Local Expense as a Percentage of GDP

34



15/02/2013 

3 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Calgary Edmonton Average Other Cities Average Towns Average Villages Average Summer
Villages

Average Specialized
Municipalities

Average Municipal
Districts

Debt Limit Ratio 

2004 2009 2011 

Edmonton, Calgary, Medicine Hat and Woodbuffalo have a debt limit based on 2 times revenue compared to 1.5 times for other jurisdictions.  The 
shaded areas above Edmonton and Calgary show there debt limit ratio had it been on the 1.5 times revenue basis.   

The Case for  

 

 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Calgary Edmonton Other Cities Specialized
Municipalities

Municipal
Districts and

Counties

Towns Villages Summer Villages Other

Percentage of Revenue By Source  

Property Tax Other Tax Grants and Transfers Developer Levies Sales and User Charges Other Revenue

The Case for  

 

 

35



15/02/2013 

4 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

The  

 

 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

1. What revenue sources/authorities 
should AUMA ask for (e.g. increased 
grant funding, new or expanded fee 
authorities, new taxing authorities, a 
share in other revenue streams from 
the Province, etc.? 
 

2. What barriers will we need to 
overcome to implement these sources 
and/or authorities? 

 

 

 

 

36



19/02/2013 

1 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Municipal Energy and 
Water Policies 
February 2013 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

2012 Launch Energy Policy 
Initiative  
• Framework 

• Information Guide 

• Polices Related To: 
• Transportation & Utility Corridors 

• Abandoned Energy Infrastructure 

2013 Advancement 

• Webpage  

• Polices Related To: 
• Energy Efficiency 

• The Canadian Energy Strategy 

37



19/02/2013 

2 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Opportunities for Input 

• Development of: 

– Topic Backgrounders 

– Questionnaire  

– Draft policies 

• Spring Webinar 

•  

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Energy: We Want Your Input! 

• Are there any Key Topics Missing from the Provincial list? 
 

• What are the 3 most important outcomes anticipated for the Canadian 
Energy Strategy? 
 

• What are the 3 largest opportunities for energy efficiency/green energy in 
your municipality? 
 

• What are the 3 largest barriers to implementing energy efficiencies/green 
energy in your municipality? 

 
 
 

38

http://www.google.ca/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=listening&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=6JgLaMURHCc7xM&tbnid=JT8FYZ3efjLCsM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.dianagabriel.com/blog/?tag=listen&ei=sj8IUcHrDvPy0QGIyoCwBQ&bvm=bv.41524429,d.dmQ&psig=AFQjCNEGpGdlKQ_54urE4hhCam3KzZryLA&ust=1359581490563901


19/02/2013 

3 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

2012 Municipal Water Policies 

• Water management including the 
allocation system; 

• Sustainable drinking water and 
wastewater systems 

• Hydraulic fracturing  

• Healthy lakes in response to the spread 
of blue-green algae bloom. 

water.auma.ca 
 

Water Management and Allocation: Provincial 
Consultation 

 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

2013 Municipal Water Policy Development  

 

• February 28th and March 11th webinars on Wetlands 
Discussion Paper and Workbook- responses due March 
31st. 

• April release of Stormwater Management Discussion Paper 
and Workbook 

• June Mayors Caucus 

  

 

Wetlands and Stormwater Management 

39

http://water.auma.ca/


19/02/2013 

4 

AUMA.ca AMSC.ca 

Wetlands: We Want Your Input! 

• What should the role of municipalities in 
wetland conservation be in relation to the 
role of the Government of Alberta, 
developers and wetland restoration agencies 
(i.e. Ducks Unlimited)? 

 

• What barriers does your municipality face in 
conserving wetlands and what policy 
options would help to overcome those 
barriers? 

 

 

 

40



1

Presentation by Don GoodPresentation by Don Good

All data used is from:  Government of Alberta, or Alberta Ministry of Municipal Affairs All data used is from:  Government of Alberta, or Alberta Ministry of Municipal Affairs 
except as noted on individual slides.except as noted on individual slides.

Municipal Revenue: Municipal Revenue: 
An Urban & Rural Reality CheckAn Urban & Rural Reality Check

Copyright: Don Good, Peace River, Alberta – 2012 – All Rights Reserved 

41



2

Alberta is DividedAlberta is Divided

Just under 350 Municipalities

Population Population CentresCentres

http://en.wikipedia.org/ - wikipedia

42



3

Resources In Resources In Alberta Alberta –– Energy CombinedEnergy Combined

http://www.albertaisenergy.ca/map

Oil Sands

Natural Gas

Pipelines

Crude Oil

Shale Gas

Oil Refineries

Resources in Alberta Resources in Alberta -- ForestryForestry

www.srd.alberta.ca/ Forest Management Units

43



4

Resources In Resources In Alberta Alberta –– AgricultureAgriculture

http://www4.agr.gc.ca/ - Agriculture and Agri-Food C anada

Resources In Resources In Alberta Alberta –– AgricultureAgriculture

http://www4.agr.gc.ca/ - Agriculture and Agri-Food C anada

Key facts from the 2006 Census of A griculture:

• Alberta remains the largest cattle-producing province: 6.4 million 
cattle.

• Alberta remains the top province for barley: just under 4.1 million 
acres.

• Alberta remains the top province for alfalfa with 31.4% of the 
national area: just over 3.9 million acres of alfalfa and alfalfa 
mixtures in Alberta.

• With 49.7% of the Canadian herd, Alberta is the top bison province 
in the country: 22.1% increase in bison inventories, to 97,366 head.

• Crops on the rise include canola, flaxseed, and corn for silage. Some 
specialty crops are also on the rise.

• Alberta has 31.2% of the total farm area in Canada
• Alberta accounted for 21.6% of Canada's 229,373 farms

44



5

Pork & Beans / Beans with PorkPork & Beans / Beans with Pork

History: The province changed…History: The province changed…
Alberta GDP from AgricultureAlberta GDP from Agriculture

Photo: Three teams of horses each pull a sulky plough, Alberta, ca 1900. (CSTM/AAFC Collection)

45



6

History: The province changed…History: The province changed…
Alberta GDP from AgricultureAlberta GDP from Agriculture

46



7

History: The province changed…History: The province changed…
Changes in Alberta’s Economic ProfileChanges in Alberta’s Economic Profile

Source: http://www.albertacanada.com/documents/SP-EH_AlbertaEconomicQuickFacts.pdf

Energy 27.60%

Finance & Real Estate 14.1%

Construction 8.60%

Business & Commercial Services 9.50%
Retail & Wholesale 8.10%

Transportation & Utilities 7.00%

Manufacturing 6.40%

Health 5.10%

Tourism & Consumer Services 4.70%

Public Administration 3.70%

Education 3.60%

Agriculture 1.80%

History: The province History: The province changed:changed:
1901 1901 –– 2006 2006 –– Population Population -- Rural to UrbanRural to Urban

Photo: W.G. Hunt's residence, Lloydminster, Alberta, ca. 1900-1910 . (CSTM/AAFC Collection)

47



8

History: The province History: The province changed:changed:
1901 1901 –– 2006 2006 –– From Rural to UrbanFrom Rural to Urban

History: The province History: The province changed:changed:
1901 1901 –– 2006 2006 –– From Rural to UrbanFrom Rural to Urban

25%

50%

75%

83%

75%

25%

17%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

1901 1911 1921 1931 1941 1951 1956 1961 1966 1971 1976 1981 1986 1991 1996 2001 2006 2011

Urban

Rural

Source – Finance Alberta & Statistics Canada

48



9

History: The province History: The province changed:changed:
Alberta Alberta –– 33rdrd Most Urban ProvinceMost Urban Province

Source – http://www.finance.albert a.ca/aboutalberta/census/2011/2011-cens us-populat ion-and-dwe lling-counts.pdf

So, What happened?So, What happened?

??

49



10

Happenstance Happenstance -- 19471947

Follow the money…Follow the money…

50



11

AssessmentAssessment

TaxationTaxation

51



12

What does it pay forWhat does it pay for

The Assessment TypesThe Assessment Types
 ResidentialResidential
 FarmlandFarmland
 NonNon--ResidentialResidential
 NonNon--Residential LinearResidential Linear
 NonNon--Residential RailwayResidential Railway
 NonNon--Residential CoResidential Co--generatinggenerating
 Machinery & EquipmentMachinery & Equipment

52



13

What is “Linear Assessment”What is “Linear Assessment”

Linear properties include electric Linear properties include electric 
transmissions lines, telephone transmissions lines, telephone 
and telecommunications and telecommunications 
equipment, oil and gas wells, equipment, oil and gas wells, 
pipelines, towers, power pipelines, towers, power 
generation and cable.generation and cable.

What is “Machinery & EquipmentWhat is “Machinery & Equipment””
 Machinery and equipment includes such things as Machinery and equipment includes such things as 

underground tanks, separators, fuel gas scrubbers, underground tanks, separators, fuel gas scrubbers, 
compressors, chemical injectors, and metering and compressors, chemical injectors, and metering and 
analysis equipment.analysis equipment.

 Machinery and equipment is used in conjunction with Machinery and equipment is used in conjunction with 
properties such as refineries, chemical plants, pulp and properties such as refineries, chemical plants, pulp and 
paper plants, and oil sands plants. Most machinery and paper plants, and oil sands plants. Most machinery and 
equipment is assessed by the local assessor, while equipment is assessed by the local assessor, while 
machinery and equipment forming part of linear property machinery and equipment forming part of linear property 
is assessed by the assessor designated by the Minister of is assessed by the assessor designated by the Minister of 
Municipal Affairs.Municipal Affairs.

53



14

Assessed but not TaxableAssessed but not Taxable
 Properties that are assessed but then exempted (in whole or in part) fromProperties that are assessed but then exempted (in whole or in part) from
taxation include:taxation include:

• Most farm residences and improvements • Most farm residences and improvements 
• Environmental, municipal, and school reserves• Environmental, municipal, and school reserves
• Government properties such as hospitals, libraries,• Government properties such as hospitals, libraries,
and schoolsand schools
• Colleges and universities• Colleges and universities
• Privately operated schools• Privately operated schools
• Churches and cemeteries• Churches and cemeteries
• Property owned by some non• Property owned by some non--profit organizations such asprofit organizations such as
benevolent societies, boys’ and girls’ clubs, etc. & Hostelsbenevolent societies, boys’ and girls’ clubs, etc. & Hostels

http://www.municipalaffairs.gov.ab.ca/1538.cfm

Farmland & Farm ResidencesFarmland & Farm Residences
 Farmland assessment values are not assessed at market value but Farmland assessment values are not assessed at market value but 

rather by values which are regulated by the province. These values rather by values which are regulated by the province. These values 
take different soil characteristics into consideration, such as soil take different soil characteristics into consideration, such as soil 
group (black, dark gray etc.), topsoil depth, topography, stones, etc.group (black, dark gray etc.), topsoil depth, topography, stones, etc.

 Farm buildings such as barns, Granaries, garages, etc. are not Farm buildings such as barns, Granaries, garages, etc. are not 
assessable as regulated by the province, and as such do not play a assessable as regulated by the province, and as such do not play a 
role in the assessment of a farm property for tax purposes.role in the assessment of a farm property for tax purposes.

 Farm residences are assessed at market value, asFarm residences are assessed at market value, as are the firstare the first three three 
acres encompassing the building site. The residence, however, is acres encompassing the building site. The residence, however, is 
given an exemption based on the assessed value of the farmland in given an exemption based on the assessed value of the farmland in 
the owner's "farm unit".the owner's "farm unit".

 From Woodlands County Website: http://www.woodlands.ab.ca/association.aspx?p=assessment From Woodlands County Website: http://www.woodlands.ab.ca/association.aspx?p=assessment 

54



15

Farmland & Farm ResidencesFarmland & Farm Residences
 A sample property assessment calculation would be as follows for a farm A sample property assessment calculation would be as follows for a farm 

unitunit composed of three quarters of farmland withcomposed of three quarters of farmland with one of the one of the 
quartersquarters encompassingencompassing aa residenceresidence valued at $100,000:valued at $100,000:

From Woodlands County Website: http://www.woodlands.ab.ca/association.aspx?p=assessment 

Farmland’s Portion of Provincial Farmland’s Portion of Provincial 
Property taxProperty tax

55



16

Revenue SourcesRevenue Sources

 Comparisons between Cities, Towns, Comparisons between Cities, Towns, 
Villages, Summer Villages, MDs & Counties Villages, Summer Villages, MDs & Counties 
and Specialized Municipalities.and Specialized Municipalities.

 Revenue Sources…Farmland, Residential, Revenue Sources…Farmland, Residential, 
NonNon--residential, Linear, etc.residential, Linear, etc.

Municipal Revenues on a per capita basis are roughly Municipal Revenues on a per capita basis are roughly 
equal at a Provincial average level, regardless of type of equal at a Provincial average level, regardless of type of 

municipality. municipality. (2008)(2008)

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Cities Towns Villages Summer Villages MDs & Counties Specialized 
Municipalities

67.91%

12.45%

1.13% 0.17%

12.58%

5.76%

65.56%

10.65%

0.92% 0.13%

14.80%

7.95%

Population

Revenues

56



17

There are however great differences in Revenues There are however great differences in Revenues 
per Capita between municipalities in Alberta per Capita between municipalities in Alberta –– Low Low 

$92.04 per person $92.04 per person -- High $28,530.21 High $28,530.21 (2008)(2008)

$0.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00

$15,000.00

$20,000.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

1
10 19 28 37 46 55 64 73 82 91 10

0
10

9
11

8
12

7
13

6
14

5
15

4
16

3
17

2
18

1
19

0
19

9
20

8
21

7
22

6
23

5
24

4
25

3
26

2
27

1
28

0
28

9
29

8
30

7
31

6
32

5
33

4
34

3

Revenues per person

There is somewhat less of a relationship of these There is somewhat less of a relationship of these 
populations to Provincial Assessment (wealth) populations to Provincial Assessment (wealth) (2010)(2010)

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Cities Towns Villages Summer Villages MDs & Counties Specialized 
Municipalities

67.%

12%

1.13% 0.17%

12.5%

5.7%

59.%

8.5%

0.85% 0.00%

22.%

9%

Population

Assessment

57



18

But again , a real assessment disparity at the But again , a real assessment disparity at the 
municipality level. municipality level. –– From $7046.00 per person to From $7046.00 per person to 

over $3,250,530 over $3,250,530 (2010)(2010)

0.00

500,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

2,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

3,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

1 11 21 31 41 51 61 71 81 91
10

1
11

1
12

1
13

1
14

1
15

1
16

1
17

1
18

1
19

1
20

1
21

1
22

1
23

1
24

1
25

1
26

1
27

1
28

1
29

1
30

1
31

1
32

1
33

1
34

1

Series1

There is even less of a relationship of these There is even less of a relationship of these 
populations to Property Tax revenues. populations to Property Tax revenues. (2010)(2010)

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Cities Specialized 
Municipalities

MDS & 
Counties

Towns Villages Summer 
villages

IDs & Special 
Area

67.6%

5.7%

12.7% 12.6%

1.1% 0.2% 0.1%

55.01%

11.30%

23.69%

8.43%

0.62% 0.24% 0.71%

58



19

And again , a large Property Tax disparity at the And again , a large Property Tax disparity at the 
municipality level. municipality level. –– From $21.86 per person to $23,342.77 From $21.86 per person to $23,342.77 

(2010)(2010)

$0.00

$2,500.00

$5,000.00

$7,500.00

$10,000.00

$12,500.00

$15,000.00

$17,500.00

$20,000.00

$22,500.00

$25,000.00

The Assessment TypesThe Assessment Types

 High Expenditure Assessment SourcesHigh Expenditure Assessment Sources
 ResidentialResidential
 FarmlandFarmland
 NonNon--ResidentialResidential

 Low Expenditure Assessment SourcesLow Expenditure Assessment Sources
 NonNon--Residential LinearResidential Linear
 NonNon--Residential RailwayResidential Railway
 NonNon--Residential CoResidential Co--generatinggenerating
 Machinery & EquipmentMachinery & Equipment

CLEACLEA is is CCombined ombined LLow ow EExpenditure xpenditure AAssessmentssessment

59



20

Municipalities earn their revenues from widely Municipalities earn their revenues from widely 
disparate assessment bases.disparate assessment bases.

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-
Res)

Farmland CLEA

59.1%

39.1%

0.0% 1.8%

Cities - 67 .6% of the Population

Municipalities earn their revenues from widely Municipalities earn their revenues from widely 
disparate assessment bases.disparate assessment bases.

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-Res) Farmland CLEA

72.0%

24.5%

0.1%
3.5%

T owns - 12.6% of the Population

60



21

Municipalities earn their revenues from widely Municipalities earn their revenues from widely 
disparate assessment bases.disparate assessment bases.

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-Res) Farmland CLEA

21.5%

12.6%

4.3%

61.5%

MDs & Counties-12.7% of the Population

Municipalities earn their revenues from widely Municipalities earn their revenues from widely 
disparate assessment bases.disparate assessment bases.

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-
Res)

Farmland CLEA

22.8%

15.7%

0.1%

61.4%

Specialized Municipalities - 5 .7% of the 
Population

61



22

Breakdown of Provincial Breakdown of Provincial 
Property Tax RevenueProperty Tax Revenue

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-Res) Farmland CLEA (M&E, Linear, 
Railway)

46.97%

28.54%

1.10%

23.38%

Provincial Property T ax Sources

Assessment Has Assessment Has its its CostCost
 From the Report of the AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Targeted Investment From the Report of the AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Targeted Investment 15 March 15 March 20012001

 “All economic activ ity comes with an attached cost, whether that “All economic activ ity comes with an attached cost, whether that 
cost is in the form of increased service demands, quality of life cost is in the form of increased service demands, quality of life 
implications, nuisance and/or inconvenience, etc.”implications, nuisance and/or inconvenience, etc.”

 ““Those jurisdictions which benefit from the additional tax dollars Those jurisdictions which benefit from the additional tax dollars 
generated by this activ ity require those funds to address the costs generated by this activ ity require those funds to address the costs 
which accompany that development.  which accompany that development.  The Committee strongly The Committee strongly 
opposes any suggestion which would reduce the current level of opposes any suggestion which would reduce the current level of 
local control and access to the local assessment baselocal control and access to the local assessment base.” .” emphasis mineemphasis mine

62



23

Another Point of ViewAnother Point of View
 From a presentation by Melville L. McMillan, PHD, MSc, BA,  Professor  - Department 

of Economics, University of Alberta – October 6, 2006

 “…Linear property taxes are associated with no, 
or at best relatively little, additional 
expenditure...their effect is much like that of an 
unconditional grant to a community"

Percentage of Provincial Property Tax Revenue Percentage of Provincial Property Tax Revenue 
from CLEA from CLEA -- 1996 1996 -- 20102010

C LEA V alue in 2010       $1,446,772,747

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1996 2010

22% 23%

CLEA % of T otal

CLEA % of Total

63



24

Access to Combined Low Expenditure Access to Combined Low Expenditure 
Assessment (CLEAAssessment (CLEA) Revenues) Revenues

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Urban Rural

6%

94%

Percentage of Provincial CLEA

Urban Population Growth   Urban Population Growth   1996 1996 -- 20102010

64



25

Rural Population Growth   Rural Population Growth   1996 1996 -- 20102010

Percentage of Provincial CLEA Percentage of Provincial CLEA -- 1996 1996 -- 20102010

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1996 2010

18%

6%

82%

94%

Urban

Rural

65



26

Municipal Share of Provincial CLEA Municipal Share of Provincial CLEA 
1996  1996  -- 2010 in Dollars2010 in Dollars

0.00

200,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

800,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00

1,200,000,000.00

1,400,000,000.00

1996 2010

97,768,476.00 81,513,021.00

463,650,391.00

1,365,259,726.00
Urban

Rural

Access to Combined Low Expenditure Access to Combined Low Expenditure 
Assessment (CLEAAssessment (CLEA) Revenues) Revenues

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Cities Specialized 
Municipalities

MDS & 
Counties

Towns Villages Summer 
villages

IDs & Special 
Area

4.2%

29.7%

62.4%

1.2% 0.2% 0.0% 2.3%

Percentage of T otal Provincial CLEA

66



27

Access to Combined Low Expenditure Access to Combined Low Expenditure 
Assessment Revenue (CLEA)Assessment Revenue (CLEA)

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Cities Specialized 
Municipalities

MDS & 
Counties

Towns Villages Summer 
villages

IDs & Special 
Area

67.6%

5.7%

12.7% 12.6%

1.1% 0.2% 0.1%
4.2%

29.7%

62.4%

1.2% 0.2% 0.0%
2.3%

Population

Clea

CLEA Revenue per PersonCLEA Revenue per Person

67



28

CLEA Revenue CLEA Revenue Change per additional Change per additional 
person added to population person added to population -- 1996 1996 -- 20102010

What are “Ratepayers” vs What are “Ratepayers” vs 
What are “Voters?”What are “Voters?”

The term “Ratepayer” is understood by The term “Ratepayer” is understood by 
many to be, and is often used as a many to be, and is often used as a 
synonym for, citizens in describing who is synonym for, citizens in describing who is 
represented by a Municipal Council. represented by a Municipal Council. 

But who or what actually pays “The Rate?”But who or what actually pays “The Rate?”

68



29

Who Pays the Rate ProvinciallyWho Pays the Rate Provincially

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Residential Land & Imp (Non-
Res)

Farmland CLEA (M&E, Linear, 
Railway)

46.97%

28.54%

1.10%

23.38%

Provincial Property T ax Sources

In Cities, Towns and Villages, most of “the rate” is paid by Residential, In Cities, Towns and Villages, most of “the rate” is paid by Residential, 
In MDs & Counties & Specialized  In MDs & Counties & Specialized  -- under 23%under 23%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Cities Specialized 
Municipalities

MDS & 
Counties

Towns Villages Summer 
villages

IDs & Special 
Area

59.1%

22.8% 21.5%

72.0% 73.7%

98.3%

3.5%

Percentage of Municipal Revenue from 
Residential

69



30

Who Pays the Rate Who Pays the Rate –– Extreme ratios of low population Extreme ratios of low population 
numbers to large assessment bases can create a numbers to large assessment bases can create a llow ow 

Voter/Property Tax Connection Voter/Property Tax Connection (MD of Opportunity)(MD of Opportunity)

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Residential Other

1.67%

98.33%

MD of Opportunity

Residential Tax Rate: 2.3906                      Non-Residential Tax Rate:20.6997

Which Can Lead to ExtremesWhich Can Lead to Extremes
 Population Population ––32593259

 Km of Roads Km of Roads –– 267267

 Property Tax Total Property Tax Total –– $59,775,162.00$59,775,162.00

 Property Tax from CLEA Property Tax from CLEA -- $53,852,357 (90% of total tax)$53,852,357 (90% of total tax)

 Property Tax per person Property Tax per person –– $23,342.77$23,342.77

 Property Tax per Km  Property Tax per Km  -- $223,877.01$223,877.01

70



31

Another example of Low Another example of Low 
ConnectionConnection

 Clear Hills County Property Tax RatesClear Hills County Property Tax Rates

2009: 2009: 7.4500 7.4500 15.120015.1200

2010:2010: 6.9706 6.9706 14.145914.1459

2011:      2011:      1.30221.3022 14.645914.6459

Residential Mill/Tax rates vary widely throughout Residential Mill/Tax rates vary widely throughout 
Alberta from a Low of .3715 to High of 29.5 Alberta from a Low of .3715 to High of 29.5 (2011)(2011)

0.0000

5.0000

10.0000

15.0000

20.0000

25.0000

30.0000

71



32

NonNon--Residential Mill/Tax rates vary as well Residential Mill/Tax rates vary as well 
from a Low of .8501 to High of 32.1700 from a Low of .8501 to High of 32.1700 (2011)(2011)

0.0000

5.0000

10.0000

15.0000

20.0000

25.0000

30.0000

35.0000

Tax Rate Differences Tax Rate Differences (2011)(2011)

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

Municipal Tax Rate

Non Residential Municipal Tax Rate

72



33

Decrease of 92.36% Decrease of 92.36% -- Increase Increase 
of 111.44%of 111.44%

-100.00%

-50.00%

0.00%

50.00%

100.00%

150.00%
1

10 19 28 37 46 55 64 73 82 91 10
0

10
9

11
8

12
7

13
6

14
5

15
4

16
3

17
2

18
1

19
0

19
9

20
8

21
7

22
6

23
5

24
4

25
3

26
2

27
1

28
0

28
9

29
8

30
7

31
6

32
5

33
4

Residential T ax Rate Changes (2003-2010)

Residential Mill Rate Changes

Decrease of 88.19% Decrease of 88.19% -- Increase of 1254.98% Increase of 1254.98% -- next greatest next greatest 
+ 305.25% + 305.25% -- Graph is skewed by the 1254.98% increaseGraph is skewed by the 1254.98% increase

-200.00%

0.00%

200.00%

400.00%

600.00%

800.00%

1000.00%

1200.00%

1400.00%

1 11 21 31 41 51 61 71 81 91 10
1

11
1

12
1

13
1

14
1

15
1

16
1

17
1

18
1

19
1

20
1

21
1

22
1

23
1

24
1

25
1

26
1

27
1

28
1

29
1

30
1

31
1

32
1

33
1

Non-Res T ax Rate Changes (2003-2010)

Non-Res Mill Rate Changes

73



34

Decrease of 88.19% Decrease of 88.19% -- Increase of 1254.98% Increase of 1254.98% -- next next 
greatest + 305.25% greatest + 305.25% -- I have removed the two highest to get a better pictureI have removed the two highest to get a better picture

-100.00%

-50.00%

0.00%

50.00%

100.00%

150.00%

200.00%

250.00%

300.00%

350.00%

1 10 19 28 37 46 55 64 73 82 91
10

0
10

9

11
8

12
7

13
6

14
5

15
4

16
3

17
2

18
1

19
0

19
9

20
8

21
7

22
6

23
5

24
4

25
3

26
2

27
1

28
0

28
9

29
8

30
7

31
6

32
5

33
4

Non-Res T ax Rate Changes

Non-Res Mill Rate Changes

This shows the ratio of Residential Tax Rates to NonThis shows the ratio of Residential Tax Rates to Non--Residential Residential -- Low Low 
of of --66% to high of 914%%. In the MD of Opportunity (781%) on a 66% to high of 914%%. In the MD of Opportunity (781%) on a 

$100,000.00 property the Property Tax difference would be$100,000.00 property the Property Tax difference would be
$2,395,00 $2,395,00 –– $21,110.00$21,110.00

-100%

0%

100%

200%

300%

400%

500%

600%

700%

800%

900%

1000%

1 10 19 28 37 46 55 64 73 82 91
10

0
10

9
11

8
12

7
13

6
14

5
15

4
16

3
17

2
18

1
19

0
19

9
20

8
21

7
22

6
23

5
24

4
25

3
26

2
27

1
28

0
28

9
29

8
30

7
31

6
32

5
33

4
34

3

Mill Rate Percentage Difference

Mill Rate Percentage 
Difference

74



35

History & HappenstanceHistory & Happenstance
 It can be credibly argued that the present access to wealth (assessment), It can be credibly argued that the present access to wealth (assessment), 

and the economic health and viability (or lack thereof) of Municipalities in and the economic health and viability (or lack thereof) of Municipalities in 
Alberta is based solely on two factors; history and happenstance.  Alberta is based solely on two factors; history and happenstance.  

 HistoryHistory because the development and governance of villages, towns, cities and rural because the development and governance of villages, towns, cities and rural 
municipalities is based on a last century model that no longer applies, especially in municipalities is based on a last century model that no longer applies, especially in 
the areas of wealth creation, distribution and service provision. the areas of wealth creation, distribution and service provision. 

 HappenstanceHappenstance plays an inordinately large part in that the source of wealth for many plays an inordinately large part in that the source of wealth for many 
Alberta municipalities is based primarily on the chance or fluke of what lies under the Alberta municipalities is based primarily on the chance or fluke of what lies under the 
ground, invisible to the eye, i.e. ground, invisible to the eye, i.e. “Who planted the Oil?”“Who planted the Oil?”

 Perhaps it is time to examine and reinvent Alberta’s Perhaps it is time to examine and reinvent Alberta’s assessment access assessment access 
and municipal structuring model and municipal structuring model to create a more level playing field to create a more level playing field and and to to 
produce produce an an environment that is conducive to the attraction of business to environment that is conducive to the attraction of business to 
the province.the province.

From the Report of the AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Targeted Investment  From the Report of the AAMD&C Advisory Committee on Targeted Investment  -- March 2001March 2001

The continued viability of some Alberta The continued viability of some Alberta 
municipalities is seriously threatened by a municipalities is seriously threatened by a 
challenge which cannot be overcome by challenge which cannot be overcome by 
local efforts alone:  a lack of adequate local efforts alone:  a lack of adequate 
financial resources.  In some cases, locally financial resources.  In some cases, locally 
initiated restructuring or amalgamation with initiated restructuring or amalgamation with 
neighbouringneighbouring municipalities may be a municipalities may be a 
reasonable solution to this situation.  reasonable solution to this situation.  

75



36

Where to from here:Where to from here:
Early Alberta Road Map Early Alberta Road Map -- 19221922

76



MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CAO 

For the month of March 2013 

From: Ron Pelensky 

Director of Community Services & Operations 

Roads/Bridges 

 Majority of Public works department time was focused on winter sidewalk maintenance, road 
maintenance and the airport maintenance. Public works has started hauling snow piles off Fort 
Vermillion hamlet streets (this will help drainage during spring runoff). The vacant position of equipment 
operator in Fort Vermillion was filled. The Zama salt shed collapsed due to snow load. Administration 
has been working with the insurance company for cost recovery and creating a clean-up plan. 

Equipment 

 There were several small breakdowns with the exception of a transmission in a pickup truck 
from Zama. Research was also completed on capital purchases options for a gravel pup trailer and 
tandem axel equipment trailer. 

Buildings 

  Over thirty work requests were completed in the month of February. The items included things 
like installing dehumidifier in FV file room, servicing furnaces, sink installation FV fire dept, repaired leak 
in boiler system at LaCrete office and shoveled snow off LaCrete office.  Interviews were also held for a 
new custodian for FV office and a suitable candidate was selected. 

Transfer Station/ La Crete Waste Collection 

 Tags for additional garbage bins were designed and ordered. Implementation of the program 
will take place in March.   Rocky Lane transfer station attendant resigned and administration started the 
process of replacing the care taker. 

Parks 

Wadlin lake Caretaker contract is being advertised. Administration worked on changes to the existing 
contract ie bonus structure with the Community Services Committee and Council. Administration has 
applied for a 3 year extension with Alberta Parks for the operation of the Bridge campground  recreation 
area as per council motion. 

 

 

77



Health and Safety Program 

 Safety meetings were held in Public Works Fort Vermillion, Public Works La Crete, Utilities, Fort 
Vermillion/High Level Office, La Crete office and Zama public works/office.   The occupational health and 
safety committee also held a meeting.  They reviewed some items missing in the existing safety program 
and reviewed the accidents that occurred last month. 

 

By-law 

 By-law enforcement continued with enforcement on stray dogs in the hamlet of Fort Vermillion 
Traps were set throughout the month but no dogs were apprehended.    

Fire Departments 

 In the month of February the department responded to one house fire near Machesis Lake,1 
equipment accident, 3 fire alarm calls and 2 medical assist calls. The department also continued with 
training staff. They trained on Flagging the trainer course, controlled burn exercise, ICS 100 and ICS200 
courses. A fire chiefs meeting was held in High Level in which regional training and provincial 
communication system were discussed. A communication report is being put together identifying our 
existing infrastructure and the challenges it faces. It will also include improvement options. 
Administration also completed research on county’s responsibilities in continuing is fire accreditation. 
This included options in fulfilling the duties of a Fire codes officer. 

78



MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CAO 
 
For the Month of March, 2013 
 
From: Name: John Klassen 

Director of Environmental Services & Operations 
 
 
Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities 
 
Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments 
Road Maintenance  Ongoing The abundance of snow fall this winter is 

providing a full work load for the public 
works staff. 

Ice Bridge Winter 
2012/13 

Currently posted at 63,500 KG’s, Ainsworth 
is currently hauling logs across and weather 
permitting anticipates hauling till mid April. 

Spring Thaw March/April We are currently gearing up for spring thaw 
which consists of opening certain ditches 
and having the culvert steaming unit ready. 

Dust Control April We will be advertising for dust control 
applications during the month of April with a 
deadline of the 30th.  

 
 
Capital Projects 
 
Projects Timeline Comments 
Bridge Repairs Summer 

2013 
Waiting on AT approvals. 

La Crete Street Projects Summer 
2013 

Design and tender development is in 
progress. 

Zama water & sewer 
upgrade projects 

2013 Grant applications were submitted and are 
waiting on approvals. 

88 Connector October 
2012 

Currently shut down for winter and we are 
pursuing funding for Phase II 

La Crete Lagoon Upgrade 2012/2013 The design is in progress and plan to tender 
in mid April.  

FV-50th Street Water & 
Sewer Project 

Summer 
2013 

We are currently working on an engagement 
letter with DCL in order to start the detailed 
design and tendering stage. 

79



 
 
 
Personnel Update: 
There have been no personnel changes in the department this past month. 
 
 
Other Comments: 
Attachments:  

 

80



MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CAO 
 
For the month of March 2013 
 
From: Byron Peters 

Director of Planning & Development 
 
 
Annual Operating Programs, Projects and Activities 
 
Program/Activity/Project Timeline Comments 
Leap frog development & 
business incentives 

March 
2013 

Have compiled info on these topics, need to 
be further evaluated and bring forward a 
recommendation to incorporate the changes 
into policies/bylaws 

Business Licensing May 
2013  

Currently drafting new bylaw 

Development Agreements  Spring 
2013 

Need to review, revise and implement. 

Land Use Bylaw 
review/update 

Fall 2013 Will need to thoroughly review and amend 
after the ASP’s are approved 

 
 
Capital Projects 
 
Projects Timeline Comments 
Area Structure Plans Summer 

2013 
Received first draft for LC, will receive for FV 
and Zama by March 20 

Community Infrastructure 
Master Plans 

Winter 
2013 

DCL on site this week to gather preliminary 
data 

Rural Addressing 2013 In progress. Jeff & Julius working on this 
project. 

Airport Vicinity Protection 
Area 

February/ 
March 

Almost completed. Need to make final 
changes and editing, then take to Council 

 
Personnel Update: 
Economic Development Officer position has been advertised. Hoping to hire in early 
April. 
 

81



Other Comments: 
The Land Use Framework will continue to be a priority project until it is completed, 
hoping for completion by April/May. We are making some revisions to the maps for this 
project. 
 
Several land developers are chomping at the bit to get going on new developments, 
primarily residential.  
 
Development permits are picking up, can see that people are especially eager to get 
going on new houses. 
 
  

82



ASP UPDATE 
 
HAMLETS ASPs 
Tasks undertaken during past week 
La Crete ASP internal review complete -  ASP and mapping is 95% complete for first draft 
Fort Vermilion ASP and maps underway – 45% complete 
Zama ASP and maps underway – 10% complete 
MDB economic development draft report received 
 
Outstanding items 
N/A 

 
Issues or concerns to be resolved 
We still lack contours for La Crete.  This is now slowing completion of this plan. 
 
Overall project progress 
On track for March 20th delivery of draft ASPs.  Next week I should be able to send the La Crete ASP for 
you to provide early comments that we can reflect in all three plans. 
 
Next deliverable and date 
Draft ASPs to Client for review (March 20).   
 
INDUSTRIAL ASPs 
Tasks undertaken during past week 
Land Use Concept plans underway for all areas 
Draft ASP documents underway 
Draft background report underway 
Background data gathering continues 
 
Outstanding items for Client action 
For discussion at March 15 Council meeting – preference on dealing with country residential in the ASP 
areas.   
Please also note that the Fort Vermilion area is identified for residential and country residential in the 
MDP.  This ASP will therefore require an update to the MDP. 
Air photos for each industrial plan area are needed. 
 
Issues or concerns to be resolved 
Written approval of the $1500 variation for expenses in acquiring ERCB data (as earlier discussed with 
Byron). 
 
Overall project progress 
Draft ASPs underway/mapping underway. 
 
Next deliverable and date 
Draft ASPs to Client for review (March 20). 
 

83



Monthly Report to CAO 
 
For the month of February 2013 
 
From:  William (Bill) Kostiw 

Director of Infrastructure Development and Government Relations  
 
 

The last month has been extremely busy with meetings, conferences & projects.  The 
Growing the North Conference was excellent with plenty of opportunity to dialogue with 
government and industry people.  The speaker from the Port of Prince Rupert (Bud 
Smith) was excellent and really nailed the issues facing Northern Alberta, ie. poor rail, 
inadequate east-west highways and lack of air service.  It was also evident that the 
Provinces of Alberta & British Columbia need to get their bi-lateral agreements in order. 
 
There certainly is growing support for the extension of highway 58 to Fort Nelson as 
well as continuing to pursue a northern east west rail connection. 
 
The oil drilling and exploration activity in the County has really picked up since 
December 2012 and should help increase assessment significantly over the next few 
years. 
 
The forestry industry has improved and although this has not been an “official” 
announcement; The Footner OSB Mill is anticipated to start operations this fall.  (good 
news).  We have also discussed other matters with ESRD such as “Lidar” and timber 
salvage matters. 
 
On the agriculture side we have signed an interim agreement with AAFC for the Fort 
Vermilion research site.  We are currently working on an agreement with MARA which 
should be ready for Council’s perusal in the next few weeks.  The bad news in 
agriculture is the negative responses from government on livestock assistance. 
 
Projects that seem to be moving forward are a new power line from Blumenort to 
Mustus, more pipelines in Zama/Rainbow area and power site upgrading in several 
areas. 
 
Over the next few months I will be assisting with rural water and industrial water, 
continuing to work with AT on Resource roads, working on long term improvement for 
east west connectors, working on long term air service and assisting with roads and 
drainage to new lands.  We are also setting up a tri Council meeting tentatively for May 
13, 2013. 
 
Thank you and I would be pleased to answer any questions or provide information as 
requested. 

84



Agenda Item # 5. b) 
 

Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning & Development 

Title:  Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – February 
7, 2013 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Information Item. The adopted minutes of the February 7, 2013 meeting are attached. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of February 7, 2013 be 
received for information. 
 
 
 

85



86



 

Mackenzie County 
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 

 
Mackenzie County Office 

La Crete, AB 
 

Thursday, February 7, 2013 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

PRESENT Jack Eccles  Chair, MPC Member 
 Wally Schroeder  Vice-Chair, MPC Member 

 Jacquie Bateman Councilor, MPC Member  
 Elmer Derksen Councilor, MPC Member 
 Beth Kappelar MPC Member 
 Joulia Whittleton Chief Administrative Officer (Joined the 

meeting at 10:07 a.m.) 
 
ADMINISTRATION Liane Lambert Development Officer 
 Daljit Pannu  Development Officer 
 Tamara Friesen  Administrative Assistant 
  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Jack Eccles called the meeting to order at 9:58 a.m. 

 
 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION 13-16 MOVED by Wally Schroeder 
 

That the agenda be adopted as presented. 
 

CARRIED 
 
 

3. MINUTES 
 

a) Adoption of Minutes 
 

MOTION 13-17 MOVED by Beth Kappelar 
 

That the minutes of the January 24, 2013 Municipal Planning 
Commission meeting be adopted as presented. 
 
CARRIED 

 
 

87



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 2 of 8 
 

  

 
b) Business Arising from Previous Minutes  

 
There was no business arising from previous minutes. 
 
 

4. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 
 

a) Development Permit Application 16-DP-13 
Vernon Boscher; (Industrial Camp/Retail Store in “HG") 
Plan 022 4186, Block 4, Lot 7 

 
MOTION 13-18 MOVED by Elmer Derksen 
 

That Development Permit 16-DP-13 on Plan 022 4186, Block 4, 
Lot 7 in the name of Vernon Boscher (Dually Investments Inc) be 
APPROVED with the following conditions: 

 
Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall 

render this permit Null and Void 
 

1. Minimum building setbacks:  
a. 9.1 meters (30 feet) front yard;  
b. 4.5 meters (15 feet) rear yard;  
c. 3.0meters (10 feet) side yard, from the property lines.  

 
2. Camp to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer system 

and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the owner 
where applicable.  

 
3. Back-flow prevention valves (stop valves) shall be installed by 

the developer at the developer’s expense. 
 
4. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The 

minimum parking standards for an Open Camps are; one 
stall per guest room; therefore, you are required to provide 
110 parking spaces, plus 1 stall per employee. “One 
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 
300 square feet.” 

 
5. The Retail Store shall meet all Alberta Safety Code 

requirements and any other requirements specified by Superior 
Safety Codes. Failure to do so shall render this permit Null and 
Void. 

 

88



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 3 of 8 
 

  

6. Comply with applicable legislation under the Public Health Act 
and obtain the appropriate approvals prior to commencement of 
development. Contact the Health Inspector at 780-841-3275. 

 
7. This permit may be revoked at any time if, in the opinion of the 

Development Authority, the proposed development has become 
detrimental or otherwise incompatible with the amenities of the 
neighbourhood. 

 
8. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the 

noted property (1036 – Beach Road). You are required to 
display the address (1036) to be clearly legible from the street 
and be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the 
characters shall be four inches in height. 

 
9. If a sign is placed on the property the sign shall be located a 

minimum of: 
a. 200 meters from regulatory signs. 
b. 3 meters (9.84 feet) from the outer edge of the road or 1.5 

meters (4.92 feet) from the property line if on private 
property.  

c. 1.5 meters to a maximum of 2.5 meters in height above the 
shoulder of the road.  

 
10. The site and sign shall be kept in a safe, clean, and tidy 

condition, or may be required to be renovated or removed. 
 
11. The sign shall: 

a. Not obstruct the orderly and safe flow of vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic, 

b. Not unduly interfere with the amenities of the district, 
c. Not materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment or 

value of neighbouring properties, and 
d. Not create visual or aesthetic blight. 

   
12. Illumination of the sign must not negatively affect, nor pose a 

safety hazard to, an adjacent site or street. 
 
13. Wiring and conduits of the sign must be concealed from view. 
 
14. No construction or development is allowed on or in a right-

of-way. It is the responsibility of the 
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility rights-
of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to 
commencement of any construction and to ensure that no 
construction or development is completed on any utility 
right-of-way.    

89



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 4 of 8 
 

  

 
15. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of 

existing access, complete a Request for Access form by 
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie 
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to the Counties 
standards and at the developer’s expense. 

 
16. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage 

that does not adversely affect the surrounding neighbors. 
 
17. The Developer shall at all times comply with all applicable 

Federal, Provincial and Municipal legislation and regulations and 
County Bylaws and resolutions relating to the development of the 
lands. 

 
CARRIED 
 
b) Development Permit Application 01-DP-13 

Sanjel Corporation; (Oil Field Services in “HG”) 
Plan 022 4186, Block 04, Lot 07 

 
MOTION 13-19 MOVED by Wally Schroeder 

 
That Development Permit 01-DP-13 on Plan 022 4186, Block 4, Lot 
7 in the name of Sanjel Corporation be APPROVED with the 
following conditions: 
 
Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall 

render this permit Null and Void 
 
1. Development Permit 01-DP-13 is temporary and will expire 

on April 30, 2013 and is to be brought back to the Mackenzie 
County Planning and Development Department for review 
prior to expiration should additional time be required. 

 
2. Minimum building setbacks: 

 
i. 9.1 meters (30 feet) front yard setback, 
ii. 9.1 meters (30 feet) rear yard setback, 
iii. 3.0 meters (10 feet) side yard setbacks.   

 
3. Must meet all requirements of the current Alberta Fire Safety 

Codes and any other conditions set out by the local fire 
department. 

 
4. Clear signage identifying contents in storage skid must be 

posted at all times. 
 

90



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 5 of 8 
 

  

5. The architecture, construction materials and appearance of 
buildings and other structures shall be to accepted standards. 

 
6. No ancillary building erected/or moved onto the site shall be 

used as a dwelling. 
 
7. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of 

existing access, complete a Request for Access form by 
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie 
County at (780)927-3718.  Access to be constructed to 
Mackenzie County standards and at the developer’s expense. 

 
8. No construction or development is allowed on or in a right-of-

way. It is the responsibility of the developer/owner/occupant to 
investigate the utility rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the 
property prior to commencement of any construction and to 
ensure that no construction or development is completed on any 
utility right-of-way.  

 
9. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage 

without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties. 
 

CARRIED 
 

MOTION 13-20 MOVED by Beth Kappelar 
 

That Development Permit 17-DP-13 on Plan 102 6365, Block 38, 
Lot 38 in the name of Kaylene Neudorf be APPROVED with the 
following conditions: 

 
Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall 

render this permit Null and Void 
 

1. This permit may be revoked at any time, if, in the opinion of 
the Development Authority, the Home Based Business has 
become detrimental or otherwise incompatible with the 
amenities of the neighborhood. 

 
2. Comply with applicable legislation under the Public Health Act 

and obtain the appropriate approvals prior to commencement of 
development. Contact the Health Inspector at 780-841-3277. 

 
3. The Home Based Business is approved to be operated out of 

the dwelling only and the area for it shall not exceed an area of 
200 square feet (18.58 square meters). 

 
4. The Developer shall at all times comply with all applicable 

Federal, Provincial and Municipal legislation and regulations 

91



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 6 of 8 
 

  

and County Bylaws and resolutions relating to the development 
of the lands. 

 
5. The Home Based Business shall not involve the storage of 

goods in the public view, a change in appearance of the 
residence or its accessory buildings. 

 
6. Shall not employ any employees who do not reside on-site. 

 
7. An unlighted sign to identify the Home Based Business may be 

placed on the exterior of the dwelling and the sign shall not 
exceed 12 square inches. 

 
8. At all times, the privacy of the adjacent dwellings shall be 

preserved and the Home Based Business shall not unduly 
offend the surrounding residents by way of excessive lighting, 
noise, traffic, congestion, late visitations by clients, etcetera. 

 
9. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: the minimum 

Home Based Business parking standards are 1 space per 30 
square meters of the Home Based Business area (200 square 
feet), which in this case is 1 public parking stall plus the 
minimum residential parking standards of be 300 square feet 
per vehicle owned plus an additional 500 square feet for off 
street parking. “One parking space, including the driveway area, 
shall occupy 300 square feet.” 

 
10. The municipality has assigned the following address to the 

noted property 11005-95 Avenue. You are required to display 
the address (11005) to be clearly legible from the street and be 
on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the 
characters shall be four inches in height. 

 
11. This permit approval is subject to the access to the property 

being constructed to County standards. PRIOR to installation of 
a new access or changing location of existing access, complete 
a Request for Access form by contacting the Operational 
Services Department for Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. 
Access to be constructed at the developers’ expense. 

 
CARRIED 

 
 

 
 
 

92



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 7 of 8 
 

  

5. SUBDIVISION 
 
a) Subdivision Application 02-SUB-13 

NW 7-106-14-W5M; La Crete Rural 
John & Helena Martens 

 
MOTION 13-21 MOVED by Jacquie Bateman 

 
That Subdivision Application 02-SUB-13 in the name of John & 
Helena Martens on Part of NW 7-106-14-W5M be REFUSED AS 
AMENDED with the following reason: 
 
Section 8. C. (b) States  
 

(b) LOT Area: 
 

 RESIDENTIAL: Minimum: 1.2 ha (3.0 acres) 
Maximum: 4.1 ha (10 acres) unless 
an existing residence requires the 
approval of a larger parcel size to meet 
setback requirements, or the subject site 
is a FRAGMENTED PARCEL that in the 
opinion of the Development Authority is 
difficult to farm. 

 
All Other Uses: At the discretion of the Development 

Authority 
 

This application exceeds the maximum size allowed  
 
CARRIED 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

 
a) Bylaw 8__-13 

Land Use Bylaw amendment to rezone from “A” to “RCD” 
  Plan 962 1175, Block 1, Lot 5 (Pt. of SE 16-109-14-W5M) 
  (Rocky Lane) 
 

MOTION 13-22 MOVED by Beth Kappelar 
 

Receive for information 
 
CARRIED 
 
b) Action List 

93



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes 
February 7, 2013 
Page 8 of 8 
 

  

 
The Action List of February 7, 2013 was reviewed. 

 
7. IN CAMERA 

 
There were no items to discuss in camera. 
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATES 
 

Municipal Planning Commission meeting dates are scheduled as 
follows: 

 
 February 25, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. in Fort Vermilion (Changed 

from Feb 21, 2013) 
 March 14, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. in La Crete 
 March 28, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. in Fort Vermilion 

 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Wally Schroeder adjourned the Municipal Planning Commission 
meeting at 10:30 a.m. 
 

 
These minutes were adopted this 25th day of February, 2013. 

 
 
 
   ________________________________ 
   Jack Eccles, Chair 

94



Agenda Item # 6. a) 
 

 
Author: Ron Pelensky Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Ron Pelensky,  Director of Community Services & Operations 

Title:  TENDER OPENING  
Rocky Lane Waste Transfer Station Caretaker Contract 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The County owns and operates a solid waste transfer station at Rocky Lane.  The 
operation of the transfer station is done jointly as the day to day duties are done by a 
contract caretaker operator and the heavy equipment needs are completed by our 
public works department.  
 
Our current caretaker resigned about one month ago and administration publicly 
advertised to find a new Transfer Station caretaker.  The tenders closed on March 11, 
2013 and all tenders will be opened at this Council meeting. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Option 1 

Ask administration to award the Rocky Lane waste transfer station caretaker 
contract to the lowest bidder provided the price is acceptable and the contractor 
meets the county’s qualifications 

 
 
Option 2 

Accept the tenders received for information and ask administration to advertise 
for a Transfer Station Caretaker in Rocky Lane again 

95



Author: Ron Pelensky Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
In the previous contract the contractor received $12,912/year for their services. 
 
Once the value of the new contract is known, Council will have to decide if they are 
receiving value for the proposed service before they award the contract. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion 1: 
 
That the Rocky Lane Waste Transfer Station Caretaking tenders be open. 
 
Motion 2: 
 
That the Rocky Lane Waste Transfer Station Caretaking tender be awarded to the 
lowest qualifying bidder.  
 
 
Bidders: 
 
Name _         Price 
 
 
_____________________________         
 
 
              
 
 
               

96



Agenda Item # 10. a) 
 

Author: John Klassen Reviewed by:  CAO YW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: John Klassen, Director of Environmental Services & 
Operations 

Title:  Grader Beats 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
In order to improve operational efficiency, the Public Works Committee reviewed and 
revised the current grader beats and made the following motion: 
 

“That a recommendation be taken to Council to revise the grader beats as 
discussed and that administration provides accurate miles per grader beat” 

 
Attached for your perusal is an overall map as well as individual grader beat maps, we 
will also have two large maps on the wall in the Council chambers for the meeting, one 
with the current beats and the second one showing the revised beats for your reference 
and discussion. 
 
One of the reasons for amending the grader beats revolved around the function of the 
hamlet grader, whereas the Hamlet is to be its first priority and then during times when it 
is caught up will go out and help in various areas of need. As the attached maps 
indicate beats #2 and #4 are large with higher traffic volume and could be the Hamlet 
grader’s first rural area in which it would provide additional help. Also during the 
summer months we can assign additional tasks to that grader, such as prepping and 
placing of the dust control and/or blading the regraveling areas within a reasonable 
distance from La Crete.  
 
Also a discussion was had at the Committee level pertaining to the Public Works 
Committee terms of reference, of which the question was razed whether the mandate of 
establishing the grader beats could be at the Committee level as opposed to a motion of 
Council.  Administration recommends that Council discusses this point and provide 
direction as appropriate, including potentially amending ToR.  
 
 

97



Agenda Item # 10. a) 
 

Author: John Klassen Reviewed by:  CAO YW 
 

 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Option 1: That the grader beats remain as is with no revision. 
 
Option 2: That the grader beats be adopted as presented. 
 
Option 3: That the grader beats be adopted as amended. 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
The grader operation function is currently included in the 2013 general operating 
budget. 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
We will provide maps of the established grader beats to all Grader Operators, Lead 
hands and make available for the public when required. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the revised Grader Beat Maps be adopted as presented. 
 

98



TWP  RD 1060

TWP RD 1022

TWP    RD    1030

TWP       RD        1034

TWP       RD        1034

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
1

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
 
1
8
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
3

TW
P RD 1040

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
 
1
8
0

TWP RD 1044
TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

TWP RD 1054

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
6
9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

SAVAGE

S

T

E

E

P

 

H

I

L

L

C
R

E
E

K
R

O
A

D

W

E

S

T

WEST

WEST   LA   CRETE   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

R
O

A
D

S
A

N
D

 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WILSON

AIRPORT   ROAD

PRAIRIE   ROAD

LA   CRETE       ROAD

B
L
U

E
 
 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

131415

3

9

4

25

24

35

14

11

2

15

10

21

9

20

5

25

24

35

23

11

27

22

28

32

24

26

232221

29

8

5

18

36

24

34

10

4

29

2019

18

26

14

34

22

15

21

29

17

31

30

18

24

12

1

26

2

27

10

29

20

17

31

18

36

13

12

35

2

22

3

8

5

36

25

3534

2730

7

25

3

9

29

20

31

18

6

25

13

11

34

27

10

3331

18

6

36

27

22

15

10

16

9

5

19

1

11

25

24

1

14

22

3

28

4

8

5

30

24

1

11

2

15

10

2829

24

35

26

22

10

33

16

9

32

17

8

18

31

30

19

7

24

12

1

23

11

22

10

16

12

26

23

27

3

33

28

16

4

32

29

17

8

18

7

36

1314

36

14

27

33

28

9

17

13

1

23

27

22

15

3

33

28

21

16

9

17

8

5

7

36

13

35

28

32

20

8

19

7

25

1314

34

15

3

33

28

16

9

4

32

5

30

19

7

6

26

23

14

34

15

33

28

21

16

4

3231

30

19

24

13

12

23

14

11

22

33

28

21

32

20

31

18

12

1

1110

3

9

4

7

6

12

1

35

26

23

2

3432

19

7

12

35

26

14

2

22

29

5

19

25

1

14

11

2

34

3

28

4

29

17

31

30

18

7

12

2

7

13

12

26

23

10

32

20

7

6

36

25

13

12

35

14

27

22

16

4

20

8

30

19

7

25

13

34

28

212019

7

18

6

6

36

12

1

23

14

11

2

27

15

34

29

5

31

30

6

8

36

11

2

33

21

9

29

19

26

23

34

3

33

21

9

32

5

31

18

32

20

8

6

2

36

22

28

21

1617

8

30

36

24

1

23

15

3

28

16

9

4

20

17

8

30

7

24

13

12

35

26

23

33

21

25

13

12

1

35

11

2

34

15

10

3

16

4

32

2019

7

6

25

12

35

26

14

11

2

3231

6

25

24

12

23

11

27

10

33

16

9

35

23

11

2221

8

25

24

1

11

27

109

29

20

1718

7

6

26

15

10

16

9

29

17

8

19

2

36

13

1

34

22

12

3433

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
4

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
2

TWP RD 1052

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
2

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
2

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
1

TWP RD 1044

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
1

N

La Crete

SECONDARY  ROAD  697

-
103 15

-
104 15

-
105 15

-
103 16

-
104 16

-
105 16

-
102 17

-
103 17

-
104 17

-
102 18

-
103

18

-
104

18

-
102 19

-
103 19

-
104 19

1
5
5

1
5
4

1
5
3

1
5
2

1
5
1

1
5
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
6
5

1
6
4

1
6
3

1
6
2

1
6
1

1
6
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
2

1
9
1

1
9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1024

1022

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1054

1052

1060RD

TWP

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
0

R
G

E

R
D

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #1 George Zacharias202 km (126 mi)

99



TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1050

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

HWY        88       CONNECTOR

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP       RD        1064
TWP       RD        1064

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

SAVAGE

27th     BASELINE     ROAD

S

T

E

E

P

 

H

I

L

L

C
R

E
E

K
R

O
A

D

W

E

S

T

WEST

WEST   LA   CRETE   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

R
O

A
D

S
A

N
D

 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WILSON

AIRPORT   ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

PRAIRIE   ROAD

LA   CRETE       ROAD

PRAIRIE     ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

24

24

13

26

14

27

17

31

19

25

3

9

29

20

31

25

13

11

34

27

10

33

36

27

22

15

10

16

9

25

24

13

1

11

22

15

21

29

18

25

24

1

14

22

3

28

4

8

5

30

24

1

11

2

15

10

2829

24

35

26

22

10

33

16

9

32

17

8

18

245

36

24

1

26

22

10

17

5

19

7

36

13

12

35

26

2

34

3

16

8

19

6

12

22

10

28

3231

30

36

24

12

35

9

20

17

31

30

19

7

46

25

12

23

2

34

10

33

4

29

20

56

36

25

1315

21

4

32

29

17

5

7

6

36

25

23

14

2

22

15

33

21

32

8

19

7

6

5

11

34

10

3

21

9

17

8

19

7

6

24

26

23

2

27

33

9

20

17

5

15

25

12

1

1110

3

9

4

29

18

7

6

12

1

35

26

23

2

3432

19

12

35

26

14

2

22

29

5

25

14

11

34

2829

17

145

12

35

26

14

2

34

27

20

30

19

7

13

12

26

23

10

32

20

7

6

36

25

13

12

35

14

27

22

16

4

20

8

30

19

7

25

13

34

28

212019

7

13

13

12

35

14

2

27

3

33

28

16

4

3231

30

18

6

25

10

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

18

7

36

1

23

14

11

2

15

3

21

29

17

5

19

18

25

23

11

27

10

3332

8

18

2

36

24

1

35

27

22

3

28

9

32

8

30

18

7

35

26

14

2

22

33

98

31

30

24

13

35

26

11

27

17

5

18

3

36

24

13

35

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

33

20

31

36

25

13

12

1

35

14

22

15

10

3

16

4

32

29

31

30

27

16

9

4

20

87

6

13

26

14

34

15

21

16

29

6

25

23

11

34

15

21

9

29

20

8

24

1

23

14

11

27

22

15

33

9

4

2930

25

24

6

36

12

23

14

11

27

15

29

31

30

2

23

28

8

36

11

2

33

21

9

29

19

26

23

34

3

33

21

9

32

5

31

18

32

20

8

3635

23

2

34

22

15

33

20

36

22

28

21

1617

8

30

36

24

1

23

15

3

28

16

9

4

20

17

8

24

13

12

35

26

23

33

21

135

26

11

21

1617

31

19

24

12

1

23

11

34

27

10

3

28

16

2019

18

12

1

34

10

3

28

16

9

4

29

20

31

30

1246

25

12

1

28

16

4

32

29

5

30

11

34

28

21

8

19

18

7

6

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

TWP RD 1052

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

TWP       RD        1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

TWP RD 1052

TWP       RD        1064

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
2

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

La Crete

HWY 88 CONNECTOR

-
105 12

-
106 12

-
104 13

-
105 13

-
106 13

-
103 14

-
104 14

-
105 14

-
106 14

-
103 15

-
104 15

-
105 15

-
106 15

-
103 16

-
104 16

-
105 16

-
106 16

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

1
3
5

1
3
4

1
3
3

1
3
2

1
3
1

1
3
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1034

1032

1040

TWP

RD

TW
P

RD

RD

TW
P

1044

1042

1044

1042

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1034

TWP

RD

1040
RD

TWP

1032

TWP

RD

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #2 Tracy Peters244 km (151 mi)

100



TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TW
P RD 1040

TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1050

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
6
9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

HWY        88       CONNECTOR

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP       RD        1064 TWP       RD        1064

TWP       RD        1064

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD       1072

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

HWY  88

TWP        RD       1074

TWP        RD        1074

TWP        RD        1074

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1082

TWP       RD        1082

M
A

C
H

E
S

I
S

 
 
 
L
A

K
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

FOX   LAKE   ROAD

FOX     LAKE      ROAD

SAVAGE

27th     BASELINE     ROAD

S

T

E

E

P

 

H

I

L

L

C
R

E
E

K
R

O
A

D

W

E

S

T

WEST

WEST   LA   CRETE   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

R
O

A
D

S
A

N
D

 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WILSON

AIRPORT   ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

SPRUCE   ROAD

BLUMENORT

BLUMENORT

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

W
I
E

N
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

O

L

D

F

E

R

R

Y

L

A

N

D

I

N

G

R

O

A

D

RODEO   GROUNDS ROAD

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

LAMBERT

P
O

I
N

T
R

O
A

D

ROAD   EAST

BLUMENORT

ROAD       EAST

ROAD      WEST

PRAIRIE   ROAD

LA   CRETE       ROAD

PRAIRIE     ROAD

FOX LAKE ROAD

POINT   ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

T

O

W

N

B

U

T

T

E

R

24

13

1

36

24

12

1

26

2

36

13

12

35

36

25

35

36

24

13

12

35

26

15

21

4

32

20

17

31

19

7

6

12

26

2

2221

4

3231

18

6

24

13

26

14

27

17

31

19

25

3

9

29

20

31

18

6

25

13

11

34

27

10

3331

18

6

36

27

22

15

10

16

9

5

19

1

11

2

22

15

10

33

21

16

5

31

19

18

6

24

1210

28

16

8

31

30

25

24

13

1

11

22

15

21

29

18

25

24

1

14

22

3

28

4

8

5

30

24

1

11

2

15

10

2829

24

35

26

22

10

33

16

9

32

17

8

18

12

26

2

27

33

28

16

9

32

29

17

36

24

12

23

14

11

2

27

15

10

28

16

4

32

8

5

19

36

24

1

26

22

10

17

5

19

7

36

13

12

35

26

2

34

3

16

8

19

6

12

22

10

28

3231

30

36

24

12

35

23

9

20

17

5

31

30

19

7

1415

3

33

21

17

19

7

36

26

34

15

10

4

17

8

31

6

25

12

23

2

34

10

33

4

29

20

56

36

25

1315

21

4

32

29

17

5

7

6

36

25

23

14

2

22

15

33

21

32

8

19

7

6

36

13

12

26

2

34

22

35

31

36

25

13

23

10

33

9

20

8

5

11

34

10

3

21

9

17

8

19

7

6

24

26

23

2

27

33

9

20

17

5

36

25

24

35

3

9

29

18

14

22

10

16

32

29

8

18

7

2

27

15

10

28

16

9

56

36

24

12

1

26

14

11

27

22

10

16

8

30

36

1

23

34

22

3

20

17

5

30

25

24

35

26

23

14

11

2

34

15

33

28

2120

8

5

31

36

13

26

1718

25

24

12

34

22

10

32

29

5

31

7

11

2

16

4

32

20

17

8

5

19

18

7

6

25

24

12

1

23

1415

3

28

4

32

8

18

6

24

1

14

11

22

3

33

16

36

13

1

23

2

15

9

4

29

5

7

25

12

14

34

10

33

21

16

32

29

8

31

19

7

36

131617

8

31

18

36

23

11

2

34

22

10

28

20

5

30

18

25

24

14

34

22

28

9

4

32

20

8

30

6

1

26

2

10

21

16

9

29

20

30

6

1314

33

8

18

36

13

119

19

30

6

19

7

36

24

13

25

1314

26

23

14

24

13

12

23

14

11

25

23

14

27

3

33

28

18

36

1

35

15

28

16

29

5

25

12

1

1110

3

9

4

29

18

7

6

12

1

35

26

23

2

3432

19

7

12

35

26

14

2

22

29

5

19

25

1

14

11

2

34

3

28

4

29

17

31

30

18

7

36

13

12

26

34

3

32

20

17

8

30

7

13

1

34

27

22

15

33

21

9

4

17

5

7

12

35

26

14

2

34

27

20

30

19

7

13

12

26

23

10

32

20

7

6

36

25

13

12

35

14

27

22

16

4

20

8

30

19

7

25

13

34

28

212019

7

13

1

35

5

30

19

7

25

13

1

35

26

34

22

3

33

29

20

30

7

13

12

35

14

2

27

3

33

28

16

4

3231

30

18

6

25

10

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

18

7

36

1

23

14

11

2

15

3

21

29

17

5

19

18

25

23

11

27

10

3332

8

18

6

1

11

2

34

2728

16

8

56

25

24

13

23

14

11

2

27

33

28

21

9

32

20

36

24

1

35

27

22

3

28

9

32

8

30

18

7

35

26

14

2

22

33

98

31

30

24

13

35

26

11

27

17

5

18

1

14

11

15

9

26

34

22

3

28

21

32

30

19

36

24

13

35

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

33

20

31

36

25

13

12

1

35

14

22

15

10

3

16

4

32

29

31

30

12

14

2

34

4

32

17

31

25

1211

2

27

3

33

28

45

31

19

25

24

12

1

35

26

23

34

3

33

21

4

32

8

30

19

7

25

3533

21

4

32

29

2019

7

6

25

13

35

26

2

15

10

33

29

8

31

18

7

6

36

13

12

27

3

17

30

19

24

12

35

14

11

27

15

10

33

21

9

3231

30

19

7

36

13

35

27

15

3

33

4

36

25

13

12

35

14

22

33

28

21

9

31

30

36

2

22

33

21

16

29

20

31

36

13

27

10

2930

12

26

14

34

22

10

21

1618

6

24

26

22

15

3

28

17

5

18

26

23

14

11

34

22

10

28

32

19

13

1

2629

17

8

19

6

12

27

10

3

21

16

29

5

31

7

25

33

28

4

17

8

19

12

27

2221

32

20

31

30

6

25

14

22

15

87

18

30

27

16

9

4

20

87

6

13

1

26

14

34

15

21

16

4

29

36

14

34

22

15

10

21

4

20

8

18

6

21

9

1718

6

25

23

11

34

15

21

9

29

20

8

24

1

23

14

11

27

22

15

33

9

4

2930

25

24

6

36

12

1

23

14

11

2

27

15

34

29

5

31

30

6

25

24

35

23

14

2728

9

4

29

3635

2

32

29

20

18

23

28

8

36

11

2

33

21

9

29

19

26

23

34

3

33

21

9

32

5

31

18

32

20

8

6

1

11

2

34

22

10

16

9

29

8

5

30

25

23

34

27

33

20

17

30

19

7

3635

23

2

34

22

15

33

20

36

22

28

21

1617

8

30

36

24

1

23

15

3

28

16

9

4

20

17

8

30

7

24

13

12

35

26

23

33

21

25

12

25

12

35

23

11

25

24

1

11

26

35

109

4

31

18

12

1

35

22

3

16

29

5

30

19

18

7

26

11

21

1617

31

19

24

12

1

23

11

34

27

10

3

28

16

7

36

13

26

23

15

33

1718

36

24

13

12

35

23

14

11

22

15

32

5

31

18

7

36

25

34

15

2829

17

19

7

24

26

23

10

2120

1718

31

19

7

31

18

6

2019

18

12

1

34

10

3

28

16

9

4

29

20

31

30

25

24

35

23

27

10

16

46

24

12

1

35

11

2

27

1516

4

29

17

31

18

7

6

25

12

1

28

16

4

32

29

5

30

11

34

28

21

8

19

18

7

6

1

26

11

15

10

28

21

16

8

5

30

7

6

36

24

13

1

35

26

23

34

15

21

9

20

17

30

6

36

1314

11

2220

31

18

23

2

15

3

28

9

17

5

31

18

24

12

14

11

2728

21

16

9

4

32

19

1

22

10

16

9

4

32

29

18

7

6

25

23

34

22

28

16

29

20

8

12

26

23

14

11

16

9

17

30

19

6

24

1

26

23

34

27

10

3

29

13

35

26

11

34

27

109

17

5

30

19

7

25

12

35

26

23

2

34

15

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

19

18

25

24

35

11

27

3

20

17

8

30

19

36

13

23

11

2

27

9

4

20

30

6

25

24

12

35

27

15

33

21

9

29

20

30

7

25

24

35

27

3

33

4

3231

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
1

TWP RD 1052

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

TWP       RD        1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
4

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
2

TWP RD 1052

TWP       RD        1064

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
2

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
1

N

La Crete

HWY 88 CONNECTOR

-
102 9

-
103 9

-
106 9

-
107 9

-
108 9

-
102 10

-
103 10

-
104 10

-
105 10

-
106 10

-
107 10

-
108 10

-
102 11

-
103 11

-
104 11

-
105 11

-
106 11

-
107 11

-
108 11

-
105 12

-
106 12

-
107 12

-
108 12

-
104 13

-
105 13

-
106 13

-
107 13

-
108 13

-
103 14

-
104 14

-
105 14

-
106 14

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
103 15

-
104 15

-
105 15

-
106 15

-
107 15

-
108 15

-
103 16

-
104 16

-
105 16

-
106 16

-
107 16

-
108 16

17

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
0

5

1
0

4

1
0

3

1
0

2

1
0

1

1
0
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
1

5

1
1

4

1
1

3

1
1

2

1
1

1

1
1
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

1
2
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
3
5

1
3
4

1
3
3

1
3
2

1
3
1

1
3
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
4

5

1
4

4

1
4

3

1
4

2

1
4

1

1
4
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
5

5

1
5

4

1
5

3

1
5

2

1
5

1

1
5
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
6
5

1
6
4

1
6
3

1
6
2

1
6

1

1
6
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1034

1032

1030

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1074

1072

1070

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1024

1022

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1044

1042

1040

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1054

1052

1050

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1064

1062

1060

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1084

1082

1080

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1090RD

TWP

1030

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1034

1032

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1024

1022

1040

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1044

1042

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1054

1052

1060

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1064

1062

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
0
0

R
G

E

R
D

1070RD

TWP

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
1

R
G

E

R
D

1044

1042

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1034

TWP

RD

1040
RD

TWP

1032

1030

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1024

1022

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

NW4 102-10-5

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #3 Peter Krahn85  km  (53 mi)

101



TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

HWY        88       CONNECTOR

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP       RD        1064
TWP       RD        1064

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

TWP        RD       1072

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

HWY  88

TWP        RD       1074

TWP        RD        1074

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1082
TWP       RD        1082

FOX   LAKE   ROAD

SAVAGE

27th     BASELINE     ROAD

W

E

S

T

WEST

WEST   LA   CRETE   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

R
O

A
D

S
A

N
D

 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WILSON

AIRPORT   ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

SPRUCE   ROAD

BLUMENORT

BLUMENORT

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

W
I
E

N
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

O

L

D

F

E

R

R

Y

L

A

N

D

I

N

G

R

O

A

D

RODEO   GROUNDS ROAD

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

LAMBERT

P
O

I
N

T
R

O
A

D

ROAD   EAST

BLUMENORT

ROAD       EAST

ROAD      WEST

PRAIRIE   ROAD

LA   CRETE       ROAD

PRAIRIE     ROAD

FOX LAKE ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

T

O

W

N

B

U

T

T

E

R

24

13

12

26

12

24

13

26

14

25

25

1

11

2

22

15

10

21

16

5

19

18

6

24

1210

28

16

8

31

30

25

24

13

1

11

22

15

21

29

18

25

24

1

14

22

3

28

4

8

5

30

2829

12

26

2

2728

16

9

29

17

36

24

12

23

14

11

2

27

15

10

28

16

4

32

8

5

19

36

24

1

26

22

10

17

5

19

7

36

13

12

35

26

2

34

3

16

8

19

6

28

3231

30

1415

3

21

17

19

7

36

26

34

15

10

4

17

8

31

6

25

12

23

2

34

10

33

4

29

20

56

36

25

1315

21

4

32

29

17

5

7

6

36

25

3332

13

12

26

2

22

35

36

25

13

23

10

33

9

20

8

5

11

34

10

3

21

9

17

8

19

7

6

24

26

23

2

27

33

9

20

17

5

25

24

3

9

29

18

14

22

10

16

32

29

8

18

7

2

27

15

10

28

16

9

56

26

14

11

27

22

10

16

8

30

34

30

25

36

1

25

12

1

11

12

1

35

26

23

2

35

26

13

12

26

3

20

17

8

30

7

13

1

34

27

22

15

33

21

9

4

17

5

7

12

35

26

14

2

34

27

20

30

19

7

13

12

26

23

10

32

20

7

6

36

25

35

2730

13

15

30

19

7

25

13

1

35

26

34

22

3

33

29

20

30

7

13

12

35

14

2

27

3

33

28

16

4

3231

30

18

6

25

10

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

18

7

36

29

1

11

2

2728

16

8

56

25

24

13

23

14

11

2

27

33

28

21

9

32

20

36

24

1

35

27

22

3

28

9

32

8

30

18

7

35

26

14

2

22

33

98

31

30

35

2627

1

14

11

15

9

26

34

22

3

28

21

32

30

19

36

24

13

35

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

33

20

31

36

25

13

12

1

35

14

22

15

10

3

16

4

32

29

31

30

12

14

24

17

25

1211

2

27

3

33

28

45

31

19

35

26

23

34

3

33

21

4

32

8

30

19

7

3533

21

4

32

29

2019

7

6

35

26

33

29

31

27

14

22

15

10

21

4

20

8

18

6

21

9

1718

6

25

23

11

34

15

21

9

29

20

8

24

1

23

14

11

27

22

15

33

9

4

2930

25

25

2423

14

2728

9

4

29

3635

2

32

29

20

18

23

28

8

36

11

2

33

21

9

29

19

26

34333231

1

25

3635

23

2

36

36

2423

109

4

18

12

1

35

22

3

16

29

5

30

19

18

7

26

11

21

1617

31

19

24

12

1

23

11

34

27

10

3

28

16

2019

18

34

2829

31

30

25

2423

27

10

16

46

24

12

1

35

11

2

27

1516

4

29

17

31

18

7

6

25

12

1

28

16

4

32

29

5

30

11

34

28

21

8

19

18

7

6

1

26

11

15

10

28

21

16

8

5

30

7

6

36

24

13

1

35

26

23

34

15

21

9

20

17

30

6

14

11

2220

31

18

23

2

15

3

28

9

17

5

31

18

2728

32

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

TWP RD 1052

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

TWP       RD        1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

TWP RD 1052

TWP       RD        1064

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

La Crete

HWY 88 CONNECTOR

-
105 11

-
106 11

-
107 11

-
108 11

-
105 12

-
106 12

-
107 12

-
108 12

-
105 13

-
106 13

-
107 13

-
108 13

-
105 14

-
106 14

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
104

-
105 15

-
106 15

-
107 15

-
108 15

16

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

1
2
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

TWP

RD

1044

1044

TWP

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #4 Abe Wiebe257 km (159 mi)

102



TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

HWY        88       CONNECTOR

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP       RD        1064
TWP       RD        1064

TWP       RD        1064

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6
9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD       1072

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

HWY  88

TWP        RD       1074

TWP        RD        1074

TWP        RD        1074

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1082
TWP       RD        1082

B
E

A
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

A
N

C
H

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

BEAVER   RANCH   ROAD

ED'S    LOOP

E
D

'
S

 
 
 
 
L

O
O

P

LAMBERT

FOX   LAKE   ROAD

FOX     LAKE      ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

SPRUCE   ROAD

BLUMENORT

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

W
I
E

N
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

O

L

D

F

E

R

R

Y

L

A

N

D

I

N

G

R

O

A

D

RODEO   GROUNDS ROAD

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

ROCKY L

A

N

E

 
R

D

ED'S    LOOP

LAMBERT

P
O

I
N

T
R

O
A

D

ROAD   EAST

BLUMENORT

ROAD       EAST

ROAD      WEST

PRAIRIE     ROAD

FOX LAKE ROAD

R
A

N
C

H
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

B
E

A
V

E
R

ROAD

POINT   ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

T

O

W

N

B

U

T

T

E

R

28

16

12

26

2

27

33

28

16

9

36

24

12

23

14

11

2

27

15

10

28

16

4

36

24

1

26

22

10

3635

26

34

24

13

27

22

15

3

21

4

29

2019

1415

3

33

21

17

19

7

36

26

34

15

10

4

17

8

31

6

25

12

23

2

34

10

33

4

29

20

56

36

25

21

32

29

12

26

23

11

24

1718

6

36

13

12

26

2

34

22

35

31

36

25

13

23

10

33

9

20

8

5

11

34

10

3

21

9

17

8

19

7

6

24

26

23

27

33

20

13

12

26

11

22

1516

4

8

36

25

24

35

3

9

29

18

14

22

10

16

32

29

8

18

7

2

27

15

10

28

16

9

56

36

24

2627

22

30

1

10

21

9

4

29

17

8

18

7

25

24

12

34

22

10

32

29

5

31

7

11

2

16

4

32

20

17

8

5

19

18

7

6

25

24

12

1

23

1415

3

28

4

32

8

18

6

2422

33

22

10

3

28

4

20

30

19

34

22

10

28

20

5

30

18

34

22

28

9

4

32

20

8

30

6

10

21

16

9

29

20

30

6

2526

13

1

35

25

13

1

35

26

34

22

3

33

13

12

35

14

2

27

3

33

28

16

4

2528

21

25

1

26

14

2

28

16

8

18

7

1

11

2

34

2728

16

8

56

25

24

13

23

14

11

2

27

33

28

21

9

32

20

36

24

1

35

27

22

3

28

9

32

8

30

18

7

35

26

22

3331

30

24

1

22

28

21

29

20

30

19

1

14

11

15

9

26

34

22

3

28

21

32

30

19

36

24

13

35

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

33

20

31

36

25

35

22

32

29

31

30

24

1

23

2

28

9

19

18

6

12

14

2

34

4

32

17

31

25

1211

2

27

3

33

28

45

31

19

25

24

12

1

35

26

23

34

3

33

21

4

32

8

30

19

7

25

3533

21

32

29

2019

25

24

26

11

27

22

28

20

36

13

35

27

15

3

33

4

36

25

13

12

35

14

22

33

28

21

9

31

30

36

2

22

33

21

16

29

20

31

36

272930

15

21

16

29

17

8

5

18

7

29

17

8

19

6

27

10

3

21

16

29

5

31

7

33

28

4

17

8

19

27

36

14

34

22

15

10

21

4

21

9

25

23

11

34

15

21

9

2423

27

22

33

23

17

30

6

35

109

4

31

18

12

1

35

22

3

16

29

5

30

19

18

7

26

11

21

1617

31

19

2423

34

2728

7

15

33

1718

22

15

32

5

31

18

7

2019

2527

3

16

5

25

24

35

23

27

10

16

46

24

12

1

35

11

2

27

1516

4

29

17

31

18

7

6

25

12

1

28

16

4

32

29

5

30

34

28

2119

2527

21

29

20

17

30

1

26

11

15

10

28

21

16

8

5

30

7

6

36

24

13

1

35

26

23

34

15

21

9

20

17

30

6

36

1314

11

2220

31

18

23

28

31

13

12

23

141516

5

30

19

6

12

26

23

14

11

16

9

17

30

19

6

24

1

26

23

34

27

10

3

29

13

35

26

11

34

27

109

17

5

30

19

7

25

35

26

23

34

28

21

32

20

31

19

27

9

6

27

3

33

4

3231

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
0
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
2
1

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
4

TWP       RD        1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
3
1

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

HWY 88 CONNECTOR

-
106 9

-
107 9

-
108 9

-
109 9

-
105 10

-
106 10

-
107 10

-
108 10

-
109 10

-
105 11

-
106 11

-
107 11

-
108 11

-
109 11

-
105 12

-
106 12

-
107 12

-
108 12

-
109 12

-
105 13

-
106 13

-
107 13

-
108 13

-
109 13

-
105 14

-
106 14

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
109 14

1054

TWP

RD

9
5

9
4

9
3

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

1
0
0

R
G

E

R
D

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #5 Buddy Mercredi218 km (135 mi)

103



R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD       1072

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

HWY  88

TWP        RD       1074

TWP        RD        1074

TWP        RD        1074

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1082
TWP       RD        1082

HW
Y       58

H

W

Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

8

FITLER   LOOP

ROCKY     LANE

J
U

N
E

A
U

RIVER   ROAD

S
T

O
V

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
O

O
P

SCHUDLO
B

A
T

T
 
 
 
H

A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 
 
 
P

A
S

T
U

R
E

B
E

A
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

A
N

C
H

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

BEAVER   RANCH   ROAD

ED'S    LOOP

E
D

'
S

 
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

LAMBERT

FOX   LAKE   ROAD

FOX     LAKE      ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

SPRUCE   ROAD

BLUMENORT

BLUMENORT

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

W
I
E

N
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

C
H

A
R

O
L
A

I
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

O

L

D

F

E

R

R

Y

L

A

N

D

I

N

G

R

O

A

D

RODEO   GROUNDS ROAD

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

ROCKY   LANE   ROAD

ROCKY L

A

N

E

 
R

D

ED'S    LOOP

LAMBERT

P
O

I
N

T
R

O
A

D

ROAD   EAST

BLUMENORT

ROAD       EAST

ROAD      WEST

FOX LAKE ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
A

N
C

H
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

B
E

A
V

E
R

ROAD

R
O

A
D

POINT   ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

T

O

W

N

B

U

T

T

E

R

24

35

11

28

16

4

32

20

30

7

25

24

13

1

35

11

22

10

20

30

7

1

11

2

22

15

10

33

21

16

5

31

19

18

6

24

1210

28

16

8

31

30

36

1

26

22

3

33

2829

20

30

19

7

3633

28

16

29

20

31

19

18

12

26

2

27

33

28

16

9

32

29

17

36

24

12

23

14

11

2

27

15

10

28

16

4

32

8

5

19

36

36

25

13

12

23

14

11

22

3332

29

20

5

30

19

24

13

27

22

15

3

33

21

4

29

2019

1415

3

33

21

17

19

7

36

26

34

15

10

4

17

8

31

6

3433

12

26

11

2

15

3

20

8

56

12

26

23

11

24

17

31

18

6

36

13

12

26

2

34

22

35

31

36

25

13

23

10

33

9

20

8

5

34

25

14

21

29

8

18

7

6

13

12

26

11

22

1516

4

32

8

36

25

24

35

3

9

29

18

14

22

10

16

32

29

8

18

7

34

10

33

21

9

4

29

17

8

18

7

34

22

10

32

29

5

31

7

16

4

32

20

17

8

5

19

18

7

6

32

2526

34

21

9

5

31

19

18

6

26

23

14

34

27

15

3

33

16

45

19

18

6

36

13

12

26

34

3

32

20

17

8

30

7

13

1

34

27

22

15

33

21

9

4

17

5

7

3534

25

24

1314

11

27

15

9

32

8

18

2526

34

17

13

1

35

5

30

19

7

25

13

1

35

26

34

22

3

33

29

20

30

7

35333231

1

35

26

34

27

10

3

9

4

17

8

18

25

1

26

14

2

28

16

8

18

7

1

11

2

34

2728

16

8

56

25

24

13

23

14

11

2

27

33

28

21

9

32

20

363532

25

24

1

23

34

22

10

33

21

1617

31

30

19

36

24

1

35

22

33

28

21

32

29

20

30

19

1

14

11

15

9

26

34

22

3

28

21

32

30

19

36353331

36

24

13

12

23

11

2

27

22

3

33

28

16

9

3231

36

24

1

23

2

28

9

19

18

6

12

14

2

34

4

32

17

31

25

1211

2

27

3

33

28

45

31

19

35343332

27

22

28

32

20

27

15

3

33

4

22

33

28

21

9

31

30

3331

12

35

23

2

34

10

21

16

4

17

5

31

6

35

27

32

36

14

34

22

15

10

21

4

20

8

18

6

21

9

1718

6

34

2

27

22

15

10

3

33

29

17

8

12

28

21

32

29

17

8

31

25

24

35

23

14

2728

9

4

29

3635

2

32

29

20

18

36

13

12

23

36

24

2

15

28

21

16

31

7

6

3635

23

3432

17

31

30

6

35

109

4

31

18

12

1

35

22

3

16

29

5

30

19

18

7

31

36

13

35

14

2728

9

4

32

29

18

7

25

34

27

3

16

5

25

24

35

23

27

10

16

46

24

12

1

35

11

2

27

1516

4

29

17

31

18

7

6

32

1

35

26

34

15

10

20

17

30

19

25

3534

27

33

21

29

20

17

31

30

1

26

11

15

10

28

21

16

8

5

30

7

6

36

24

13

1

35

26

23

34

15

21

9

20

17

30

6

3631

1516

5

31

30

19

6

16

9

17

30

19

6

34

27

10

3

29

34

H
W

Y
 
 
8

8

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

-
107 10

-
108 10

-
109 10

-
107 11

-
108 11

-
109 11

-
110 11

-
107 12

-
108 12

-
109 12

-
110 12

-
107 13

-
108 13

-
109 13

-
110 13

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
109 14

-
110 14

-
107 15

-
108 15

-
109 15

-
110 15

1
0
5

1
0
4

1
0
3

1
0
2

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

1
1
5

1
1
4

1
1
3

1
1
2

1
1
1

1
1
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

1
2
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
3
5

1
3
4

1
3
3

1
3
2

1
3
1

1
3
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
4
5

1
4
4

1
4
3

1
4
2

1
4
1

1
4
0

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
5
5

1
5
4

1
5
3

1
5
2

1
5
1

1
5
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
6
0

R
G

E

R
D

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #6 Ron Lizotte241 km (150 mi)

104



R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

TWP        RD       1074

HW
Y       58

HW
Y       58

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
2
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H R

O

A

D

1

6

S

O

U

T

H

S
H

R
I
N

E
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

E
L
E

S
K

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

MORRISON   ROAD

M
O

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

M
A

C
H

E
S

I
S

 
 
 
L
A

K
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

EAGLES   NEST   ROAD

FITLER   LOOP

ROCKY     LANE

J
U

N
E

A
U

RIVER   ROAD

S
T

O
V

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
O

O
P

SCHUDLO

B
A

T
T

 
 
 
H

A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 
 
 
P

A
S

T
U

R
E

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

BLUMENORT

C
H

A
R

O
L
A

I
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

POWERLINE

M

I
L

E

ELESKE   ROAD

ROCKY   LANE   ROAD

ROCKY L

A

N

E

 
R

D

ROAD      WEST

R
O

A
D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

2526

15

10

3

9

20

17

30

19

36

25

13

35

23

2

2728

21

16

9

29

20

8

5

30

19

24

13

1

1110

3

21

4

32

8

36

26

2320

13

12

1

23

15

9

5

19

18

7

6

1

9

20

8

31

6

36

24

13

12

35

26

15

21

4

32

20

17

31

19

7

6

26

2221

3231

24

35

11

28

16

4

20

30

7

25

24

13

1

35

11

22

10

20

30

7

1

11

2

22

15

10

33

21

16

5

31

19

18

6

24

28

31

30

36

1

26

22

3

33

2829

20

30

19

7

3633

28

16

29

20

31

19

18

12

26

2

27

33

28

16

9

32

29

17

36

2423

2728

32

19

30

19

19

19

7

31

24

1

23

14

11

2

28

21

29

5

7

6

24

12

1

34

10

3

3231

18

6

36

2

3433

28

9

29

20

31

18

7

24

35

22

33

28

21

29

19

24

11

2

22

10

3

21

16

29

17

8

25

24

13

12

16

29

5

30

19

18

25

23

14

27

3

33

28

18

3635

2829

2526

21

9

5

19

18

6

26

23

14

34

27

15

3

33

16

45

19

18

6

36

13

12

26

34

3

32

20

17

8

30

7

34

27

22

33

21

25

24

1314

11

27

15

9

32

8

18

2526

34

17

13

1

35

5

30

19

7

25

35

26

34

22

33

29

20

30

18

18

7

6

12

35

23

2

34

10

21

16

4

17

5

31

6

35

27

32

36

14

34

22

15

10

21

4

20

8

18

6

21

2

27

22

15

10

3

29

17

8

12

28

21

32

29

17

8

31

25

24

35

23

14

2728

9

4

29

363532

29

20

36

13

12

23

3635

26

33

21

4

32

17

7

1

11

2

34

22

10

16

9

29

8

5

30

25

23

34

27

33

20

30

19

13

12

27

22

16

4

8

18

26

14

11

22

15

33

4

17

7

25

12

35

26

14

27

5

30

19

6

2527

3231

30

2526

14

2728

4

20

30

31

7

6

31

30

6

31

18

30

19
TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
4

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
109 14

-
110 14

-
107 15

-
108 15

-
109 15

-
110 15

-
107 16

-
108 16

-
109 16

-
110 16

-
107 17

-
108 17

-
109 17

-
110 17

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #7 Aron Braun247 km (153 mi)

105



HW
Y        58

HW
Y       58

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
2

HIGHLEVEL

TOWN OF

HELI PORT         ROAD

4
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

6
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

7
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

7
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

8
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

8
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

9
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

9
 
 
M

I
L
E

1
0
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
0
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
2
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H R

O

A

D

1

6

S

O

U

T

H

S
H

R
I
N

E
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

E
L
E

S
K

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

MORRISON   ROAD

M
O

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

M
A

C
H

E
S

I
S

 
 
 
L
A

K
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

EAGLES   NEST   ROAD

FITLER   LOOP

C
H

A
R

O
L
A

I
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

POWERLINE

POWERLINE

M

I
L

E

ELESKE   ROAD

ROCKY   LANE   ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

 
 
S

O
U

T
H

R
O

A
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

13

1

242322

10

3

21

5

18

24

12

35

26

22

33

21

16

9

5

30

18

6

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

28

9

4

20

17

8

31

7

6

25

24

13

1

23

27

22

33

21

16

9

4

2930

19

36

25

13

35

27

15

10

33

17

8

19

15

5

19

24

14

34

22

15

10

21

16

29

8

30

36

24

33

28

20

31

19

13

1

23

11

15

3

28

16

8

31

36

13

12

1

26

34

28

16

32

8

18

3635

23

2829

1

14

34

27

33

21

32

20

5

31

19

21

31

2526

15

10

3

9

20

17

31

30

19

36

25

13

35

23

2

2728

21

16

9

29

20

8

5

30

19

24

13

1

1110

3

21

4

32

8

36

26

2320

36

13

12

1

23

15

9

5

19

18

7

6

1

9

20

8

31

6

36

24

13

12

35

26

15

21

4

32

20

17

31

19

7

6

26

2221

3231

20

30

7

20

30

7

5

31

19

18

6

31

30

36

24

36

13

12

2

17

19

7

25

23

14

2

34

15

10

28

32

20

17

19

24

13

1

35

10

3

33

16

32

29

5

30

19

36

12

35

11

2

34

3

28

7

24

26

2322

28

21

16

32

20

31

30

18

7

10

2120

7

6

36

25

13

12

1

35

23

28

9

456

25

35

27

2221

29

36

25

24

35

26

2

34

22

33

21

9

29

17

5

19

18

25

14

11

27

22

15

9

4

29

31

30

24

34

21

3231

36

24

12

26

2

22

15

10

28

16

4

17

8

30

7

6

36

2422

29

19

36

24

1

35

23

14

11

2

33

28

21

29

5

7

6

24

12

1

34

10

3

3231

18

6

36

2

3433

28

9

29

20

31

18

7

24

35

22

33

28

21

29

19

24

35

11

2

34

22

10

3

33

21

16

32

29

17

8

25

24

13

12

16

29

5

30

19

18

25

23

14

27

3

33

28

18

3635

2829

5

31

19

18

6

5

19

18

6

32

20

17

8

30

7

29

17

8

32

29

17

8

31

29

32

29

20

3635

26

33

21

4

32

17

7

1

11

2

34

22

10

16

9

29

8

5

30

25

23

34

27

33

20

30

19

119

29

18

2526

23

34

27

33

28

32

20

30

13

12

34

27

22

16

4

32

8

18

26

14

11

22

15

33

4

17

7

25

12

35

26

14

27

5

30

19

6

2527

3231

30

2526

14

2728

4

20

31

30

12

14

27

10

4

32

20

30

7

6

24

35

23

2

10

3

33

2120

17

5

19

252627

22

33

30

25

13

35

23

26

1415

10

32

20

31

18

6

14

34

29

3

33

28

16

9

4

29

17

8

18

26

23

11

27

3332

17

31

19

18

7

26

23

3432

30

25

1

14

11

1516

9

4

20

8

6

36

13

1

11

27

34

29

8

31

36

25

34

21

18

25

12

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
4

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
1

9
0

TWP RD 1084

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
0

TWP RD 1090

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
2

0
0

TWP RD   1094

TW
P RD 1104

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
4

TWP      RD 1110

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
1

TW
P           RD       1112

TWP RD 1092

PROPOSED
LOT

10 ac
(4.047 HA)

-

-
108 16

-
109 16

-
110 16

-
107 17

-
108 17

-
109 17

-
110 17

-
107

18

-
108

18

-
109 18

-
110

18

-
111

18

-
107

19

-
108

19

-
109

19

-
110

19

-
111

19

-109
20

-110
20

-111
20

-110
21

2
0
5

2
0
4

2
0
3

2
0
2

2
0
1

2
0
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

2
1
0

R
G

E

R
D

1
5
5

R
D

R
G

E

1
6
5

1
6
4

1
6
3

1
6
2

1
6
1

1
6
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1110

TWP

RD

TWP

1112

TWP

RD 1074

1080

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1084

1082

1090

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1094

1092

1100

TWP

1
8
0

R
G

E

R
D

TWP

RD 1114

TWP

RD 1112

TWP

RD 1114

TWP

RD 1120

1102

TWP

1104RD

TWP

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

LEGEND

Grader Beat #8 Kevin Batt217 km (135 mi)

106



TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TWP  RD 1060

TWP RD 1022

TWP    RD    1030

TWP       RD        1034

TWP       RD        1034

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
1

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
 
1

8
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
3

TW
P RD 1040

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
 
1

8
0

TWP RD 1044
TWP RD 1044

TWP RD 1050

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

HWY        88       CONNECTOR

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP        RD       1070

TWP       RD        1064 TWP       RD        1064

TWP       RD        1064

TWP RD 1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

H
W

Y
 
 
 
6

9
7

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD       1072

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

HWY  88

TWP        RD       1074

TWP        RD        1074

TWP        RD        1074

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1080

TWP       RD        1082
TWP       RD        1082

HW
Y        58

HW
Y       58

HWY       58

H

W

Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

8

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
2

HIGHLEVEL

TOWN OF

HELI PORT         ROAD

4
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

6
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

7
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

7
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

8
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

8
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

9
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

9
 
 
M

I
L
E

1
0
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
0
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
1
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
3
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H

1
2
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
4
 
 
M

I
L
E

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
 
 
 
N

O
R

T
H

1
5
 
 
M

I
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D
 
 
S

O
U

T
H R

O

A

D

1

6

S

O

U

T

H

S
H

R
I
N

E
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

E
L
E

S
K

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

MORRISON   ROAD

M
O

R
R

I
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

M
A

C
H

E
S

I
S

 
 
 
L
A

K
E

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

EAGLES   NEST   ROAD

FITLER   LOOP

ROCKY     LANE

J
U

N
E

A
U

RIVER   ROAD

S
T

O
V

E
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
O

O
P

SCHUDLO

B
A

T
T

 
 
 
H

A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 
 
 
P

A
S

T
U

R
E

B
E

A
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

A
N

C
H

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

BEAVER   RANCH   ROAD

ED'S    LOOP

E
D

'
S

 
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

LAMBERT

FOX   LAKE   ROAD

FOX     LAKE      ROAD

SAVAGE

27th     BASELINE     ROAD

S

T

E

E

P

 

H

I

L

L

C
R

E
E

K
R

O
A

D

W

E

S

T

WEST

WEST   LA   CRETE   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

R
O

A
D

S
A

N
D

 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WILSON

AIRPORT   ROAD

AIRPORT   ROAD

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

L
A

 
C

R
E

T
E

 
 
 
R

I
V

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

WOLFE   LAKE

WOLFE     LAKE

SPRUCE   ROAD

BLUMENORT

BLUMENORT

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
O

S
T

E
R

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

W
I
E

N
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

S
I
M

P
S

O
N

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

C
H

A
R

O
L
A

I
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

F
I
T

L
E

R
 
 
 
L
O

O
P

S
T

O
N

E
Y

 
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
 
R

O
A

D

O

L

D

F

E

R

R

Y

L

A

N

D

I

N

G

R

O

A

D

RODEO   GROUNDS ROAD

P

O

I

N

T

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

P

R

A

I

R

I

E

POWERLINE

POWERLINE

M

IL

E

ELESKE   ROAD

ROCKY   LANE   ROAD

ROCKY L

A

N

E

 
R

D

ED'S    LOOP

LAMBERT

P
O

I
N

T
R

O
A

D

ROAD   EAST

BLUMENORT

ROAD       EAST

ROAD      WEST

PRAIRIE   ROAD

LA   CRETE       ROAD

PRAIRIE     ROAD

FOX LAKE ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
A

N
C

H
 
 
 
R

O
A

D

B
E

A
V

E
R

B
L
U

E
 
 
H

I
L
L
S

 
 
 
R

O
A

D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

POINT   ROAD

ROAD   WEST

ROAD     EAST

R
O

A
D

 
 
S

O
U

T
H

R
O

A
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

T

O

W

N

B

U

T

T

E

R

13

1

242322

10

3

21

5

18

24

12

35

26

22

33

21

16

9

5

30

18

6

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

28

9

4

20

17

8

31

7

6

25

24

13

1

23

27

22

33

21

16

9

4

2930

19

36

25

13

35

27

15

10

33

17

8

19

15

5

19

24

14

34

22

15

10

21

16

29

8

30

36

24

13

12

14

11

2

10

3

33

28

20

31

19

7

131415

3

9

4

25

24

35

14

11

2

15

10

21

9

20

5

25

24

35

23

11

27

22

28

32

13

1

23

11

15

3

28

16

8

31

36

13

12

1

26

34

28

16

32

8

18

3635

23

2829

1

14

34

27

33

21

32

20

5

31

19

2

15

21

31

6

24

26

232221

29

8

5

18

36

24

34

10

4

29

2019

18

26

14

34

22

15

21

29

17

31

30

18

2526

15

10

3

9

20

17

31

30

19

36

25

13

35

23

2

2728

21

16

9

29

20

8

5

30

19

24

13

1

1110

3

21

4

32

8

36

26

23

14

2

10

20

17

8

5

7

6

24

12

1

26

2

27

10

29

20

17

31

18

36

13

12

35

2

22

3

8

5

36

25

3534

2730

7

36

13

12

1

23

15

9

5

19

18

7

6

1

9

20

8

31

6

36

24

13

12

35

26

15

21

4

32

20

17

31

19

7

6

12

26

2

2221

4

3231

18

6

24

13

26

14

27

17

31

19

25

3

9

29

20

31

18

6

25

13

11

34

27

10

3331

18

6

36

27

22

15

10

16

9

5

19

24

35

11

28

16

4

32

20

30

7

25

24

13

1

35

11

22

10

20

30

7

1

11

2

22

15

10

33

21

16

5

31

19

18

6

24

1210

28

16

8

31

30

25

24

13

1

11

22

15

21

29

18

25

24

1

14

22

3

28

4

8

5

30

24

1

11

2

15

10

2829

24

35

26

22

10

33

16

9

32

17

8

18

36

1

26

22

3

33

2829

20

30

19

7

3633

28

16

29

20

31

19

18

12

26

2

27

33

28

16

9

32

29

17

36

24

12

23

14

11

2

27

15

10

28

16

4

32

8

5

19

36

24

1

26

22

10

17

5

19

7

36

13

12

35

26

2

34

3

16

8

19

6

12

22

10

28

3231

30

36

24

12

35

23

9

20

17

5

31

30

19

7

36

25

13

12

23

14

11

22

3332

29

20

5

30

19

24

13

27

22

15

3

33

21

4

29

2019

1415

3

33

21

17

19

7

36

26

34

15

10

4

17

8

31

6

25

12

23

2

34

10

33

4

29

20

56

36

25

1315

21

4

32

29

17

5

7

6

36

25

23

14

2

22

15

33

21

32

8

19

7

6

12

26

11

2

15

3

20

8

56

12

26

23

11

24

17

31

18

6

36

13

12

26

2

34

22

35

31

36

25

13

23

10

33

9

20

8

5

11

34

10

3

21

9

17

8

19

7

6

24

26

23

2

27

33

9

20

17

5

25

14

21

29

8

18

7

6

13

12

26

11

22

1516

4

32

8

36

25

24

35

3

9

29

18

14

22

10

16

32

29

8

18

7

2

27

15

10

28

16

9

56

36

24

12

1

26

14

11

27

22

10

16

8

30

36

1

23

34

22

3

20

17

5

30

25

24

35

26

23

14

11

2

34

15

33

28

2120

8

5

31

36

13

26

1718

1

34

10

33

21

9

4

29

17

8

18

7

25

24

12

34

22

10

32

29

5

31

7

11

2

16

4

32

20

17

8

5

19

18

7

6

25

24

12

1

23

1415

3

28

4

32

8

18

6

24

1

14

11

22

3

33

16

36

13

1

23

2

15

9

4

29

5

7

25

12

14

34

10

33

21

16

32

29

8

31

19

7

36

131617

8

31

18

36

24

34

3

28

9

20

30

6

36

24

12

22

10

3

28

4

32

20

31

30

19

36

23

11

2

34

22

10

28

20

5

30

18

25

24

14

34

22

28

9

4

32

20

8

30

6

1

26

2

10

21

16

9

29

20

30

6

1314

33

8

18

36

13

119

19

18

7

6

19

18

7

30

6

19

7

36

24

36

13

12

2

17

19

7

25

23

14

2

34

15

10

28

32

20

17

19

24

13

1

35

10

3

33

16

32

29

5

30

19

36

12

35

11

2

34

3

28

7

24

26

2322

28

21

16

32

20

31

30

18

7

10

2120

7

6

36

25

13

12

1

35

23

28

9

456

25

35

27

2221

16

9

4

29

17

5

24

12

1

23

11

22

10

16

12

26

23

27

3

33

28

16

4

32

29

17

8

18

7

36

1314

36

25

24

35

26

2

34

22

33

21

9

29

17

5

19

18

25

14

11

27

22

15

9

4

29

31

30

24

34

21

3231

36

24

12

26

2

22

15

10

28

16

4

17

8

30

7

6

36

24

13

12

14

22

3

16

9

29

17

8

19

7

36

14

27

33

28

9

17

13

1

23

27

22

15

3

33

28

21

16

9

17

8

5

7

36

13

35

28

32

20

8

19

7

36

24

1

35

23

14

11

2

33

28

21

29

5

7

6

24

12

1

34

10

3

3231

18

6

36

2

3433

28

9

29

20

31

18

7

24

13

35

22

15

33

28

21

4

29

19

25

1314

34

15

3

33

28

16

9

4

32

5

30

19

7

6

26

23

14

34

15

33

28

21

16

4

3231

30

19

24

13

12

23

14

11

22

33

28

21

32

20

31

18

24

35

11

2

34

22

10

3

33

21

16

32

29

17

8

25

24

13

12

16

29

5

30

19

18

25

23

14

27

3

33

28

18

36

1

35

15

28

16

29

5

25

12

1

1110

3

9

4

29

18

7

6

12

1

35

26

23

2

3432

19

7

12

35

26

14

2

22

29

5

19

25

1

14

11

2

34

3

28

4

29

17

31

30

18

7

2526

34

21

9

5

31

19

18

6

26

23

14

34

27

15

3

33

16

45

19

18

6

36

13

12

26

34

3

32

20

17

8

30

7

13

1

34

27

22

15

33

21

9

4

17

5

7

12

35

26

14

2

34

27

20

30

19

7

13

12

26

23

10

32

20

7

6

36

25

13

12

35

14

27

22

16

4

20

8

30

19

7

25

13

34

28

212019

7

25

24

1314

11

27

15

9

32

8

18

2526

34

17

13

1

35

5

30

19

7

25

13

1

35

26

34

22

3

33

29

20

30

7

13

12

35

14

2

27

3

33

28

16

4

3231

30

18

6

25

10

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

18

7

36

1

23

14

11

2

15

3

21

29

17

5

19

18

25

23

11

27

10

3332

8

18

6

1

35

26

34

27

10

3

9

4

17

8

18

25

1

26

14

2

28

16

8

18

7

1

11

2

34

2728

16

8

56

25

24

13

23

14

11

2

27

33

28

21

9

32

20

36

24

1

35

27

22

3

28

9

32

8

30

18

7

35

26

14

2

22

33

98

31

30

24

13

35

26

11

27

17

5

18

25

24

1

23

34

22

10

33

21

1617

31

30

19

36

24

1

35

22

33

28

21

32

29

20

30

19

1

14

11

15

9

26

34

22

3

28

21

32

30

19

36

24

13

35

26

23

14

2

27

22

15

33

20

31

36

25

13

12

1

35

14

22

15

10

3

16

4

32

29

31

30

36

24

13

12

23

11

2

27

22

3

33

28

16

9

3231

36

24

1

23

2

28

9

19

18

6

12

14

2

34

4

32

17

31

25

1211

2

27

3

33

28

45

31

19

25

24

12

1

35

26

23

34

3

33

21

4

32

8

30

19

7

25

3533

21

4

32

29

2019

7

6

25

13

35

26

2

15

10

33

29

8

31

18

7

6

36

13

12

27

3

17

30

19

24

12

35

14

11

27

15

10

33

21

9

3231

30

19

7

36

25

24

35

26

11

27

22

28

32

20

36

13

35

27

15

3

33

4

36

25

13

12

35

14

22

33

28

21

9

31

30

36

2

22

33

21

16

29

20

31

36

13

27

10

2930

12

26

14

34

22

10

21

1618

6

24

26

22

15

3

28

17

5

18

26

23

14

11

34

22

10

28

32

19

25

12

1

35

14

1110

16

4

17

31

7

25

13

35

14

11

15

33

21

16

29

17

8

5

18

7

13

1

2629

17

8

19

6

12

27

10

3

21

16

29

5

31

7

25

33

28

4

17

8

19

12

27

2221

32

20

31

30

6

25

14

22

15

87

30

6

18

30

27

16

9

4

20

87

6

13

1

26

14

34

15

21

16

4

29

12

35

23

2

34

10

21

16

4

17

5

31

6

35

27

32

36

14

34

22

15

10

21

4

20

8

18

6

21

9

1718

6

25

23

11

34

15

21

9

29

20

8

24

1

23

14

11

27

22

15

33

9

4

2930

25

24

6

36

12

1

23

14

11

2

27

15

34

29

5

31

30

6

2

27

22

15

10

3

33

29

17

8

12

28

21

32

29

17

8

31

25

24

35

23

14

2728

9

4

29

3635

2

32

29

20

18

23

28

8

36

11

2

33

21

9

29

19

26

23

34

3

33

21

9

32

5

31

18

32

20

8

6

36

13

12

23

3635

26

33

21

4

32

17

7

1

11

2

34

22

10

16

9

29

8

5

30

25

23

34

27

33

20

17

30

19

7

3635

23

2

34

22

15

33

20

36

22

28

21

1617

8

30

36

24

1

23

15

3

28

16

9

4

20

17

8

30

7

24

13

12

35

26

23

33

21

119

29

18

25

1

26

23

11

34

27

10

33

28

4

32

20

5

30

18

25

13

12

1

35

11

2

34

15

10

3

16

4

32

2019

7

6

25

12

35

26

14

11

2

3231

6

25

24

12

23

11

27

10

33

16

9

13

12

34

27

22

16

4

32

8

18

26

14

11

22

15

33

4

17

7

25

12

35

26

14

27

5

30

19

6

25

1211

27

3

16

3231

30

18

35

23

11

2221

8

25

24

1

11

27

109

29

20

1718

7

6

26

15

10

16

9

29

17

8

19

2526

14

2728

4

20

31

30

24

2

15

28

21

16

31

7

6

3635

23

3432

17

31

30

6

35

109

4

31

18

12

1

35

22

3

16

29

5

30

19

18

7

26

11

21

1617

31

19

24

12

1

23

11

34

27

10

3

28

16

12

14

27

10

4

32

20

30

7

6

24

35

23

2

10

3

33

2120

17

5

19

252627

22

33

30

25

13

35

23

26

1415

10

32

20

31

18

6

14

34

29

3

33

28

16

9

4

29

17

8

18

26

23

11

27

3332

17

31

19

18

7

1

26

23

34

15

32

8

30

18

6

2

36

13

1

34

22

12

3433

25

1

14

11

1516

9

4

20

8

6

36

13

1

11

27

34

29

8

31

36

25

34

21

18

25

12

7

36

13

26

23

15

33

1718

36

24

13

12

35

23

14

11

22

15

32

5

31

18

7

36

25

34

15

2829

17

19

7

24

26

23

10

2120

1718

31

19

31

30

31

19

7

31

18

6

2019

18

12

1

34

10

3

28

16

9

4

29

20

31

30

36

13

35

14

2728

9

4

32

29

18

7

25

34

27

3

16

5

25

24

35

23

27

10

16

46

24

12

1

35

11

2

27

1516

4

29

17

31

18

7

6

25

12

1

28

16

4

32

29

5

30

11

34

28

21

8

19

18

7

6

1

35

26

34

15

10

20

17

30

19

25

3534

27

33

21

29

20

17

31

30

1

26

11

15

10

28

21

16

8

5

30

7

6

36

24

13

1

35

26

23

34

15

21

9

20

17

30

6

36

1314

11

2220

31

18

23

2

15

3

28

9

17

5

31

18

24

12

14

11

2728

21

16

9

4

32

19

1

22

10

16

9

4

32

29

18

7

6

25

23

34

22

28

16

29

20

8

13

12

23

141516

5

31

30

19

6

12

26

23

14

11

16

9

17

30

19

6

24

1

26

23

34

27

10

3

29

13

35

26

11

34

27

109

17

5

30

19

7

25

12

35

26

23

2

34

15

28

21

32

20

17

5

31

19

18

25

24

35

11

27

3

20

17

8

30

19

36

13

23

11

2

27

9

4

20

30

6

25

24

12

35

27

15

33

21

9

29

20

30

7

13

26

23

2

27

15

33

21

32

29

8

5

19

18

12

26

23

34

27

9

6

25

24

35

27

3

33

4

3231

H
W

Y
 
 
8
8

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

0
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
 
 
 
 
1

1
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

1
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

2
1

TWP RD 1052

TWP RD 1054

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
4

TWP       RD        1062

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

3
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

4
1

TWP        RD       1072

TWP        RD      1074

TWP       RD      1080

TWP       RD        1082

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
4

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

TWP RD 1052

TWP       RD        1064

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

5
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
2

TWP RD 1050

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

6
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

7
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

7
2

TWP RD 1042

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

7
0

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

7
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

7
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
7
4

TWP RD 1044

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
1

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
4

R
G

E
 
 
 
R

D
 
1

9
0

TWP RD 1084

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
0

TWP RD 1090

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
2

0
0

TWP RD   1094

TW
P RD 1104

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
4

TWP      RD 1110

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
3

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

9
1

TW
P           RD       1112

TWP RD 1092

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
5

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
4

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1
8
2

R
G

E
 
R

D
 
1

8
1

N

La Crete

HWY 88 CONNECTOR

PROPOSED
LOT

10 ac
(4.047 HA)

SECONDARY  ROAD  697

-

-
102 9

-
103 9

-
106 9

-
107 9

-
108 9

-
109 9

-
110 9

-
102 10

-
103 10

-
104 10

-
105 10

-
106 10

-
107 10

-
108 10

-
109 10

-
102 11

-
103 11

-
104 11

-
105 11

-
106 11

-
107 11

-
108 11

-
109 11

-
110 11

-
105 12

-
106 12

-
107 12

-
108 12

-
109 12

-
110 12

-
104 13

-
105 13

-
106 13

-
107 13

-
108 13

-
109 13

-
110 13

-
103 14

-
104 14

-
105 14

-
106 14

-
107 14

-
108 14

-
109 14

-
110 14

-
103 15

-
104 15

-
105 15

-
106 15

-
107 15

-
108 15

-
109 15

-
110 15

-
103 16

-
104 16

-
105 16

-
106 16

-
107 16

-
108 16

-
109 16

-
110 16

-
102 17

-
103 17

-
104 17

-
107 17

-
108 17

-
109 17

-
110 17

-
102

18

-
103

18

-
104

18

-
107

18

-
108

18

-
109

18

-
110 18

-
111

18

-
102 19

-
103 19

-
104 19

-
107 19

-
108

19

-
109

19

-
110

19

-
111

19

-109
20

-110
20

-111
20

-110
21

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

 

8

8

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
0
5

1
0
4

1
0
3

1
0
2

1
0
1

1
0

0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
1
5

1
1
4

1
1
3

1
1
2

1
1
1

1
1

0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

1
2
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
3
5

1
3
4

1
3
3

1
3
2

1
3
1

1
3
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
4
5

1
4
4

1
4
3

1
4
2

1
4
1

1
4
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
5
5

1
5
4

1
5
3

1
5
2

1
5
1

1
5
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
6
5

1
6
4

1
6
3

1
6
2

1
6
1

1
6
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
5

1
9
4

1
9
3

1
9
2

1
9
1

1
9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

2
0
5

2
0
4

2
0
3

2
0
2

2
0
1

2
0
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

2
1
0

R
G

E

R
D

1034

1032

1030

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1074

1072

1070

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1024

1022

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1044

1042

1040

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1054

1052

1050

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1064

1062

1060

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1084

1082

1080

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1094

1092

1090

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1104

1102

1100

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
0
5

1
0
4

1
0
3

1
0
2

1
0
1

1
0
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
1
5

1
1
4

1
1
3

1
1
2

1
1
1

1
1
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
2
5

1
2
4

1
2
3

1
2
2

1
2
1

1
2
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
3
5

1
3
4

1
3
3

1
3
2

1
3
1

1
3
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
4
5

1
4
4

1
4
3

1
4
2

1
4
1

1
4
0

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
5
5

1
5
4

1
5
3

1
5
2

1
5
1

1
5
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
6
5

1
6
4

1
6
3

1
6
2

1
6
1

1
6
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
5

1
9
4

1
9
3

1
9
2

1
9
1

1
9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

2
0
5

2
0
4

2
0
3

2
0
2

2
0
1

2
0
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

2
1
0

R
G

E

R
D

1110

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1112

1070

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1074

1072

1030

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1034

1032

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1024

1022

1040

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1044

1042

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1054

1052

1060

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1064

1062

1080

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1084

1082

1090

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1094

1092

1100RD

TWP

1
8
0

R
G

E

R
D

9
5

9
4

9
3

9
2

9
1

9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
0
0

R
G

E

R
D

1070RD

TWP

TWP

RD 1114

TWP

RD 1120

TWP

RD 1112

TWP

RD 1114

TWP

RD 1120

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

1
7
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
2

1
9
1

1
9
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1102RD

TWP

1104RD

TWP

1
7
5

1
7
4

1
7
3

1
7
2

1
7
1

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

1
8
5

1
8
4

1
8
3

1
8
2

1
8
1

1
8
0

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
G

E

R
D

R
G

E

R
D

1
9
0

R
G

E

R
D

1044

1042

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

1034

TWP

RD

1040
RD

TWP

1032

1030

TWP

RD

RD

TWP

1024

1022

TWP

RD

TWP

RD

NW4 102-10-5

2013

Mackenzie County

Not To Scale

Hwy 58

LA CRETE

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY

M.D. OF OPPORTUNITY

HIGH

LEVEL

FORT

VERMILLION

LEGEND

Grader Beat Map

DISCLAIMER

Information on this map is provided solely for the user's

information and, while thought to be accurate, is provided

strictly "as is" and without warranty of any kind, either express

or implied.

The County, its agents, employees or contractors will not be

liable for any damages, direct or indirect, or lost profits or data

arising out of use of information provided on this map.

Grader Beat #1

Grader Beat #2

Grader Beat #3

Grader Beat #4

Grader Beat #5

Grader Beat #6

Grader Beat #7

Grader Beat #8

George Zacharias

Tracy Peters

Peter Krahn

Abe Wiebe

Buddy Mercredi

Ron Lizotte

Aron Braun

Kevin Batt

202 km (126 mi)

244 km (151 mi)

85  km  (53 mi  )

257 km (159 mi)

218 km (135 mi)

241 km (150 mi)

247 km (153 mi)

217 km (135 mi)

107



108



Agenda Item # 11. a) 
 

 
Author: L. Lambert Reviewed by:   CAO  

 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning and Development 

Title: 
Bylaw 878-12 Road Closure Lying west of SW 36-104-14-W5M 
and NW 25-104-14-W5M (Hog Barn Road Agreement) (Savage 
Prairie)  

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Bylaw 873-12, being a Road Closure Bylaw for the closure of a statutory road allowance 
lying west of SW 36-104-14-W5M and NW 25-104-14-W5M for the purpose of sale and 
consolidation with the adjacent lands, received first reading at the November 6, 2012 
Council meeting.  
 
In accordance with Alberta Transportation Road Closure Procedures, all road closure 
Bylaws must receive a Public Hearing prior to being sent to Alberta Transportation for 
approval. Public Hearing for the subject Bylaw was completed on November 28, 2012. 
Alberta Transportation approval was received on February 25, 2013 and therefore, the 
Bylaw is now being presented for second and third reading.  
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
The portion of road in question is the undeveloped road allowance running on the east 
side of SW 36-104-14-W5M and NW 25-104-14-W5M adjacent to a creek that feeds the 
Bear River.  
 
The request to close this portion of road is part in conjunction with the Hog Barn 
Agreement to provide a legal access road to the barn. In this agreement, the County 
would close this portion of undeveloped road allowance which would be consolidated 
with the adjacent quarter sections.  
 

109



 
Author: L. Lambert Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

All road closure Bylaws must receive a Public Hearing prior to being sent to Alberta 
Transportation for approval. The subject Bylaw will be presented to Council for second 
and third reading after it has been signed by the Minister of Transportation.  
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Costs will be borne by Mackenzie County 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION 1 
That second reading be given to Bylaw 878-12, being a Road Closure Bylaw for the 
closure and sale of the Government Road Allowance lying west of SW 36-104-14-W5M 
and NW 25-104-14-W5M.  
 
MOTION 2 
That third reading be given to Bylaw 878-12, being a Road Closure Bylaw for the 
closure and sale of the Government Road Allowance lying west of SW 36-104-14-W5M 
and NW 25-104-14-W5M.  
 

110



111



112



113



114



115



116



Agenda Item # 11. b) 
 

Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning & Development 

Title:  Plan 042 2979, Block 24, Lot 8. – Manufactured Dwelling – 
Single Wide Encroachment onto Public Utility Lane.  

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Development Permit 58-DP-12 was issued in May 4, 2012 for the construction of an 
Addition to the existing Manufactured Home. However, there has been an ongoing issue 
with this Manufactured Home, as the back portion of the dwelling crosses over into the 
County’s Public Utility Laneway. This Manufactured Home was placed before the 
subdivision (Plan 042 2979) commenced, however was required to be moved as part of 
the conditions of subdivision approval. The County did not enforce this condition at that 
time. 
 
This matter was brought to the attention of the Municipal Planning Commission back in 
2010 when the neighbouring lot had drainage problems. Several attempts have been 
made by Administration to negotiate with the current owner of Plan 042 2979, Block 24, 
Lot 8 to relocate the Manufactured Home to meet the required setbacks.  
 
The MPC motion at that time was, “That Administration be directed to negotiate with the 
current owner of Plan 042 2979, Block 24, Lot 8 for the Mobile Home and Ancillary 
Building relocation to meet the required setbacks and further negotiate with the 
developer of Subdivision Plan 042 2979 for cost sharing of the same.”  
 
It was noted at a recent MPC meeting that since the motion contains potential financial 
implications for the County, the motion is actually outside of their jurisdiction and needs 
to be forwarded to Council to see if Council supports the same motion, or if different 
avenues should now be pursued. 
 
Last year the owner applied for a Development Permit to construct an Addition, the 
MPC agreed to approve the permit if the landowner first moved the Manufactured 
Home. This was a condition of the permit; however, the landowner decided not to 
proceed with the Addition.  

117



Author:  Reviewed by:  CAO  
 

 
It has now come to Administrations attention that the lot and Manufactured Dwelling are 
for sale, and the MPC has directed Administration to present this issue to Council 
asking for legal advice on how to deal with this issue.  
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Option 1 
Receive as information. 
 
Option 2 
That Administration proceed with obtaining legal advice on how to deal with the 
encroachment of the Manufactured Dwelling on Plan 042 2979, Block 24, Lot 8. 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That Administration proceed with obtaining legal advice to deal with the encroachment 
of the Manufactured Dwelling on Plan 042 2979, Block 24, Lot 8. 
 

118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



Agenda Item # 11. c) 
 

Author: B. Peters Reviewed by:   CAO  

 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DIRECTION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning and Development 

Title: Area Structure Plans 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Scheffer Andrew is progressing well on the Hamlet ASPs, and have begun work on the 
Industrial ASPs as well. 
 
Several questions have come up in regards to the Industrial ASPs, and Council’s input 
on these matters would be beneficial at this early stage rather than waiting until a draft 
copy of the ASPs is received. The questions are presented exactly how I received them 
from our consultant, with administrations input following each question. 
 
Question 1: Is there an appetite for country residential developments in some of the 
larger plan areas? I ask as some of these plans are immense areas and it may take a 
very long time for demand to be sufficient for their development.  Country residential 
may provide a tax base to help support the local infrastructure development in the 
meantime. If not country residential, then I will suggest we stage these areas in a very 
strict manner to ensure the market is not flooded with supply. 
 
Administration: We feel that country residential developments would be well suited 
around Fort Vermilion if located properly, but not in the other industrial ASP areas, and 
should be incorporated into the plans accordingly. 
 
Question 2: Is there a differentiation that you or Council would like to see between the 
four different areas? This could be along the lines of clusters of like businesses, 
roadside character, areas where heavy noxious industrial uses are not permitted (e.g. 
Fort Vermilion), servicing preferences (e.g. common private systems, public systems, 
private on-site…). 
 
Administration: We feel that heavy noxious industrial uses should not be permitted 
around Fort Vermilion but are acceptable in the other areas. See attached sheet for an 

129



 
Author: B. Peters Reviewed by:   CAO YW 
 

example industrial ASP. As far as servicing preferences, we have asked DCL Siemens 
to provide some basic input into this.  
 
Question 3: Do you have a preference for naming the areas?  We are referring to them 
with descriptions such as “North of High Level Industrial ASP” at this point.   
 
Administration: We recommend the following names for the industrial ASP areas, but 
are definitely open to additional suggestions: Footner Lake Industrial ASP (North of 
High Level), Mackenzie Highway Industrial ASP (South of High Level), Bicentennial 
Industrial ASP (Hwy 88 Connector), and Fort Vermilion Industrial ASP.  
 
Question 4: I have reviewed the Plan boundaries and only recommend changes to the 
area around Fort Vermilion as identified in the attached sketch. 
 
These two areas should be removed for the following reasons: 

1. To allow room for future residential expansion on lands near the river,  
2. Remove industrial uses from next to the potentially sensitive natural areas 

associated with the river,  
3. Ensure that the first thing visitors see when coming to Fort Vermilion is not 

industrial uses,  
4. While there is a resource extraction operation in the eastern area, this is less 

than an ideal use of the lands and over time this would be suitable to transition to 
a residential area as the aggregate extraction ends.  

 
Administration: We agree with the recommendation to remove the identified areas 
from the industrial ASP area. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
As discussed. 
 
 
COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
N/A 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
None required.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
For discussion and direction. 

130



Æ

GREENE VALLEY 
PROVINCIAL PARK

Existing Development
Highway Commercial
Service Industrial
Public Land (MR/ER)
Public Utilities Lots
Highway
Redesignated Municipal Road
New Alignment of Highway 688

0 0.4 0.8 1.20.2

Kilometers

NORTHERN SUNRISE COUNTY
SUNRISE GATEWAY BUSINESS PARK

AREA STRUCTURE PLAN

SCHEDULE C:
FUTURE LAND USE PLAN

Northern Sunrise County
Administration Building Future Municipal Road

Park

and Municipal Road Connections

Mackenzie Municipal Services Agency
Date: February 22, 2011

Future Park

131



132



Agenda Item # 11. d) 
 

Author: B. Peters Reviewed by:   CAO  

 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DIRECTION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Byron Peters, Director of Planning and Development 

Title: Antenna System Siting Protocol 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) and the Canadian Wireless 
Telecommunications Association (CWTA) recently announced a joint protocol on the 
siting process of wireless antenna systems (cell phone towers). This protocol requires 
that public consultation be conducted for all towers, even below 15 meters in height, 
where required by the municipality. Currently only towers in excess of 15 meters require 
a public consultation.  
 
The placing and sizing of antennas is regulated by Industry Canada, and this protocol 
does not transfer any of that authority, but it does provide municipal governments the 
ability to speak their opinion and work with the proponent to ensure that antenna 
placement works for all parties involved.  
 
The ultimate role of the County is to issue a statement of concurrence or non-
concurrence to the proponent and Industry Canada, based on land use compatibility 
and responses from affected residents. 
 
Currently the County allows for the placement of a Communication Tower in four zoning 
districts: Agricultural, Forestry, Urban Fringe and Airport District, and it is permitted, 
rather than discretionary, only in Forestry zoned areas. 
 
FCM and CWTA have created a template protocol which municipalities can adopt in 
order to require consultations for towers less than 15 meters in height, to determine who 
affected landowners are, to require co-location (sharing towers), influence design 
preferences, identify preferred tower locations, etc. 
 

133



 
Author: B. Peters Reviewed by:   CAO YW 
 

The news announcement by FCM is on the attached page, and if you follow this link you 
will be directed to the draft protocol (35 pages, hence it’s not attached). 
http://www.fcm.ca/Documents/tools/FCM/Antenna_System_Siting_Protocol_EN.pdf  
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
There are two options: 
 
Option 1: 
Adopt the protocol in order to further influence antenna locations within the County. This 
would give the County a voice as the where antennas are located, and more control 
over the look of the facilities. It may be quite time intensive for staff to host the 
consultations and follow the entire protocol when an application is received. 
 
Option 2: 
Do not adopt the protocol and allow antennas to be placed as they always have been. 
This would allow to staff to continue to focus on current duties. 
 
 
COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There would be no costs for adopting this protocol. It’s a matter of using staff time to 
incorporate our County’s specific requirements into the template. 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
None required. Proponents contact the County whenever they propose to construct an 
antenna; at that point they would be notified of all bylaws, policies and protocols they 
need to follow. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
For discussion. 

134

http://www.fcm.ca/Documents/tools/FCM/Antenna_System_Siting_Protocol_EN.pdf


 
Author: B. Peters Reviewed by:   CAO YW 
 

Municipalities and wireless industry 
announce joint protocol on antenna siting 
(28/02/2013) 
OTTAWA, ON - Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) President Karen Leibovici and 
Canadian Wireless Telecommunications Association (CWTA) President Bernard Lord 
announced today at a news conference in Ottawa, a joint protocol on the siting process of 
wireless antenna systems. 

"The purpose of the protocol is to ensure there is notification and meaningful local consultation 
on the location and visual aesthetics of antenna systems before they are installed, and that 
Canadians continue to have access to the wireless services they need to support their businesses 
and stay connected with their families," said FCM president Karen Leibovici.  

The Joint Antenna System Siting Protocol is the result of a partnership between municipalities 
and the wireless industry, through FCM and CWTA, to find common sense solutions to the 
challenge of building Canada's digital infrastructure while respecting local land use preferences 
and community concerns. 

The protocol establishes a more comprehensive notification and consultation process than 
current regulations, and emphasizes the need for meaningful pre-consultation to ensure local land 
use priorities and sensitivities are fully reflected in the location and design of new antenna 
systems. Telecommunications carriers have agreed for the first time to notify municipalities of 
all antennas being installed before their construction, regardless of height, and to undertake full 
public consultation for towers under 15 meters - whenever deemed necessary by the 
municipality. 

"Canadians expect reliable, high quality wireless service wherever they are. By working 
together, communities and the industry can guarantee there is enough critical infrastructure in 
place to keep Canadians connected to the devices and technology they love, and keep our 
economy strong," said CWTA president Bernard Lord. 

Today, more than 26 million Canadians have a mobile phone or wireless device. Traffic on some 
Canadian mobile networks is growing 5% every week. In order to meet this demand, wireless 
facilities need to be located wherever people use wireless service, whether that be at home, at 
work, or while commuting. Local governments and telecommunications carriers are doing their 
part, and we welcome the federal government's support of this collaborative effort so that 
communities can benefit from wireless technology while having local priorities and concerns 
respected in the antenna siting process. 

 

135

http://www.fcm.ca/Documents/tools/FCM/Antenna_System_Siting_Protocol_EN.pdf


136



Agenda Item # 12. a) 
 

Authors: A. Kilpatrick Review Date: Mar. 4, 2013 CAO YW 
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Alison Kilpatrick, Director of Corporate Services 

Title:  Transfer of Delayed Grant Funds to Sewer Upgrading Reserve 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Between 2006 – 2009, Mackenzie County expended $424,338.40 towards the capital 
project, Fort Vermilion Main Lift Station Upgrade. Because Alberta Transportation 
declined at that time to provide funding assistance towards this project, these 
expenditures were funded by contributions from Reserve funds. 
 
On March 1, 2012, the County received notification from Alberta Transportation that 
$318,254 in funding – representing 75% of the eligible project costs – had been 
approved. In June, 2012, $318,253.80 were received and recorded as revenue for the 
Sewer Services Department. 
 
Proposed: To contribute the funds received to the Sewer Upgrading Reserve fund. 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
Administration recommends a contribution of the delayed grant to the Sewer Upgrading 
Reserve fund. This contribution would make $318,253.80 available for future capital 
projects of this nature. 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Delayed receipt of grant from Alberta Transportation. 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
N/A. 
 

137



Authors: A. Kilpatrick Review Date: Mar. 4, 2013 CAO  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: (requires 2/3) 
 
That administration be authorized to transfer $318,253.80 in grant funding received from 
Alberta Transportation in 2012, for expenditures made between 2006 – 2009 on the Fort 
Vermilion Main Lift Station Upgrade capital project, to the Sewer Upgrading Reserve as 
at December 31, 2012. 

138



Agenda Item # 13. a) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Vote on a Question - La Crete Municipal Swimming Pool 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The results of the La Crete Swimming Pool plebiscite will be presented on meeting day. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Results to be posted on the County website and Facebook page. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
For discussion. 
 

139



140



Agenda Item # 13. b) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Letter of Support – Field of Dreams Stampede Committee 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
See attached request from the Field of Dreams Stampeded Committee regarding a 
letter of support for their grant application to update the existing grand stands. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That a letter of support be provided to the Field of Dreams Stampede Committee for 
their grant application to update the existing grand stands. 

141



1

Carol Gabriel

From: Peter F. Braun <peter@mackenziecounty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:34 AM
To: Joulia Whittleton; Carol Gabriel
Subject: Fwd: Grant Application For Rodeo Club

Can we add this request to the next council meeting. Any more info needed please contact the sender below. Thanks.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dorothy Krahn <DKrahn@mmiab.ca> 
Date: 5 March, 2013 12:13:05 PM CST 
To: "Peter F. Braun" <peter@mackenziecounty.com> 
Subject: Grant Application For Rodeo Club 

Hi Peter, 
  
I am applying for a grant on behalf of the Field Of Dreams Stampede Committee and have been asked to 
contact you regarding obtaining a letter of support from the Mackenzie County. A letter of support from 
local government is required as part of the Eligibility process.  
  
Our goal in receiving the grant would be to raise funding to update existing grand stands. This being the 
10th season that the Pro‐Rodeo has been active in our community we look forward to your continued 
support. I you have any questions please feel free to call Walter Krahn @ 780‐926‐0735 or myself @ 
dorothykrahn69@hotmail.com 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
  
  

Dorothy Krahn 
Administrative Assistant 
  
  

 
  
Mennonite Mutual Insurance Co. (Alberta) Ltd.  
PO Box 2260,  La Crete AB  T0H 2H0 
Tel: (780)928‐3711   Toll Free: 1(877)988‐3711 
Fax: (780)928‐3712  Toll Free: 1(877)558‐3712 
Email: dkrahn@mmiab.ca  Website: www.mmiab.ca 
   
  
 
This message including any attachments is confidential and may contain  
privileged or private information. If you are not the intended recipient  
you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying or use by you of  
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message  
in error please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies from 
your system. 

142



Agenda Item # 13. c) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Community Planning Association of Alberta – 2013 Planning 
Conference and Education Sessions 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
Councillor Derksen has expressed interest in attending the CPAA 2013 Planning 
Conference on April 15 – 17, 2013 in Red Deer.  Conference information is attached. 
 
As attendance at this conference has not been identified in the 2013 budget or through 
the Committee Terms of Reference document, it is being brought to Council for 
consideration. 
 
In 2009, two Councillors attended this conference. 
 
 
OPTIONS & BENEFITS: 
 
 
 
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
Registration Fee - $435.00 for CPAA Members and $500.00 for non-members 
Additional registration fees for education sessions ($125/$150 each) 
Per Diems, and Travel & Subsistence Costs 
 
 
COMMUNICATION: 
 
Attendee to report back to Council regarding conference highlights. 
 
 

143



Agenda Item # 13. c) 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
For discussion. 

144



  

 

GROWTH WITHOUT BOUNDARIES? 
Conference 2013 - Community Planning Association of Alberta 
 

 

Mission: To provide opportunities to share, promote and encourage sound community planning 
among a full range of stakeholders. 

 

 
 

2013 CPAA EDUCATION SESSIONS 
 

Monday April 15 2013 – Education Sessions – Hot Breakfast Buffet starts at 8:00am 
 
For this year’s education sessions the CPAA has partnered with the Municipal Dispute Resolution 
Services of Alberta Municipal Affairs to offer two different workshops for municipal staff, elected officials 
and community leaders in order to develop and enhance skills in negotiation, public input and workplace 
conflict management. The CPAA is very excited about this unique opportunity and we are offering two 
concurrent workshops on ‘Public Input Toolkits for Municipalities’ and on ‘Conflict Styles’.  
 
Both sessions are quite relevant throughout Alberta and anyone attending these sessions will gain 
significant insights into these topics. In addition, every participant will come away with new skills to enhance 
their own personal ‘tool box’ and be able to take these back to their respective workplaces to utilize. We 
hope you enjoy this opportunity and please let us know your feedback. 
 

 
 

2013 CPAA CONFERENCE PROGRAM AT A GLANCE 
 

Monday April 15, 2013 – Conference Opens at 1:30pm 
 
Opening Address: CPAA Chair, Gloria Wilkinson will deliver opening remarks. 
 
Keynote Presentation: with Christopher Hume, accomplished writer for the Toronto Star. Christopher 
brings a very unique perspective to development. 
 
Concurrent Sessions 
Session 1A "Capitalizing on New Technology” with Al McCully from Parkland County – Rural 
Broadband, who will be presenting together with a group from Grande Prairie.   
 
Session 1B “Bridging the Gap” with Marcel Huculak of ISL Engineering and Land Services and Mayor 
Gale Katchur with the City of Fort Saskatchewan. 
 
MLA Reception with ‘Minister to be announced’ 
 
NEW:  CPAA Pub Night – Join your fellow Conference attendees at Cities Gastro Pub for an evening of 
networking, and reconnecting with friends from industry, or simply to wind down from a busy day at the 
Conference.   

145



  

 

2013 CPAA CONFERENCE PROGRAM AT A GLANCE 
 

Tuesday April 16 2013 – Hot Breakfast Buffet starts at 8:00am 
 
Conference Starts 9:00am 
 
Plenary “Procurement of Services” with Grant Hallam and Troy McNeill of Consulting Engineers of 
Alberta (CEA) and Elise Harlick from Urban Systems. 
 
Session 2A “Leveraging the Power of Your Community: Cooperative Ownership of Renewable 
Energy” with Paul Cabaj Founder and Chair of Spark. 
 
Session 2B “Accessible Communities” with Art Erickson, Canadian Paraplegic Association 
 
Plated Lunch and Annual General Meeting 
 
Session 3A “Land Disposition” to be announced speaker from Integrated Resource Management. 
Planning Division of Sustainable Resource Development.  
 
Session 3B “Edmonton City Centre Redevelopment” with Shauna Kuiper of ISL Engineering and Land 
Services. 
 
Plenary Sessions 
Tuesday PM Plenary Panel “ Perspectives on Offsite Levies” with Joanne Klauer of MacPherson Leslie 
& Tyerman LLP and Ray Watkins of the Urban Development Institute. 
 
CPAA Banquet 
Entertainment with Ms. Randi Bouton 
CPAA Live and Silent Auction 
 

Wednesday April 17 2013 – Hot Breakfast starts at 8:00am 
 
Conference Starts 9:00am 
 
Plenary ‘ Land Use Impacts on Ecosystem Services’ with Vic Adamowicz Alberta Land Institute.   
 
Closing Plenary “Asset Management Beyond the Spreadsheet: Managing in your context of today 
toward your vision of tomorrow” with Jody Rechenmacher and Elise Harlick of Urban Systems Ltd.  
 
 
Live and Silent Auction 2013 
This year we will have a Live Auction for three significant items plus our regular silent auction. Donations 
are respectfully requested for this Community Planning Association of Alberta fundraiser.  Funds support 
our student scholarships. 
 
Delegates are asked to bring their items with them, but please email Vicki Hackl, CPAA Secretary, prior to 
the conference, with the item information, so the bidding sheets can be prepared.  cpaa@cpaa.biz  
 
Sponsorship and Exhibit Opportunities 
The Sponsorship Program has been revised and is available on the web site. 
 
 

Your continued support is greatly appreciated! 

146

mailto:cpaa@cpaa.biz


CPAA 2013 Conference – Growth without Boundaries? 

REGISTRATION FORM 

CPAA 2013 PLANNING CONFERENCE 

And EDUCATION SESSIONS 

 
APRIL 15, 16, and 17, 2013 

Black Knight Inn, Red Deer, Alberta 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Name: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Firm or Organization:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Position/Title: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: _____________________________ Province: ________________ Postal Code:  ________________ 
 
Phone: ____________________Fax: _______________________ E-mail: __________________________ 
 
Indicate Food Allergies and/or vegetarian preferences: __________________________________________ 
 
Full-time students please indicate (and see special rate below): 
Program of Study and Institution  ___________________________________________________________ 

 Student Registration Fee: $50.00 Students must be current members of CPAA. 
 
Two Education Sessions offered on Monday, April 15, 2013 
presented by Alberta Municipal Affairs, Municipal Dispute Resolution Services 

“Public Input Toolkits for Municipalities” 8:00am Hot Breakfast, 9:00 start, to 12:15pm Lunch 

 Registration Fee: $125.00 for CPAA Members 
 Registration Fee: $150.00 for non Members   

 “Conflict Styles” 8:00am Hot Breakfast, 9:00 start, to 12:15pm Lunch 

 Registration Fee: $125.00 for CPAA Members 
 Registration Fee: $150.00 for non Members   
Choose one session per delegate. 

 
NOTE: CONFERENCE OPENING - 1:30PM Monday, April 15 

“Growth Without Boundaries?” 

 Registration Fee: $435.00 for CPAA Members 
 Registration Fee: $500.00 for non members 

Registration fee for Conference includes: Minister’s Reception, Conference Sessions, Hot Breakfasts, 
Luncheon & Banquet 

 
Indicate number of extra tickets: 

______ Extra Conference Luncheon Tickets …………………………$30.00 
______ Extra Conference Banquet Tickets …………………………...$60.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OWING:_________________________ 

 
 Payment Enclosed  Payment to Follow  Invoice Above 

 
 
GST is not applicable. Sorry, but we can not accept credit card payments. Cancellation Policy: There will be no refunds. 
However, registration is transferable to another person within your organization. Return registration form with a cheque 
payable to: Community Planning Association of Alberta (address above). 

#205, 10940 – 166A Street 
Edmonton, AB T5P 3V5 
(780) 432-6387 Tel 
(780) 452-7718 Fax 
cpaa@cpaa.biz  www.cpaa.biz  

147

mailto:cpaa@cpaa.biz
http://www.cpaa.biz/


148



Agenda Item # 14. a) 
 

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:  CAO  
 

 

MACKENZIE COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 
 

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 12, 2013 

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Title: Information/Correspondence 

 
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
 
The following items are attached for your information, review, and action if required. 
  

• Action List  
• Mackenzie Housing Management Board Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2013  
• La Crete Recreation Board Meeting Minutes – January 10, 2013  
• Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance Annual General Meeting  
• Northwest Persons with Developmental Disabilities Annual Spring Celebration  
• 511 Alberta’s Official Road Reports  
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   
•   

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes. 

149



150



Council Meeting Action List  Page 1 of 5 
27-Feb-13 

Mackenzie County 
Action List as of February 27, 2013 

 
Council Meeting Motions Requiring Action 

 
Motion Action Required Action By Status 
 
August 11, 2009 Council Meeting 
09-08-643 That administration pursue the federal government 

in order to acquire a portion of the land for the third 
phase of the Fort Vermilion Walking Trail project as 
discussed. 
 

Joulia  
Bill  

Ron P. 

In progress 

February 29, 2012 Regular Council Meeting 
12-02-144 That administration and the Municipal Planning 

Commission obtains public input to permit a 
minimum lot size of 55’ X 100’ for single family 
residential lots and a minimum lot size 60’ X 100’ 
for multiple family lots as well as altering the side 
yard setbacks to maximize useable yard area in 
conjunction with the Area Structure Plan reviews.   
 

Byron To be completed during 
review of ASP’s 

June 12, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-06-398 That administration be authorized to proceed with a 

request to Alberta Transportation to provide funding 
and install the culverts at the intersection of AJA 
Road and Highway 697 along the Seven Mile Road 
on Highway 58. 
 

Bill 
John 
Grant 

Location for culvert was 
determined with AT (8 mile 

road) 
 

Application submitted. 

July 9, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-07-494 That administration proceed as discussed regarding 

the access to Plan 0023789, Block 1, Lot 1. 
 

Bill 
John  
Byron 

 

Road closure request sent to 
the Minister for approval 

August 22, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-08-550 That administration continue to work with Alberta 

Transportation to secure a long term lease in the 
Meander area. (gravel) 
 

Bill 
Ron P. 
Mark 

In discussion with AT 

September 11, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-09-582 That Mackenzie County allows implementation of 

volunteer User Steering Committees with a 
minimum of 5 members in lieu of Co-op’s and that 
administration draft a Terms of Reference for 
approval by Council. 
 

John  
Bill  

Joulia 

PW Committee 

12-09-585 That the County continue lobbying for provincial 
funding for roads and drainage to new lands. 
 

Joulia In progress 

October 30, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-10-731 That Council continues lobbying to have the Zama 

Access and Highway 88 Connector roads 
designated as primary highways and immediate 
upgrading. 

Joulia 
Bill  

In progress 

151



Motion Action Required Action By Status 
 

Council Meeting Action List  Page 2 of 5 
27-Feb-13 

 
December 10, 2012 Special Council Meeting 
12-12-829 That a letter of support be provided to the High 

Level Golf & Country Club for their campsite 
expansion project. 
 

Joulia In progress 

December 11, 2012 Council Meeting 
12-12-857 That administration be authorized to proceed with 

negotiations to secure aggregate resources as 
recommended. 
 

Joulia 
Bill  

Ron P. 

In progress 

January 15, 2013 Council Meeting 
13-01-012 That administration obtain a quote for the 

installation of intersection lighting at 99th Street and 
La Crete North access and submit to Council for 
consideration during budget ratification in April 
2013. 
 

John 
Alison 

09-Apr-13 

13-01-013 That the 2013 budget be amended by including a 
non-TCA, Master Drainage Plan Project with 
funding coming from the Drainage Reserve, at a 
total estimated cost of $175,000. 
 

Alison RFP – Bill K. & Grant 

13-01-014 That administration be authorized to negotiate a 
three year contract extension with Alberta 
Transportation for the operation and maintenance 
of the Tompkins Landing Ice Crossing. 
 

John In progress 

13-01-025 That administration request legal clarification on our 
Land Use Bylaw and bring back to Council at the 
next meeting. 
 

Joulia 
Byron 

In progress 

13-01-036 That the plebiscite on the La Crete swimming pool 
be held on March 11, 2013 with polling stations 
located at: 

• Blue Hills 
• La Crete 
• Fort Vermilion 
• High Level Rural 
• Zama 

 

Carol 11-Mar-13 

February 12, 2013 Council Meeting 
13-02-067 That administration be instructed to draft a policy on 

administering bonuses for parks caretakers and 
bring it back for Council review. 
 

Ron P. 26- Mar-13 Community 
Services Committee  
09-Apr-13 Council 

 
13-02-068 That administration be authorized to proceed with 

reconfiguring the water meter bypasses that are 
currently in place due to freezing issues. 
 

John K. Obtaining quotes 

13-02-077 That administration proceed with drafting a 
Business Licensing bylaw, incorporating key items 
as discussed. 
 

Byron In progress 

13-02-080 That administration move forward with Bylaw 880- Byron  

152



Motion Action Required Action By Status 
 

Council Meeting Action List  Page 3 of 5 
27-Feb-13 

12, being a Road Closure Bylaw for the closure of 
the most northerly 10 meters of Government Road 
Allowance lying south of Part of SE 1-104-18-W5M, 
subject to public hearing input. 
 

13-02-096 That the County fund 25% of the $58,500 for the 
Phase 1 consultation for the proposed road from 
Rainbow Lake to Fort Nelson with funding coming 
from the General Operating Reserve and that 
administration be authorized to seek financial 
assistance from affected municipalities and 
industry. 
 

Bill K. 
Joulia 

In progress 

13-02-101 That the Memorandum of Understanding with 
respect to the Regional Hazardous Materials Unit 
between the County and the Towns of High Level 
and Rainbow Lake be extended to December 31, 
2013. 
 

Joulia  

13-02-115 That the County enters into an agreement with 
Mackenzie Applied Research Association for the 
Federal Agriculture Site located in the Hamlet of 
Fort Vermilion and that the term coincides with the 
lease between the County and the Federal 
Government. 
 

Bill K. 
Grant 

In progress 

February 27, 2013 Council Meeting 
13-02-120 That administration be authorized to enter into a 

three (3) year lease with Alberta Parks and 
Recreation for operation and maintaining of the Fort 
Vermilion Bridge Campground recreational area. 
 

Ron P. In progress 

13-02-121 That administration continue to work towards 
expanding the Fort Vermilion Bridge Campground 
recreational area by applying for a lease with 
Alberta Environment & Sustainable Resource 
Development that encompasses both existing and 
future area. 
 

Ron P. In progress 

13-02-122 That an open house be held for the public to 
provide input on the future expansion of the Fort 
Vermilion Bridge Campground recreational area. 
 

Ron P.  

13-02-123 That administration be authorized to negotiate with 
neighbouring municipalities to complete the duties 
of a Fire Safety Codes Officer on an interim basis 
until our fire department staff are trained. 
 

Ron P. In progress 

13-02-124 That administration be authorized to transfer the 
surplus funds from the 2012 rural water line 
connections to the General Capital Reserve as of 
December 31, 2012, with a subsequent inter-fund 
transfer to the Water Reserve Fund established by 
Policy RESV018 as of February 12, 2013. 
 

Alison  

153



Motion Action Required Action By Status 
 

Council Meeting Action List  Page 4 of 5 
27-Feb-13 

13-02-125 That the Election Bylaw be brought back with 
amendments as discussed. 
 

Carol April 9, 2013 

13-02-132 That Councillors review the draft Multi-year Capital 
Infrastructure Plan schedules and provide feedback 
to administration prior to the workshop scheduled 
for May 8, 2013. 
 

Joulia  

13-02-134 That the 2013 Ratepayer Meetings be held as 
follows: 

• May 27, 2013 – La Crete 
• May 28, 2013 – Fort Vermilion 
• June 6, 2013 - Zama 
• June 10, 2013 – Blue Hills 
• June 11, 2013 – High Level Rural 

 

Carol 5:00 p.m BBQ 
6:30 p.m. Meeting  
(Zama @ 6 pm) 

13-02-137 That administration be authorized to set up and 
host a tri-county meeting as soon as possible to 
discuss northern Alberta strategic infrastructure 
needs. 
 

Bill K. May 13, 2013 
 

13-02-142 That a letter be sent to Paul Noble in response to 
his dog control concerns as discussed. 
 

Ron P. 
Joulia 

In progress 

13-02-145 That administration be authorized to draft an 
agreement for the potential sale of NW ¼ Sec 6-
109-19-W5 to Mustus Energy as discussed. 
 

Joulia 
Bill K. 

In progress 

 

154



Motion Action Required Action By Status 
 

Council Meeting Action List  Page 5 of 5 
27-Feb-13 

Community Sustainability Plan – Action Items 
 
Tasks Responsibility Approximate Deadline 

Sustainable governance items: 

Citizen-engagement plan, formal avenues for active citizen 
involvement in strategic planning, long-term planning; 
undertake citizen satisfaction surveys; 

CAO  

Local elections – collect, keep and report to Council voter data 
from municipal elections (comparative between elections); Carol  

Review and/or establish Council Policy/Procedure on media 
communications, responding to citizens, contact with 
Government, etc.; 

CAO, Carol  

Establish a Council Library in the Corporate Office (make a 
variety of municipal government related books and magazines 
available); 

CAO, Carol Completed 

Service delivery items: 

Review standards for the services that are delivered and 
establish a formal process to review and evaluate compliance 
with those standards; 

Management Team  

Infrastructure items: 

Review and recommend options regarding an infrastructure 
management system; Management Team  

Review/develop a plan for maintaining municipal infrastructure; Management Team  

Economic vitality items: 

Bring options regarding establishing an annual business 
licensing; Byron  

Risk management items: 

Review and report to Council regarding a municipal service 
continuity plan; Management Team  

Review and report to Council regarding Occupational Health 
and Safety practices (inclusive of CORE certification status). CAO  

 

155



156



Page 1 of 7 

 
 

MACKENZIE HOUSING MANAGEMENT BOARD 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 28, 2013 – 10:00 A.M. 
Fireside Room – Heimstaed Lodge 

 
In Attendance:  George Friesen, Chair 
    Jack Eccles – Vice-Chair  

Wally Olorenshaw 
    Wally Schroeder 

Peter H. Wieler 
Odell Flett 
Abe Peters - via teleconference  
Peter Ernst 
Cheryl Cunningham – Burns - arrived at 10:05 am 

 
Regrets:   Mike Kowal 
 
Administration:  Barb Spurgeon, Chief Administrative Officer 
    Evelyn Peters, Executive Assistant 
    Zona Peters, Health Care Manager 
    Dorothy Klassen, Lodge Manager 
    Scott Shelton, Housing Manager 

     
Call to Order:   Chair George Friesen called the Board meeting to order at 

10:00 a.m. 
 
Agenda: Approval of Agenda 
 
13- 01 Moved by Peter Wieler 

 
 That the agenda be amended to include: 

 6.6 funding formulas. 
 
 Carried 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 

157



Page 2 of 7 

 
Minutes:   November 26, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
 
13-02    Moved by Peter Ernst 
 

That the November 26, 2012 regular board meeting minutes 
be amended to include Alan Forsythe as a guest. 

Carried 
 
10:05 a.m. Cheryl Cunningham-Burns joined the meeting 
 
Chairman George Friesen requested everyone introduce 
themselves as there were new board members present 

 
Reports:   CAO Report 
 
13-03  Moved by Jack Eccles 
 

That the Acting Chief Administrative Officer report be 
received for information. 

 
 Carried 
   
Financial Reports  Housing – December 31, 2012 
 
13-04 Moved by Wally Schroeder 
 
 That the December 31, 2012 Housing financial report be 

received for information. 
 
 Carried  
 
 Administration was directed to clarify as to why all utilities 

were not recouped. 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

158



Page 3 of 7 

 
Lodge – December 31, 2012 

 
13-05    Moved by Peter Wieler 
 
 That the December 31, 2012 Lodge financial report be 

received for information. 
 
 Carried 
  

Assisted Care – December31, 2012 
 
13-06 Moved by Peter Wieler 
 
 That the December 31, 2012 Assisted Care financial report 

be received for information. 
 
 Carried 
 
13-07     Moved by Peter Ernst 
 
 That administration be directed to provide options regarding 

allocation of expenses between Lodge and Assisted Living  
  

Carried 
 

Wally Olorenshaw left the meeting at 10:50 a.m. 
Wally Olorenshaw rejoined to the meeting at 10:58 a.m. 
 
Odell Flett left the meeting at 11:05 a.m.  
Odell rejoined the meeting 11:18 a.m. 
 
Chairman George Friesen called for a recess at 11:08 a.m. 
Chairman George Friesen reconvened the meeting at 11:18 
a.m. 
 

13- 08    Moved by Wally Olorenshaw 
 
 That a legal matter be added to the agenda under 8.1 in 

camera. 
 
 Carried unanimous 
 
 

159



Page 4 of 7 

 
 

Arrears Report 
 

13-09 Moved by Odell Flett 
 
 That the December 2012 arrears report be received for 

information. 
 
 Carried 
 
13-10     Moved by Jack Eccles 
 
 That outstanding 2011 debt of the amount of $11,216.57 be 

written off as bad debt. 
 
 Carried 
 
New Business:  Board Member Alternates 

13-11     Moved by Wally Olorenshaw 

That a policy be drafted to allow the Housing Authority 
members to appoint alternates to the Mackenzie Housing 
Management Board. 

Carried 
 

    Update on Lodge Facility Options 

13-12   Moved by Odell Flett 
 

That the update on Lodge Facility options be received for 
information. 

 
 Carried 
 
13-13  Moved by Wally Schroeder 

 
That the draft survey for Lodge options not be sent out  

 
 Carried 
 

160



Page 5 of 7 

 
           
 
 
 
               Requisitions 
     
13-14 Moved by Peter Ernst 
 

That correspondence regarding the Town of High Level 
requisition be received for information. 

 Carried 
 
    2013 Management Body Housing Budget 

 
13-15     Moved by Peter Wieler 
 

That correspondence regarding the 2013 Management Body 
Housing Budget be received for information. 

    Carried 

     ASCHA Convention & Tradeshow Agenda 
 

13-16  Moved by Wally Schroeder 
 

That George Friesen, Odell Flett and Barbara Spurgeon 
authorized to attend the 2013 ASCHA convention in 
Edmonton which is scheduled April 9th – 12th 2013 

    Carried 

13-17  Moved by Wally Olorenshaw 
  
 That a policy be drafted regarding expectations of board 

members attending conferences. 
 
    Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 

161



Page 6 of 7 

 
 
 
 
 
Information:   Information Items 
 
13-18    Moved by Peter Wieler 

That the following be accepted for information. 

 Bank reconciliation for November 2012 
 Bank reconciliation for December 2012 
 Article from the Echo and Pioneer news paper 
 Municipal Affairs Housing Information Session 
 News article re letter to the editor  

 
Carried 

 
In Camera:   Legal  
 
13-19  Moved by Wally Olorenshaw  

 
That the meeting move to in camera at 12:17pm 
 
Carried 
 

13-20  Moved by Odel Flett 
 
That meeting move out of in camera at 1:00pm 
 
Carried 

      
13-21 Moved by Wally Olorenshaw  

 
That an amendment to motion 12-113 be made to include: 
And support be given to the building of a lodge in High Level 
as the first capital project. 
 
Odell Flett requested that motion 13-21 be a recorded and 
named vote. 
 
Carried 
 
 

162



Page 7 of 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Peter Ernst – In favor 
Wally Olorenshaw – In favor 
Peter Wieler – In favor 
Odell Flett – Opposed 
George Friesen – In favor 
Cheryl Cunningham-Burns – In favor 
Jack Eccles- In favor 
Wally Schroeder – In favor 
 

Next Meeting Date: Regular Board Meeting – February 25, 2013 at 10:00 am 
 Fireside Room – Phase I Heimstaed Lodge 
 
 
Adjournment: 
 
13-22  Moved by Peter Wieler 
 
 That the board meeting of January 28th, 2013 be adjourned 

at 1:05 p.m. 
 
 Carried 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________ 
George Friesen, Chair     Evelyn Peters 
     Executive Assistant 

163



164



 - 1 - 

LA CRETE RECREATION SOCIETY 
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 10, 2013 
 

Northern Lights Recreation Centre 
La Crete, Alberta 

 
 
Present: Abe Fehr, President  
 Simon Wiebe, Vice President  
 Darlene Bergen, Secretary-Treasurer  
 Tracy Siemens, Director  
 Wendy Morris, Director  
 George Derksen, Director   
 Peter F. Braun, MD Rep  
 Philip Doerksen, Arena Manager  
 Lori Bergen, Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant  
   
Absent: John Zacharias, Director  
 George Fehr, Director  
 
Call to Order:  President Abe Fehr called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.   
 
Approval of Agenda 

1. Simon Wiebe moved to accept the Agenda as amended.   
8.5 February Meeting Date 
8.6 AGM             CARRIED 

 
Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

1. Peter Braun moved to accept the November 15, 2012 Regular Meeting 
Minutes as presented.               CARRIED 

 
Business from the Minutes 

1. Discussion on YAC payment. 
2. County operating funds should arrive early next week.   

 
Review of Action Sheet  

1. Reviewed items for information only.   
 
Financial Report  

1. Reviewed financial reports.   
2. Operating account is showing a $20,000 deficit. 

CARRIED 
 
Manager’s Report – Philip Doerksen 

1. Manager’s Report was reviewed for information. 
2. Tracy had low turnout for junior curling.  Discussion on prizes and 

incentives for kids and possibly hosting a bonspiel. 

165



La Crete Recreation Society  January 10, 2013 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 - 2 - 

3. Wendy Morris moved to accept the Manager’s Report as presented. 
CARRIED 

 
New Business 

 
8.1  Rec Director/Challenge Cup – Discussion on hiring Ed Wiebe as a 

contractor for approximately 80 hours at $20/hour to help Philip run the 
Challenge Cup tournament.  Guidelines will be developed by a sub-
committee.  Paddle Prairie will not be allowed to attend.  There are some 
problems drawing in another top team to compete with the Thrashers.  
Discussion on door prizes was held. 

 
 Wendy Morris moved to hire Ed Wiebe on contract basis for an 

estimated 80 hours on Challenge Cup.       CARRIED 
 
 Peter Braun moved to appoint Abe Fehr, Simon Wiebe and Philip 

Doerksen to a Challenge Cup sub-committee.      CARRIED 
 
 Abe Fehr moved to suspend Paddle Prairie from participating in 

the 2013 Challenge Cup Tournament.       CARRIED 
 
8.2 Credit Card – discussion on obtaining a credit card for Philip’s use for 

Internet orders.  Philip will research the possibility.   
 
8.3 Swimming Pool Update – County will be doing a plebiscite to find out if 

people want a swimming pool. 
 
8.4 Budget Review – Philip and Lori will re-adjust the 2013 budget based on 

the operating money received from the County.   
 
8.5 February Meeting Date – meeting changed meeting to February 21st.  
 
8.6 AGM – date set for March 14, 2013 at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Abe Fehr moved to go in camera at 7:36 p.m. 
 
Darlene Bergen moved to go out of camera at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Simon Wiebe moved that the meeting be adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting: February 21, 2013 

166



From: Tom Burton
To: Tom Burton
Subject: FW: MPWA AGM March 22 in Peace River
Date: March-07-13 9:11:49 PM
Attachments: Mar 2013 AGM Flyer (5).pdf

04 2013 MPWA_BOARD_NOMINATION_FORM.doc
03 MPWA_MEMBERSHIP_FORM.DOC

 
 

From: Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier, ED MPWA [mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:44 PM
To: rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com
Subject: MPWA AGM March 22 in Peace River
 
We ask that you distribute this information to all those who you feel may be interested. 
Thank you!   Rhonda
 
 
To the Residents and Stakeholders of Peace River Watershed.
 
Please find attached the flyer for Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWA) Annual
General Meeting that will be held in Peace River on Friday, March 22nd , 2013 at the
Sawridge Inn and Conference Center. 
 

·         For planning purposes, we require an RSVP so please fill out the registration form

and send in no later than March 15th . 
 

·         A membership form has been attached for anyone who is not currently a member
but wanting member benefits and voting privileges at this year’s meeting.

 
·         As the term for  board members is 2 years, this year there will be an election for

several seats. If you or your organization would like to submit an nomination, please
use the attached nomination form and again submit  to the MPWA office a.s.a.p.
 

All forms (registration, membership, and nomination) can be emailed to
rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com or faxed to 780-324-3377. 
 

We look forward to seeing you on the 22nd!
 
 
Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier, P.Ag.
Executive Director
Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance
Box 217, McLennan, AB T0H 2L0

167

mailto:TBurton@aamdc.com
mailto:TBurton@aamdc.com
mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com



 


 9:00am - Coffee and Registration 
 9:30am - 4:00pm AGM and Program  


Annual General Meeting 
2 Guest Speakers:  Bob Willard, ERCB - Understanding Hydraulic Fracturing   
      Lorne Fitch -  Provincial Riparian Specialist, Cows & Fish    
Update of Projects 
Elections:  There are several board seats that are up for election at  the  2013 AGM.  


The positions are for a 2 year term.  Those up for election are denoted below with an * 
Nominations will be accepted in advance or at the meeting. Please check website 
www.mightypeacewatershedalliance.org  for nomination form and more information. 


 
 
 


This meeting is open to the public. However for planning purposes, please check one of the 
boxes below and send back to Rhonda by March 15, 2013 via email to 


rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com or FAX to 780-324-3377.  


 
    Attending   Not Attending 
 


Name: _____________________________ Organization:____________________ 


Address:_____________________ Town:______________ Postal Code________ 


Phone #:___________________ Email Address:___________________________ 


Note:  Only those with a  ‘Resident Individual’ or ‘Resident Organization’ membership in MPWA will have 


voting privileges at the AGM.  Please use attached form to apply for membership. 


       


Lunch Included 


A  G  M  
Friday, March 22th, 2013 


S  I    C  C  
Ballroom, 9510 100th Street, Peace River  


Federal-Transboundary 
Relations  * Agriculture Conservation/Environment Métis Nation of Alberta 


Provincial Forestry * Watershed Stewardship * Métis Settlement General Council *  


Large Urban * Oil & Gas Research/Education Upper Watershed First Nation * 


Small Urban Utilities Member-at- Large * (2 seats) Middle Watershed First Nation * 


Rural Municipality Mining * Tourism/Fisheries/Recreation * Lower Watershed First Nation 







<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance

Board of Directors Nomination Form - 2013

All nominees for the position of Director must be voting members of the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance. Membership forms are available from rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com  and will be available at the Annual General Meeting on March 22, 2013. 

All nominees must complete a nomination form, available from rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com and available at the meeting. Nomination forms will be accepted up until 12:00 noon on March 22, 2013. 

Nominees for the position of a Director should be knowledgeable about water, water issues, and their sector use of water. They should be able to represent the interests of the sector seat they are representing while working creatively and constructively with a diversity of others using a consensus approach. Directors must have the time required to complete the work of the Alliance including preparing for and attending monthly Board, sub-committee and other meetings. 

To complete your nomination, please fill out the information on the opposite side of this document. If you are filling out this application on behalf of another individual, please ensure they have given their approval and have signed the form.  


If the nominee will be representing an organization, please ensure the organization has approved the nomination. The organization must provide a letter of support identifying the nominee as their representative. 




		NAME: 



		ORGANIZATION  (IF APPLICABLE):   



		MAILING ADDRESS:   



		PHONE:   

		EMAIL:



		Nominated to Represent the following Sector Seat (please check the one that applies): 

· Federal


· Agriculture


· Conservation -


Environment

· Métis Nation of Alberta

· Provincial 

· Forestry


· Watershed Stewardship


· Métis Settlement General Council 

· Large Urban


· Oil & Gas


· Research-


Education


· Upper Watershed  First Nation


· Small Urban


· Utilities


· Member-at-Large 


· Middle Watershed First Nation


· Rural Municipalities 


· Mining


· Tourism-Recreation-Fisheries

· Lower Watershed First Nation






		Your Board/Committee Experience and Skills:  





		Your Knowledge and Experience with Water, Water Issues or Sector Use of Water:  





		I,  _________________________________(print name) have read the Nomination Information and approve my name going forward as a nominee. I understand that becoming a Board Member comes with privileges and also responsibilities. If elected, I will strive to be an active Director and will support the Alliance by participating in its activities and operations. 



		SIGNATURE:  

		DATE:  





Please submit completed nomination forms to: 		Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier


Phone:	780-324-3355


Fax:  		780-324-3377


Email: 	� HYPERLINK "mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com" �rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com�


Mail:  	Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance 


Box 217


McLennan, Alberta


T0H 2L0









MIGHTY PEACE WATERSHED ALLIANCE

MEMBERSHIP FORM

Membership in the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWA) is open to all individuals and organizations whose interests are consistent with the Vision and Mission of the Alliance. 

Vision - The Peace is a healthy, sustainable watershed that supports our social, environmental and economic objectives.


Mission - To promote watershed excellence, the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance will monitor cumulative effects from land use practices, industry and other activities in the watershed and work to address issues through science, education, communication, policy and by supporting watershed stewardship. 


Any person or organization may become a Member in the appropriate class by meeting the category requirements listed below and filling out a membership form.  All Memberships must be ratified by the Board of Directors or designate.  The Member will then be entered in the Register of Members.


All members are entitled to receive all MPWA publications and can put forth information or express concerns in writing to the Board of Directors.  Membership categories include:

a) Resident Individual (voting member) – an individual who lives (has a primary residence) in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed. 


b) Resident Organization (voting member) – an organization that carries out its work or has business interests/assets in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed. 


c) Non-resident Individual (non-voting member) – an individual who does not live (does not have a primary residence) in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed.


d) Non-resident Organization (non-voting member) – an organization that does not work or have business interests/assets in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed. 


Currently, there is no membership fee, although donations are always appreciated. To complete your membership application, please fill out the opposite side of this document and submit the completed form to: 




PLEASE FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

		NAME: 



		ORGANIZATION (IF APPLICABLE):   






		MAILING ADDRESS:   





		PHONE:   

		EMAIL:



		MEMBERSHIP TYPE :


· Resident Individual


· Resident Organization (Please include a letter from your organization.)

· Non-resident Individual


· Non-resident Organization (Please include a letter from your organization.)



		AREA(S) OF INTEREST WHERE I COULD CONTRIBUTE TO THE ALLIANCE:  






		I,  _________________________________(print name) have read the Membership Information and agree with the Vision and Mission of the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance. I understand that membership comes with privileges and also responsibilities. I will strive to be an active member and support the Alliance by participating in its activities and operations (e.g. projects, events, fundraising, communications, and administration).






		SIGNATURE:  

		DATE:  





Return to: 	Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier


Phone:		780-324-3355


Fax:  		780-324-3377


Cell:		780-837-0354


Email: 	� HYPERLINK "mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com" �rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com�


Mail:  	Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance


Box 217


McLennan, Alberta


T0H 2L0













 

 9:00am - Coffee and Registration 
 9:30am - 4:00pm AGM and Program  

Annual General Meeting 
2 Guest Speakers:  Bob Willard, ERCB - Understanding Hydraulic Fracturing   
      Lorne Fitch -  Provincial Riparian Specialist, Cows & Fish    
Update of Projects 
Elections:  There are several board seats that are up for election at  the  2013 AGM.  

The positions are for a 2 year term.  Those up for election are denoted below with an * 
Nominations will be accepted in advance or at the meeting. Please check website 
www.mightypeacewatershedalliance.org  for nomination form and more information. 

 
 
 

This meeting is open to the public. However for planning purposes, please check one of the 
boxes below and send back to Rhonda by March 15, 2013 via email to 

rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com or FAX to 780-324-3377.  
 
    Attending   Not Attending 
 
Name: _____________________________ Organization:____________________ 
Address:_____________________ Town:______________ Postal Code________ 
Phone #:___________________ Email Address:___________________________ 

Note:  Only those with a  ‘Resident Individual’ or ‘Resident Organization’ membership in MPWA will have 
voting privileges at the AGM.  Please use attached form to apply for membership. 

       

Lunch Included 

A  G  M  
Friday, March 22th, 2013 

S  I    C  C  
Ballroom, 9510 100th Street, Peace River  

Federal-Transboundary 
Relations  * Agriculture Conservation/Environment Métis Nation of Alberta 

Provincial Forestry * Watershed Stewardship * Métis Settlement General Council *  

Large Urban * Oil & Gas Research/Education Upper Watershed First Nation * 

Small Urban Utilities Member-at- Large * (2 seats) Middle Watershed First Nation * 

Rural Municipality Mining * Tourism/Fisheries/Recreation * Lower Watershed First Nation 

168



MIGHTY PEACE WATERSHED ALLIANCE 
MEMBERSHIP FORM 

 
Membership in the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWA) is open to all individuals and organizations 
whose interests are consistent with the Vision and Mission of the Alliance.  
 

Vision - The Peace is a healthy, sustainable watershed that supports our social, environmental and 
economic objectives. 
 

Mission - To promote watershed excellence, the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance will monitor cumulative 
effects from land use practices, industry and other activities in the watershed and work to address issues 
through science, education, communication, policy and by supporting watershed stewardship.  

 
Any person or organization may become a Member in the appropriate class by meeting the category 
requirements listed below and filling out a membership form.  All Memberships must be ratified by the 
Board of Directors or designate.  The Member will then be entered in the Register of Members. 

 
All members are entitled to receive all MPWA publications and can put forth information or express 
concerns in writing to the Board of Directors.  Membership categories include: 
 

a) Resident Individual (voting member) – an individual who lives (has a primary residence) in 
the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed.  

b) Resident Organization (voting member) – an organization that carries out its work or has 
business interests/assets in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed.  

c) Non-resident Individual (non-voting member) – an individual who does not live (does not 
have a primary residence) in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed. 

d) Non-resident Organization (non-voting member) – an organization that does not work or 
have business interests/assets in the Alberta portion of the Peace watershed.  

 
 
Currently, there is no membership fee, although donations are always appreciated. To complete your 
membership application, please fill out the opposite side of this document and submit the completed form 
to:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to:  Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier 
Phone:  780-324-3355 
Fax:    780-324-3377 
Cell:  780-837-0354 
Email:  rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com 
Mail:   Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance 

Box 217 
McLennan, Alberta 
T0H 2L0 

 

169

mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com


PLEASE FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
 

NAME:  

ORGANIZATION (IF APPLICABLE):    

 

MAILING ADDRESS:    

 

PHONE:    EMAIL: 

MEMBERSHIP TYPE : 

� Resident Individual 

� Resident Organization (Please include a letter from your organization.) 

� Non-resident Individual 

� Non-resident Organization (Please include a letter from your organization.) 

AREA(S) OF INTEREST WHERE I COULD CONTRIBUTE TO THE ALLIANCE:   

 

 

 

 

I,  _________________________________(print name) have read the Membership Information and agree with 
the Vision and Mission of the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance. I understand that membership 
comes with privileges and also responsibilities. I will strive to be an active member and support the 
Alliance by participating in its activities and operations (e.g. projects, events, fundraising, 
communications, and administration). 

 

SIGNATURE:   DATE:   

 
 
 
    
 
 
 

170



Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance 
Board of Directors Nomination Form - 2013 

 

All nominees for the position of Director must be voting members of the Mighty Peace Watershed 
Alliance. Membership forms are available from rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com  and will be 
available at the Annual General Meeting on March 22, 2013.  

 

All nominees must complete a nomination form, available from rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com 
and available at the meeting. Nomination forms will be accepted up until 12:00 noon on March 22, 
2013.  
 

Nominees for the position of a Director should be knowledgeable about water, water issues, and 
their sector use of water. They should be able to represent the interests of the sector seat they are 
representing while working creatively and constructively with a diversity of others using a 
consensus approach. Directors must have the time required to complete the work of the Alliance 
including preparing for and attending monthly Board, sub-committee and other meetings.  
 

To complete your nomination, please fill out the information on the opposite side of this 
document. If you are filling out this application on behalf of another individual, please ensure they 
have given their approval and have signed the form.   

 

If the nominee will be representing an organization, please ensure the organization has 
approved the nomination. The organization must provide a letter of support identifying 
the nominee as their representative.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please submit completed nomination forms to: 
  Rhonda Clarke-Gauthier 
Phone: 780-324-3355 
Fax:    780-324-3377 
Email:  rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com 
Mail:   Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance  

Box 217 
McLennan, Alberta 
T0H 2L0 

171

mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com
mailto:Lori.Adams@gov.ab.ca
mailto:rhonda.mpwa@serbernet.com


 
 

NAME:  

ORGANIZATION  (IF APPLICABLE):    

MAILING ADDRESS:    

PHONE:    EMAIL: 

 
Nominated to Represent the following Sector Seat (please check the one that applies):  

� Federal � Agriculture � Conservation - 
Environment 

� Métis 
Nation of 
Alberta 

� Provincial  � Forestry � Watershed 
Stewardship 

� Métis 
Settlement 
General 
Council  

� Large Urban � Oil & Gas � Research- 
Education 

� Upper 
Watershed  
First Nation 

� Small Urban � Utilities � Member-at-Large  � Middle 
Watershed 
First Nation 

� Rural 
Municipalities  

� Mining � Tourism-
Recreation-
Fisheries 

� Lower 
Watershed 
First Nation 

 

 

Your Board/Committee Experience and Skills:   

 

 

Your Knowledge and Experience with Water, Water Issues or Sector Use of Water:   

 

 

I,  _________________________________(print name) have read the Nomination Information and 
approve my name going forward as a nominee. I understand that becoming a Board 
Member comes with privileges and also responsibilities. If elected, I will strive to be an 
active Director and will support the Alliance by participating in its activities and operations.  

SIGNATURE:   DATE:   

 
 

172



173



174



175



176



177



178


	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:
	3ai 02-27-13 Draft Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on February 27, 2013 in the Fort Vermilion Council Chambers.

	5a RFD - CAO Report.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	RFD - MPC minutes.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	RFD rocky lane caretaker.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD - Grader Beats.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	1. RFD Bylaw 878.12 Road Closure Hog Barn SW 36 NW 25-104-14-W5M.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	1 RFD - Plan 042 2979 Bl 24 L8 MH Encroachment onto PUL.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	RFD Area Structure Plans.pdf
	Request For Direction

	FV Ind ASP area.pdf
	page1

	RFD Antenna System Siting Protocol.pdf
	Request For Direction
	Municipalities and wireless industry announce joint protocol on antenna siting (28/02/2013)

	Blank Page
	RFD - Transfer AT subsidy re 2007 project FV lift stn.pdf
	Request For Decision

	13a RFD - Vote on a Question - LC Swimming Pool.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	13b RFD - Letter of Support - Field of Dreams Stampede Committee.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	13c RFD -CPAA Conference.pdf
	Request For Decision
	RECOMMENDED ACTION:

	Blank Page
	14a RFD - Information-Correspondence.pdf
	Request For Decision

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	03 MPWA_MEMBERSHIP_FORM.pdf
	MEMBERSHIP FORM
	Vision - The Peace is a healthy, sustainable watershed that supports our social, environmental and economic objectives.
	Mission - To promote watershed excellence, the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance will monitor cumulative effects from land use practices, industry and other activities in the watershed and work to address issues through science, education, communication...

	Blank Page
	Strategic Priorities Chart.pdf
	1. HOUSING ENTITY: Governance Structure - March
	1. HOUSING ENTITY: Governance Structure - Jan.
	1. HWY 88 CONNECTOR: Dev. Zone - Sept.

	Blank Page



